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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Transcript follows in sequence from 

Volume 6.) 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Hartman has as part of his 

summary to his rebuttal testimony several 

demonstrative exhibits which are duplicated in GCH-6 

attached to his rebuttal testimony. He would like to 

use some boards to walk the Commission through those 

exhibits as they are somewhat complicated. I ask that 

you allow him to do that as part of his summary. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You're indicating that it's 

already in his exhibit. 

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma'am, in GCH-6. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Mr. Hartman may do 

that as part of his summary of rebuttal. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, is Mr. Hartman 

your witness? 

MR. FEIL: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Mr. Hartman, are you 

intending for us to see that exhibit? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It's not going to work. 

It's too Small on the screen, I think. 

Can you make it larger on the screen? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER KIEsLING: 

were already part of what we have in paper. 

I thought that these 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, there's no point in 

him walking through them if we're going to be looking 

here, so -- 
M R .  FEIL: I thought it would simply aid the 

Commission in being able to understand what is 

contained in the exhibits. I suppose that if you 

don't want him to use the larger boards then he could 

still be able to walk you through the exhibits. 

without -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, I can tell you 

you have not taken into the account the age of some of 

the Commissioners in how large you have written that 

print. Even if you put it right here I probably can't 

see it. 

MR. FEIL: He does have overheads of the 

same information. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, what I would suggest 

is you need to bring it around here, but I don't know 

how you're going to get to a microphone then. 

M R .  FEIL: We do have a mobile mike 

available. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can we put it on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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camera? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: NO, it can't get close 

enough. The camera can't do enough Of a close-up, I 

don I t think. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: We've got it right 

before us, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Oh, you mean here. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Technology is just -- 
just focus in on him. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Hartman, that's not 

going to work. 

easel, you can bring it right near where Mr. Armstrong 

is and turn that mike around as you do your summary. 

But why don't you sit there while Mr. Feil goes 

through the preliminaries. 

Maybe if you still chose to use the 

I apologize. Someone has indicated he can 

take a lapel mike, so for me, you need to bring it 

closer. 

MR. FEIL: We do have a hand-held mike. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's good. How is that, 

Commissioners? Commissioner Garcia, can you see that? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: My problem is it 

would be helpful if I can also see Mr. Feil because 

that's part of how I hear is by seeing the speaker. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. This is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Exhibit GCH-5 and it's attached to his rebuttal. All 

right. Are we ready? Go ahead, Mr. Fell. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Hartman, have you been Sworn? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Yes, I have. 

- - - - -  
GERALD CHARLES HARTMAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States 

Utilities, Inc. and, having been duly sworn, testified 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAnINATION 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Could you state your name and address for 

the record, please? 

A Gerald Charles Hartman. My business address 

is 201 East Pine Street, Orlando, Florida 32801. 

Q Are you the same Gerald Hartman for whom 

prefiled direct testimony was filed in this case 

consisting of 32 pages? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q If I asked you the questions listed in that 

prefiled testimony today would your answers to those 

questions be the same as printed in that prefiled 

direct testimony? 

A Yes, they would be. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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that testimony? 

A NO, I do not. 

Q Did you also have attached to your prefiled 

direct testimony a number of exhibits, GCH-1 through 

GCH-3? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any corrections or changes to 

those I exhibits? 

A No, I do not. 

M R .  FEIL: Madam Chairman, I ask that 

Mr. Hartman's exhibits attached to his direct 

testimony be identified with the next exhibit number. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be identified as 

Exhibit 90 and that's GCH-1 through 3. 

(Exhibit No. 90 marked for identification.) 

M R .  FEIL: I would ask that Mr. Hartman's -- 
well, I suppose we'll insert his testimony into the 

record after summary or before? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We usually do it before. 

M R .  FEIL: Okay. I'd ask that Mr. Hartman's 

prefiled direct testimony be inserted into the record 

as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct 

testimony of Mr. Gerald Hartman will be inserted into 

the record as though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Q (BY Mr. Feil) Mr. Hartman, did YOU also 

prefile rebuttal testimony in this proceeding 

consisting of 53 pages? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that rebuttal testimony? 

A NO, I don't. 

Q If I asked you the questions asked of you in 

that prefiled rebuttal testimony today would your 

answers to those questions be the same? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you also have attached to your prefiled 

rebuttal testimony a number of exhibits identified as 

GCH-4 through GCH-9? 

A Yes. 

MR. FEIL: Madam Chairman, I'd ask that 

Mr. Hartman's prefiled rebuttal testimony be inserted 

into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal 

testimony of Mr. Gerald Hartman will be inserted into 

the record as though read. 

MR. FEIL: I would also ask that 

M I .  Hartman's prefiled rebuttal exhibits be identified 

as a Composite Exhibit 91. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What are the numbers? Is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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it through 8, GC-H 4 through 8? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I believe it's 9. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 9. Okay. Composite 

exhibits -- exhibits GCH-4 through 9 will be labeled 
as composite Exhibit 91. 

(Exhibit No. 91 marked for identification.) 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is Gerald C. Hartman. My business address is Hartman & 

Associates, Inc., Southeast Bank Building, Suite 1o00, 201 East Pine 

Street, Orlando, Florida 32801. 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL 

BACKGROUND AND YOUR PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS 

RELATIVE TO THE WATER AND WASTEWATER INDUSTRY? 

I received my Bachelors of Science degree in Civil Engineering from Duke 

University in 1975 and my Masters of Science degree in Environmental 

Engineering in 1976 from Duke University. I have published over thirty 

papers on water and wastewater utility systems and have been involved in 

numerous technical training sessions and seminars. I have co-authored one 

book and my second book concerning water and wastewater systems is in 

preparation. I am a registered professional engineer in the States of 

Florida, Georgia, Maryland, North Carolina, South Carolina, Alabama, 

Pennsylvania and Virginia. I also am a member of and have served as an 

officer in numerous organizations and associations operating in the 

waterlwastewater industry. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING 

EXPERIENCE CONCERNING WATER AND WASTEWATER 

UTILITIES. 

I have been the engineer of record for over thirty water and wastewater 

1 
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master plans and five capital improvement programs. I have been involved 

in over fifty hydraulic model analyses of water and wastewater systems. 

In addition, I have been involved in numerous studies and investigations 

ranging from pilot programs to value engineering investigations. I have 

performed numerous water process evaluations from simple aeration to 

reverse osmosis and wastewater process evaluations from secondary 

treatment to advanced biological nutrient removal systems. 

I also have been involved in the design of over $300 million of 

water and wastewater facilities in the State of Florida. These designs 

range from small, single well systems to large municipal and investor- 

owned systems. Finally, I have prepared used and useful analyses on over 

12 

13 

P 

14 Q. 
15 

16 

17 A. 

18 

19 

200 water and wastewater facilities for investor-owned utilities across the 

State of Florida. 

HAVE YOU TESTIFIED BEFORE AS AN EXPERT IN THE AREA 

OF WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITY ENGINEERING 

PREVIOUSLY? 

Yes. I have testified before this Commission as an expert in the area of 

water and wastewater utility engineering in a number of cases, including 

Southern States’ last three rate filings. I have also testified as an expert 

20 

21 Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

22 

in water and wastewater proceedings before county regulatory authorities. 

A. To support the used and useful calculations submitted by Southern States 

2 
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A. 

in its rate application. 

WHERE IN THE MFRS ARE SOUTHERN STATES’ USED AND 

USEFUL METHODOLOGIES DESCRIBED AND PERCENTAGES 

PRESENTED? 

The methodologies Southern States used are described in the Water 

Discussion and Wastewater Discussion sections in Volume VI, Book 1, of 

the MFRs. Schedules F-2 through F-10 contain the used and useful data 

and percentages. 

DID YOU PREPARE THE DISCUSSION SECTIONS TO AND THE 

F SCHEDULES WHICH YOU REFERRED TO? 

No. Southern States’ witness Bliss did. He will describe in his testimony 

the used and useful calculations and the sources of the data necessary to 

make the calculations. I have reviewed the Discussion sections and the 

used and useful schedules. I agree with the used and useful methodologies 

Southern States has proposed, and I adopt them as my own. I believe 

Southern States’ methodologies are adequately explained in the Discussion 

sections and need not be repeated here. 

ARE THERE ANY PARTICULAR ASPECTS OF SOUTHERN 

STATES’ USED AND USEFUL ANALYSIS FOR THE 1996 TEST 

YEAR WHICH YOU WISH TO ADDRESS AT THIS TIME? 

Yes. I would like to discuss the relationship between environmental 

regulatory requirements and the concept of used and useful generally and 

Q. 

A. 
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then describe in greater detail Southern States’ justification for the 

following: (1) the use of the historic maximum day demand in evaluating 

used and useful for water source of supply and treatment components, (2) 

the use of the Commission’s last established used and useful percentage 

for certain water and wastewater facilities, (3) the treatment of all land and 

facilities dedicated to reuse as 100% used and useful, (4) the use of a three 

year margin reserve for water treatment plant and five year margin reserve 

for wastewater treatment plant, and ( 5 )  the use of hydraulic modeling to 

evaluate used and useful for the transmission and distribution facilities in 

four of Southern States’ service areas. 

WILL YOU PLEASE ADDRESS FIRST YOUR VIEWS ON THE 

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

AND USED AND USEFUL? 

In the recent past, the Commission has come to treat used and useful as a 

15 mechanism for allocating costs between current and future connections. 

16 In making such an allocation, proper consideration should be. given to the 

17 regulatory requirements which a utility must meet. I do not believe it is 

18 appropriate for the Commission to disallow through the used and useful 

19 mechanism utility investment required by governmental regulations or by 

20 generally accepted design criteria, such as those set forth in the 

21 authoritative technical publications, design manuals, and other standards 

22 referenced by those regulations. I understand the Commission’s concern 

4 
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that 100 connections should not carry the burden of investment designed 

to serve l0,ooO connections. However, I believe that the Commission 

must allow a utility to earn on that investment which regulatory agencies 

require the utility to make to insure the provision of safe, reliable service 

to the utility's customers. I also believe the Commission should utilize 

and further develop used and useful practices which advance goals in the 

areas of planning, environmental responsibility, and economies of scale -- 

all of which benefit the utility and its existing and future customers. 

With regard to regulatory requirements, specifically, my point can 

be summed up as follows. By Section 367.111(2), Florida Statutes, the 

Commission is charged with insuring that utilities provide service "as 

prescribed by Part VI of Chapter 403 and Parts I and II of Chapter 373, 

or rules adopted pursuant thereto; but such service will not be less safe, 

less efficient, or less sufficient than is consistent with the approved 

engineering design of the system and the reasonable and proper operation 

of the utility in the public interest." Rule 25-30.225, Florida 

Administrative Code, basically reinforces the regulatory requirements 

which Section 367.1 11 references. Thus, the Commission's controlling 

statute and its rules require that the utility comply with Department of 

Environmental Protection ("DEP") rules and standard design requirements. 

Yet, through the vehicle of used and useful, the Commission may deprive 

utilities of the ability to recover investment required by the standards 
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6 7 8  
which the Commission must enforce. As a matter of principle, I believe 

this is wrong. Moreover, in my experience it makes it especially difficult 

for professional engineers to advise private utility clients to make 

investment which DEP rules and regulations and standard design criteria 

mandate. when the economic signal sent by the Commission is to design 

utility facilities in a manner which reduces the risk of not recovering 

investment. 

With regard to the used and useful goals I mentioned, my point is 

basically that the incentive the Commission’s recent used and useful 

methodologies create is to design and construct facilities in the smallest 

possible increments necessary to meet only immediate demand, and only 

as that immediate demand becomes clear and present. Over time, this 

incentive serves only to increase the cost to the customer and the 

likelihood of harm to the environment. 

It is not my testimony that a utility with 100 connections but 

capacity for 10,OOO be treated as 100% used and useful, but rather that 

Southern States’ used and useful proposals are consistent with regulatory 

requirements, long-term cost effectiveness for its customers, and proper 

engineering practice. To achieve the goals I’ve mentioned, one must adopt 

these considerations. As I a d h s s  specific subject areas of used and 

useful, I will elaborate on the application of these general comments. 

THE FIRST SPECIFIC SUBJECT AREA YOU REFERENCED WAS Q. 

6 
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SOUTHERN STATES' USE OF A SINGLE MAXIMUM DAY 

DEMAND FOR PURPOSES OF DETERMINING USED AND 

USEFUL FOR WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY AND TREATMENT 

PLANT. WHAT JUSTIFICATION DO YOU OFFER FOR USE OF 

THE MAXIMUM DAY DEMAND? 

First and foremost, the maximum day demand placed on water source of 

supply and treatment components is the level of service for which those 

components are designed. Rule 62-555.330, F.A.C., entitled "Engineering 

References for Public Water Systems" incorporates a number of standard 

engineering design manuals and texts by reference including 

Recommended Standards for Water Works ("The Ten States' Standards), 

1987 Edition, and Water Treatment Plant Design, 2nd Edition, 1990. Part 

3 of the Ten States' Standards, entitled "Source Development of the 

Recommended Standards for Water Works," under section 3.2 - 

Groundwater, subsection 3.2.1 - Quantity, sub-subsection 3.2.1.1 - Source 

Capacity, states "The total developed groundwater source capacity shall 

equal or exceed the design maximum day demand ..." In addition, in 

Chapter 2 of Water Treatment Plant Design, page 17, under the heading 

"Plant Capacity" the authors instruct, "[Pllot water use trends for average 

24 hour, maximum 24 hour and peak hour demands. The peak hourly 

demands are met from distribution storage and therefore do not have to 

pass through the treatment facility. The treatment facility is normally 

A. 
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designed for maximum 24 hour demand, so that an adequate amount of 

water will be treated and transmitted to the dismbution storage system 

throughout the year including days when usage is maximum." Thus, as 

clearly stated by these two standard references cited in 62-555.330, F.A.C., 

the maximum day must be considered in the design of the treatment 

facility and supply sources. Moreover, it is my professional engineering 

opinion that this design criteria is true and correct. As discussed in the 

water treatment plant design manuals cited, different components of the 

water system facilities are utilized for different purposes and thus have 

different demands, i.e. storage and pumping as designed to meet peak hour 

demands while treatment and supply sources must meet only maximum 

day demands. Standard engineering design requires one to review as much 

of the record available and no less than 5 years of historical data to 

determine maximum day demands and variations arising from climactic 

conditions, economic conditions, and seasonal population fluctuations. 

Southern States' witness Bliss has examined the five year flow data of the 

Southern States' plants as a frame of reference, and he reviewed and 

analyzed the flow data selected for the used and useful calculations for the 

purpose of removing, where appropriate, maximum demand days which 

reflect unusual occurrences. Based on Southem States' examination of 

these records, I believe the maximum day figures used in the F Schedules 

represent the best information available, and I would rely on that 
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information in designing plant improvements or additions. 

I agree that maximum day demands should be adjusted for natural 

Occurrences such as line breaks and fire fighting, but only if adequate 

storage is available to meet the requirements of such conditions. 

Typically, Occurrences such as line breaks and fire flow are absorbed by 

storage or peaking facilities. If a water plant has little or no storage, the 

source of supply must be able to meet peak hour demands. Natural 

Occurrences such as fires are real world conditions which a utility must 

give consideration to in plant design. Plant and facilities serving small 

communities generally have small distribution lines and no storage, so the 

source of supply must meet the instantaneous demands of the customers 

because there is little buffering volume available to attenuate those 

instantaneous demands. 

In summary, I believe the use of the maximum day as explained in 

the Water Discussion section of Book 1 of Volume VI of the MFRs is 

appropriate and that methodology is substantiated by sound engineering 

practice. 

WOULD THE USE OF AN AVERAGE OF THE FIVE HIGHEST 

DAYS OF DEMAND RATHER THAN THE MAXIMUM DAY TO 

EVALUATE USED AND USEFUL FOR SOURCE OF SUPPLY AND 

TREATMENT COMPONENTS BE AN EXAMPLE OF THE 

DISPARITY BETWEEN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND 
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USED AND USEFUL WHICH YOU REFERENCED? 

Yes, a very good example. DEP, generally accepted design criteria, and 

the Commission itself require that utilities size plant to meet maximum day 

demand. If the Commission were to utilize an average of the five peak 

days for the purposes of determining used and useful, the Commission 

would disallow through the used and useful mechanism investment 

necessary to meet regulatory requirements, standard design criteria, and the 

Commission’s own rules. 

WHAT RAMIFICATIONS DOES THIS DISPARmY HAVE? 

As I indicated in my comments earlier, it creates a direct disincentive for 

proper facility sizing. It sends an economic signal to the utility to reduce 

the size of its facilities, despite design requirements, so as to reduce the 

risk of not recovering the investment associated with propr  sizing. This 

disincentive will only serve to increase the cost to the customer over time 

and will endanger the utility’s level of service to the customers. 

Furthermore, the inequity of this situation is that if Southern States did not 

have sufficient capacity available to meet the level of service required by 

regulations, it would have experienced quality of service problems, 

customer complaints, and, potentially, Commission censure for that failing. 

IN FORMULATING YOUR OPINION REGARDING USE OF THE 

MAXIMUM DAY, DID YOU RELY ON ANY SOURCES OF 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
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6 8 3  
YOU MENTIONED? 

Yes. I relied in part on the Commission staff's May 12, 1995, draft used 

and useful rule wherein the Commission staff recognized that when 

adequate storage is available, the maximum day demand placed on source 

of supply and treatment components over the last five years, adjusted for 

unusual occurrences, is the appropriate measure for evaluating used and 

useful for those components. The draft rule also states that prudent 

investment incurred in meeting statutory obligations to provide safe, 

efficient, and sufficient service shall be considered used and useful and 

that the Commission shall consider the design and construction 

A. 

requirements in DEP's rules when establishing used and useful. 

TO YOUR KNOWLEDGE, IS THE DRAFT RULE YOU REFERRED 

TO A PUBLIC RECORD. 

Yes, it was received from the Commission by representatives of the 

Q. 

A. 

Florida Water Works Association, an industry organization I am a member 

of. 

DO YOU KNOW IF DEP HAS PROVIDED ITS INPUT TO THE 

COMMISSION STAFF IN FORMULATING THE DRAFT RULE? 

Based on the correspondence I have seen, some of which I will refer to 

later, yes. I am also aware from my involvement with the Florida Water 

Works Association that meetings between DEP staff and Commission staff 

concerning used and useful have taken place. 

Q. 

A. 
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Q. THE SECOND SPECIFIC SUBJECT AREA YOU MENTIONED 

WAS SOUTHERN STATES’ USE OF THE COMMISSION’S LAST 

ESTABLISHED USED AND USEFUL PERCENTAGES IN SOME 

INSTANCES. IN WHAT INSTANCES DID SOUTHERN STATES 

USE THE COMMISSION’S LAST ESTABLISHED PERCENTAGES? 

Southern States used the Commission’s last established used and useful 

percentages for any plant components which would have had lower used 

and useful percentages under test year conditions unless, however, capacity 

was added to the component. If capacity was added to a component, used 

A. 

and useful was reevaluated. 

Q. WHAT JUSTIFICATION DO YOU OFFER FOR THE 

COMMISSION’S ACCEPTING THIS POSITION? 

A. As I stated earlier, water source of supply and treatment plant units are 

generally designed to meet maximum day demand conditions. The design 

requirements I’ve mentioned dictate that one examine at least five years 

of historic demand information if available. If maximum day flows 

decrease over time, the used and useful percentage should not similarly 

decrease because the investment the utility has already made in accordance 

with design criteria has not and cannot somehow be lessened. Moreover, 

the potential for existing connections to recreate historic maximum day 

demands will always exist. The same basic principles apply to wastewater 

treatment plant and to dismbution and collection lines. With regard to 
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lines, specifically, if the Commission previously determined that no less 

than a particular level of distribution or collection facilities could provide 

service to the customers, a subsequent experience which might reflect a 

lower used and useful percentage should not affect used and useful because 

the utility cannot somehow decrease the level of investment already found 

necessary to provide service. In summary, once the required investment 

is made, found to be prudent, and a level of used and useful is determined, 

the utility should not be at risk in a future case for recovering any less of 

its investment. 

IF THE COMMISSION REFUSES TO ACCEPT SOUTHERN 

STATES PROPOSAL IN THIS AREA, DO YOU BELIEVE THAT 

SUCH REFUSAL WOULD CONSTITUTE ANOTHER EXAMPLE 

OF THE DISPARITY BETWEEN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

AND USED AND USEFUL? 

Yes. 

WOULD THE RAMIFICATIONS OF SUCH A DISPARITY BE 

SIMILAR TO THOSE YOU MENTIONED PREVIOUSLY? 

Yes. Since it is impossible for a utility to design plant and make 

investment to somehow accommodate decreasing demand, a downgrading 

of used and useful would create a direct disincentive for proper facility 

sizing. That disincentive will increase the cost to the customer over time 

and decrease the level of service. The utility would again be placed in the 

13 
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inequitable position of having to make investment to avoid customer 

complaints and regulatory penalties, but not being allowed to recover that 
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investment. 

OTHER THAN THE AUTHORITIES YOU HAVE ALLUDED TO AS 

ESTABLISHING DESIGN REQUIREMENTS, DID YOU RELY ON 

ANY OTHER SOURCES OF INFORMATION IN FORMULATING 

YOUR OPINION ABOUT MAINTAINING CONTINUITY FOR 

USED AND USEFUL DETERMINATIONS? 

Yes, I have reviewed two prior Commission orders where the Commission 

has recognized that decreases in demand over time should not equate to 

decreases in used and useful for treatment plant. Those orders are Order 

No. PSC-93-1113-FOF-WS, issued July 30, 1993, in General Development 

Utilities, Inc.’s consolidated rate cases for Silver Springs Shores and Port 

Labelle and Order No. PSC-94-0739-FOF-WS, issued June 16, 1994, in 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Utilities, Inc.’s rate case for Marion and Pinellas Counties. Also, as I 

mentioned earlier, Commission staffs May 12 draft of used and useful 

rules recognizes this principle in so far as the maximum day is selected 

from five years of historic information notwithstanding whether that day 

happens to fall within a rate case test year. 

With regard to distribution and collection lines, I have seen more 

than one instance where the Commission has utilized the used and useful 

percentages of a prior case for a subsequent case. For example, in 
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Southern States’ 1992 consolidated rate case, the Commission expressly 

adopted the 100% used and useful determinations it made for water 

distribution lines in Southern States’ earlier Seminole County rate case in 

Docket No. 890868-WS. The Commission did the same thing in Southern 

States’ recent Marco Island rate case; that is, it found that the Marc0 

Island water distribution and wastewater collection lines were 100% used 

and useful because those were the used and useful percentages determined 

in the prior Marco Island rate case. 

I agree with the Commission decisions in the cases I’ve referenced, 

and I believe the Commission’s decision in this case should be consistent 

with those decisions. 

Q. THE THIRD SUBJECT AREA YOU REFERRED TO WAS 

SOUTHERN STATES’ TREATMENT OF ALL LAND AND 

FACILITIES DEDICATED TO REUSE AS 100% USED AND 

USEFUL. WHAT JUSTIFICATION DO YOU OFFER FOR THIS 

PROPOSAL? 

Two provisions of the Florida Statutes support Southern States’ position 

regarding reuse facilities. Section 403.064( 10) states: 

A. 

Pursuant to chapter 367, the Florida Public Service 

Commission shall allow entities under its jurisdiction which 

conduct studies or implement reuse projects, including, but 

not limited to, any study required by subsection (2) or 

15 
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facilities used for reliability purposes for a reclaimed water 

reuse system, to recover the full, prudently incurred cost of 

such studies and facilities through their rate structure. 

Section 367.0817(3) states: 

All prudent costs of a reuse project shall be recovered in 

rates. The legislature finds that reuse benefits water, 

wastewater, and reuse customers. The Commission shall 

allow a utility to recover the costs of a reuse project from 

the utility’s water, wastewater, or reuse customers or any 

combination thereof as deemed appropriate by the 

Commission. 

I note incidentally that Section 403.064( 10) was modified in 1994, 

making its statement regarding reuse costs clearer, and then renumbered 

from Section 403.064(6) to 403.064(10). The legislative intent which I 

perceive from the statutory provisions I have quoted is that reuse shall be 

encouraged by allowing utilities to recover the complete costs of reuse 

facilities without a used and useful adjustment. It goes without saying that 

reuse is essential to conserving Florida’s water resources and protecting the 

environment. Southern States in particular has made great strides in 

developing reuse over the last several years. However, if the Commission 

were to apply a used and useful adjustment to facilities associated with 

reuse, the incentive for a utility to invest in reuse would be greatly 
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diminished, to the demment of Florida's conservation and environmental 

efforts. 

My opinion is also based on and supported by two letters from 

representatives of the DEP contained in Exhibit % (GCH-1) and by a 

memorandum of understanding between the Commission and DEF' 

contained in Exhibit (GCH-2). I believe the contents of bo$ of these 

exhibits are public record. 

The first letter in Exhibit (GCH-1) is from Mr. Richard M. 

Harvey, Director of the Division of Water Facilities, dated July 30, 1992, 

and addressed to Mr. Charles Hill of the Commission staff. The second 

is from Mr. Richard Drew, Bureau Chief of Water Facilities, Planning and 

Regulation, dated July 14, 1993, and addressed to Mr. John Williams of 

the Commission staff. Both Mr. Harvey, in the second paragraph of his 

letter, and Mr. Drew, in the first numbered comment attached to his letter, 

state that "the entire cost of a reuse project should be considered used and 

useful." I know Mr. Harvey and Mr. Drew, and both are responsible for 

policy and rule applications and determinations with respect to utilities for 

DEP. 

In paragraph six on page five of Exhibit (GCH-2), the 

Commission and DEP agreed that "as noted in Section 403.064(6), F.S., 

and pursuant to Chapter 367, F.S. the PSC shall allow utilities which 

implement reuse projects to recover the full cost of such facilities through 

17 
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6 9 0  
their rate structures.” The intent of the statement in the Memorandum of 

Understanding is, in my perception, the same as the intent of the other 

material referenced -- that reuse facilities not be adjusted for used and 

useful. 

Moreover, it must be understood that, if the Commission desires to 

encourage reuse and advance the environmental and conservation benefits 

that go along with reuse, the Commission must award utilities complete 

recovery of all of the utilities’ investment in reuse facilities without a used 

and useful adjustment. 

THE FOURTH SUBJECT AREA YOU WERE TO ADDRESS 

CONCERNS MARGIN RESERVE. DO YOU HAVE ANY 

GENERAL COMMENTS REGARDING MARGIN RESERVE? 

Yes. In previous cases, I have described margin reserve as the additional 

water and wastewater facilities needed to meet customer demand while 

additional facilities are being constructed. 

With regard to the definition of margin reserve, I am of the opinion 

that where regulations require capacity for future connections, it is not 

necessarily proper to consider that additional capacity as something 

separate and apart from what should be considered used and useful in the 

first place. In other words, if DEP requires Southern States to maintain 

excess capacity, there is no reason to evaluate and treat that excess 

capacity as a margin reserve in the manner which the Commission has 

18 
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done traditionally. It is simply excess capacity required by regulations and 

therefore used and useful. This notwithstanding, Southern States has 

isolated its requested margin reserve per standard Commission practice. 

WHAT IS YOUR OPINION OF THE METHODOLOGY THE 

COMMISSION HAS USED TO CALCULATE MARGIN RESERVE 

IN THE PAST? 

I do not take issue in this case with the Commission’s margin reserve 

methodology for water distribution and wastewater collection lines. I 

disagree only with the Commission’s historic practice of limiting the 

margin reserve for water and wastewater treatment facilities to 18 months. 

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE COMMISSION’S MARGIN 

RESERVE LIMITATION FOR TREATMENT PLANT? 

My reasons fall into two general categories: theoretical and regulatory. 

I will address my theoretical points first. 

In a very fundamental way, I do not believe that the Commission’s 

past practice of allowing an 18 month margin reserve for treatment plant 

can achieve the purpose of the margin reserve, to insure that utilities have 

additional capacity available to meet changing demand. It should be noted 

that the purpose of the margin reserve is summarized in the Commission 

staff‘s May 12 draft used and useful rules as follows: 

The Commission recognizes that for a utility to 

meet its statutory responsibility, it must have 

19 
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sufficient capacity and investment to meet the 

existing and changing demands of present customers 

and the demands of potential customers within a 

reasonable time. The investment needed to meet the 

demands of potential customers and the changing 

needs of existing customers is defined as margin 

reserve. 

In most instances today, if a utility must construct additional 

capacity to keep ahead of the customer demands, it needs more than 

eighteen months to complete the process. This is especially true in some 

areas such as Lehigh where there is a fragile water supply and a relatively 

complex treatment process necessary to treat the water. For a very "clean" 

process in which there are no permitting, design or construction delays, 

two years is about the minimum time period in which additional capacity 

can be provided. However, in reality, a two year completion time is not 

frequently experienced. Three years is more realistic. Below I have 

outlined a step by step process for the addition of water treatment capacity: 

1. In house review of records, capacity, customer commitments, etc. 

and the determination of the abilities and manpower to complete 

the work. 

Depending on the project's scope, a request for a proposal, review 

of qualifications and selection of an outside consultant may be 

2. 
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3. 

4. 

5.  

6. 

I. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

undertaken. 

Determination of the needed capacity increase to meet the demands 

of the current and future customers via a planning document. 

Study of the various raw water supply alternatives and the required 

treatment facilities, as applicable. 

Selection of the raw water supply and treatment alternatives and 

selection of plant sites, as applicable, so as to ensure the highest 

quality product for the lowest customer price. 

Determination of the source of supply and the sizing of treatment 

facilities taking into account economies of scale and used and 

useful considerations. 

Preliminary planning level engineering estimate of planning, design 

permitting, construction and start up costs including overhead 

expenses, capitalized interest, etc. 

If applicable, study of financing alternatives and determination of 

lowest cost financing alternatives. 

If applicable, preliminary approval of financing alternative by 

financial institution, local government, etc. 

Consumptive Use Permit (CUP) application preparation with 

supporting documentation. 

Water Management Dismct (WMD) review and request for 

additional information. 
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13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

Complete request for additional information. 

WMD review and staff report. 

WMD Board approval, noticing and CUP issuance. 

Design wells and local government approval of wells. 

Bidding, evaluation and award of well drilling contract. 

Confirming funding for the well drilling contract. 

Well construction and testing. 

Water sampling and analysis. 

Determination of water quality and its applicability to the treatment 

process. At this point, project redesign may be necessary causing 

significant delays. 

Water treatment facilities design completion. 

Application for DEP construction permit. 

DEP review and request of additional information. 

Complete request for additional information. 

DEP review and notice of intent. 

DEP construction permit noticing and permit issuance if no 

objections. 

Local government approvals: local jurisdictional agency’s review 

and permitting of construction; local zoning agency’s review and 

approval of any requested zoning changes; and local planning 

agency’s review for consistency with planning documents. 

P 
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28. 

29. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

31. 

Final design completion and preparation of bidding documents. 

Bidding, evaluation and award of construction contract. 

Confirming funding for construction contract. 

Water treatment plant construction and disinfection. 

Substantial completion inspection and certification. 

Punch list determination and completion of items. 

Start up, operator training and operation and maintenance manual 

review. 

Final walk through and inspection and completion of final punch 

list items. 

Final payment to contractor and project close-out. 

Final DEP certification and preparation of as built drawings. 

It should be noted that the above list is not all inclusive and 

outlines only the major activities for the addition of water system treatment 

plant. This outline assumes a relatively simple water treatment facility 

with no major delays in the permitting, design or construction processes. 

In a more complicated process, for example one involving an R.O. facility 

with an injection well, the permitting and construction time would more 

than likely be extended by at least one year. 

I have outlined these steps to illustrate the complexity of the 

process. Some of the steps can be performed simultaneously; however, in 

my experience, the process is only rarely completed within 18 months. 

P 
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The basic steps for wastewater treatment plant expansion are 

extensive and similar to the water treatment plant list discussed previously. 

With wastewater plants, further delays can arise after construction. Since 

effluent quality standards must be met for all wastewater treatment plant 

additions as of the start-up date, additional time may be required to adjust 

treatment operations prior to a plant’s becoming fully operational. 

In prior cases, including Southern States’ rate cases in which I have 

testified, the Commission has concluded that the margin reserve for 

treatment plant should only represent the time necessary to construct 

additional treatment plant. The Commission has justified this conclusion, 

at least in part, with the statement that most of the costs expended for 

adding additional treatment capacity are incurred during the construction 

pericd. However, by its decision, the Commission has assumed that the 

utility will not have any delay or difficulty anywhere along the processes 

which I have described above. Stated differently, the Commission’s 

margin reserve theory assumes the utility is in the construction phase and 

that construction will come off without a hitch. In today’s complex 

regulatory environment, I believe these presumptions are incomplete, in 

error, and flawed. I also do not understand the importance of the 

Commission’s rationale that construction costs and construction time 

should be matched for purposes of the margin reserve. I think this 

matching argument ignores the goals which the Commission should smve 

24 
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to achieve through the margin reserve, namely encouraging sound 

planning, environmental responsibility, and economies of scale. 

Furthermore, I have testified in previous cases that from an 

engineering standpoint, the imputation of CIAC on the margin reserve is 

incorrect because the margin reserve is a known and continuous obligation 

whereas the collection of CIAC is an unpredictable future event. This 

point remains my testimony, but I also point out that the imputation of 

CIAC significantly undermines the stated purpose of the margin reserve 

and negatively impacts the goals of achieving proper planning, 

environmental preservation, and economies of scale for the benefit of the 

customers. I have reviewed a number of instances where the CIAC 

imputed on the margin reserve completely or substantially eliminates the 

margin reserve. 

In summary, my comments on margin reserve tie back to the 

general comments I made earlier regarding used and useful. From an 

engineering standpoint, I do not believe that the margin reserve in its 

present form promotes the goals it should promote. The Commission is 

sending an economic signal contrary to the stated purpose of the margin 

reserve. 

THE SECOND REASON YOU STATED FOR DISAGREEING WITH 

THE 18 MONTH MARGIN RESERVE FOR TREATMENT PLANT 

WAS REGULATORY IN NATURE. COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT 

25 
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DEP’s rules concerning planning for wastewater facilities expansion dictate 

the extension of the margin reserve period beyond eighteen months for 

wastewater treatment facilities. DEP Rule 62-600.405, F.A.C., attached to 

my testimony as E x h i b i t a  (GCH-3), requires a utility to provide timely 

planning, design and construction of plant expansions based on the 

schedule delineated in the rule. Essentially, this rule requires a utility 

providing wastewater service to submit annual capacity analysis reports to 

the DEP once a certain level of capacity is reached. These reports must 

analyze an existing facility and its capacity to provide service. Basically, 

the rule has established four triggers to determine when certain activities 

need to be commenced concerning the design, permitting and construction 

of additional wastewater treatment facilities. If the projected flows of the 

facility exceed the permitted capacity of the facility within 5 years of the 

date of the report, then the report must include a statement by a registered 

engineer that planning and preliminary design of a plant expansion has 

been initiated. When the projected flows are expected to exceed the 

capacity within 4 years, the report must include a statement from the 

registered engineer that plans and specifications for the expansion are 

being prepared. If the engineer determines that projected flows are going 

to exceed the capacity within 3 years, then a construction permit 

application must be submitted to the DEP within 30 days of such a 

A. 

c 
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determination. The final trigger is that if the capacity analysis report 

indicates that the projected flows are going to exceed the permitted 

capacity of the treatment facilities within 6 months, an operating permit 

application must be submitted by the utility along with the capacity 

analysis report. 

Although the rule does not directly state that a utility must maintain 

capacity necessary to meet demand for the next 5 years, the clear intent of 

the rule is that capacity should be maintained for a 5-year window, 

especially if the utility does not wish to perpetually be in a permitting and 

expansion mode for every wastewater treatment plant it operates. The 

stated purpose of the rule is to provide for the "timely planning, design, 

and construction of wastewater facilities necessary to provide proper 

treatment and reuse or disposal ....'I Clearly, the rule reflects DEP's 

recognition that the planning, design, and construction process takes five 

years. 

This situation with wastewater treatment plant expansions appears 

to be. another instance of DEP's requiring one thing -- reserve capacity for 

five years -- and the Commission's sending a contrary signal -- by limiting 

utilities to an 18 month margin =serve and by imputing CIAC. I can 

bring this disparity into focus by stating that if a utility filed a permit 

application in accordance with this DEP rule and suggested in the 

application that it would build capacity sufficient only to serve 18 months 
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of growth beyond its present capacity, I have no doubt the application 

would be rejected. 

Therefore, in consideration of the DEP rule I have referenced, I 

recommend that the Commission allow a five year margin reserve for 

wastewater treatment plant. 

DO THE COUNTIES AND CITIES WHICH YOU DO WORK FOR 

GENERALLY CONSTRUCT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

IN INCREMENTS NEEDED TO MEET DEMAND OVER AT LEAST 

A 5-YEAR PERIOD? 

Yes. A good number build for demand beyond five years. Their reasons 

for building for at least five years include all of those I’ve already 

mentioned, the rule requirements, prudent planning, environmental 

protection, and economies of scale. Local governments also consider 

growth management requirements. Although the Commission does not 

enforce growth management laws, I mention this because it relates to 

prudent planning. State planning requirements are such that public 

facilities, including utilities, must be in place concurrent with growth. In 

order to fulfill these requirements, local governments size their wastewater 

and their water facilities to meet planned changes in demand within their 

service areas over a five year, or longer, period. 

DO THE COUNTIES AND CITIES WHICH YOU DO WORK FOR 

GENERALLY CONSTRUCT WATER TREATMENT PLANT IN 

28 
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INCREMENTS NEEDED TO MEET DEMAND OVER AT LEAST 

A 3-YEAR PERIOD? 

Yes, and frequently beyond, for the same reasons I have just mentioned. 

IN FORMULATING YOUR OPINION CONCERNING THE NEED 

FOR A THREE YEAR MARGIN RESERVE FOR WATER 

TREATMENT AND A FIVE YEAR MARGIN RESERVE FOR 

WASTEWATER PLANT DID YOU RELY ON ANY SOURCES OF 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THAT WHICH YOU HAVE JUST 

REFERENCED? 

Yes. In both of the letters contained in Exhibit (GCH-l), specifically 

in the second comment on page 2 of Mr. Drew’s letter and in the second 

paragraph of the first page of Mr. Harvey’s letter, DEP’s representatives 

stated that the Commission’s rules should allow a utility to recover 

investment for timely expenses for needed wastewater treatment facilities 

consistent with the rule which I have cited. I also note that the May 12, 

1995, draft rule from the Commission staff recognizes the need for a three 

year margin reserve for water treatment plant and a three year margin 

reserve for wastewater treatment. The draft rule also states that utilities 

are encouraged to undertake planning that recognizes conservation, 

environmental protection, and economies of scale. While I agree with the 

three. year margin reserve proposed for water treatment plant, a three year 

margin reserve for wastewater treatment plant would be in conflict DEP 
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reserve for wastewater treatment plant is appropriate. 

THE FIFTH SUBJECT AREA YOU SAID YOU WISHED TO 

ADDRESS CONCERNS SOUTHERN STATES’ USE OF THE 

HYDRAULIC MODELING TO DETERMINE USED AND USEFUL 

FOR WATER TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES 

IN FOUR OF SOUTHERN STATES SERVICE AREAS. WHAT 

JUSTIFICATION DO YOU OFFER FOR THE COMMISSION’S 

ACCEPTANCE OF THIS HYDRAULIC MODELING TO 

DETERMINE USED AND USEFUL? 

I have performed hydraulic modeling in numerous instances in the past. 

I agree with Southern States’ witness Edmunds’ testimony that: (1) 

regulatory requirements and generally accepted design criteria dictate that 

transmission and distribution facilities be designed to accommodate peak, 

maximuni day, and fire flow conditions, (2) hydraulic modeling will more 

accurately reflect the demands placed on the transmission and distribution 

facilities by current connections than would the Commission’s 

conventional lot count method for determining transmission and 

distribution used and useful, (3) fm flow must be considered in the design 

of water transmission and distribution facilities, and (4) the lot count 

method does not accurately evaluate lines used for looping a system. 1 

also completely agree with Ivlr. Edmunds that the lot count method poses 

For the reasons I have explained, I believe a five year margin 
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a direct disincentive for proper facility design. Used and useful 

considerations should parallel design and regulatory requirements, as I 

have already testified, so as to abate this disincentive. I also agree that the 

lot count method poses a disincentive for utilities to take advantage of the 

economies of scale available through the bulk purchasing of materials, 

taking advantage of the time value of money, competitively bidding 

projects, paralleling water lines with other utility facilities, and minimizing 

other costs such as contractor mobilization costs, permitting costs, pressure 

testing, bacteriological testing and engineering costs. In fact, the 

Commission’s conventional lot count method for determining used and 

useful for transmission and distribution facilities thoroughly discourages 

utilities from taking advantage of the economies of scale. I also add that 

the Commission’s lot count methodology does not account for those fill-in 

lots (unconnected lots located between connected lots) which may never 

be built on by reason of zoning, the owner’s purchase of a fill-in lot 

adjacent to the one upon which he/she has built, or any other reason. The 

utility has no control over the level of customer disuse of fill-in lots, so 

the utility should not bear the cost of that disuse. Additionally, the lot 

count method fails to recognize those situations, such as those present in 

this filing, where no less than the investment the utility has already made 

in lines could have been made in order for the utility to provide c a n t  

connections with reliable service. 

31 



7 0 4  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Q. 

A. 

DO YOU HAVE ANYTHING TO ADD? 

Yes, in designing its rate structure for this proceeding, Southern States has 

created two rate categories, conventional treatment and reverse osmosis. 

I agree with Southern States that reverse osmosis treatment has a 

permanent cost difference associated with the treatment of brackish water 

supplies as compared to the cost of conventional treatment methods used 

for the treatment of fresh water supplies. I believe the Commission should 

consider this difference in establishing rates as Southern States has 

proposed. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 

Q. 

A. 

32 
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Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

Q .  

A. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD- 

My name is Gerald C. Hartman. My business address 

is Hart.man & Associates, Inc., 201 E. Pine Street, 

Suite 1000, Southeast Bank, Orlando, Florida 32801. 

ARE YOU THE SAME GERALD C. HARTMAN WHO PRFVIOUSLY 

FILED DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Yes, I am. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

The pu.rpose of my testimony is to rebut certain 

statements made by the following witnesses with 

regard to used and useful and various other 

engineering matters : Mr. Ted Biddy, Mr. Hugh 

Larkin and Ms. Donna DeRonne, Mr. Buddy L. Hansen, 

Mr. Micihael Woelffer, and Mr. Robert F. Dodrill. I 

will also address some of the comments made by 

staff witnesses Mr. John Starling, Dr. Janice 

Beecher, and Mr. Gregory Shafer. 

DO ANY OF THESE WITNESSES ADDRESS THE SVBJECT OF 

ECONOMIES OF SCALE? 

Yes, a number of them do. Mr. Biddy and Mr. Hansen 

argue against SSU's requested margin reserve 

allowances. Mr. Biddy. Mr. Hansen. and 

Woelffer argue in favor 

determining the level 

wastewater collect ion 

1 

of the lot-count method 

of water transmission 

lines which are used 

Mr. 
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useful. Mr. Biddy suggests a variety of used and 

useful adjustments, including adjustments to 

storage facilities, hydropneumatic tanks, emergency 

generators, high service pumps, and the like. Mr. 

Larkin and Ms. DeRonne purport to apply Mr. Biddy's 

proposed used and useful adjustments to the utility 

plant :balances. These witnesses argue against 

SSU's requested used and useful percentages and, in 

so doing, disregard the economies of scale I cited 

in my direct testimony as supportive of those 

percentages. 

I also note that beginning on line 2 2 ,  page 

16, of his testimony, Mr. Hansen opines that SSU 

should install a larger ground storage tank at 

Sugarmill Woods than the one proposed for SSU to 

take advantage of economies of scale and to provide 

better service. Staff witness Dr. Beecher makes 

several comments concerning economies of scale on 

pages :LO and 2 0  of her testimony. Staff witness 

Mr. Starling has compiled certain comparative cost 

information for different types of water treatment 

facilit.ies, apparently without considering 

economies of scale pertinent to the underlying 

data. Staff witness Shafer discusses several 

Commission goals which I believe are impacted by 
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economies of scale. 

Q. MR. HARTMAN, HAS YOUR FIRM PREPARED AN ECONOHY OF 

SCALE EVALUATION FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY 

TREATMENT FACILITIES AND COMPONENTS? 

A. Yes. An Economy of Scale Evaluation report was 

completed by my firm in late February of this year 

and a copy provided to the parties in this case by 

mail on February 23, 1 9 9 6 ,  in response to OPC 

Document Request No. 304. A copy the Economy of 

Scale Evaluation is attached to my rebuttal 

testimony and identified as Exhibit 91 (GCH-4). 
Q. WAS THIS ECONOMY OF SCALE EVALUATION PREPARED BY 

YOU OR BY PERSONS UNDER YOUR SUPERVISION AND 

CONTROL? 

A .  Yes, it was. 

Q. COULD YOU FIRST EXPLAIN WHAT AN ECONOMY OF SCALE 

IS AND THEN DISCUSS THE CONTENTS OF YOUR ECONOMY OF 

SCALE EVALUATION? 

A. Yes. Generally stated, an economy of scale is the 

phenomenon of a decreased per unit cost attained 

through the use of larger units. To illustrate, a 

10,000 gallon per day (gpd) wastewater treatment 

plant may cost $60,000 to build and thus have a per 

unit cost of $6.00 per gallon per day, whereas a 

100,000 gpd plant may cost $250,000 and have a per 

3 
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unit cost of $2.50 per gallon per day. In this 

example, the per unit cost for building the larger 

plant is much less than for building the smaller 

plant and reflects an economy of scale. An economy 

of scale can likewise be evident for the operation 

and maintenance costs for running a larger versus a 

smaller plant. 

That the economy of scale phenomenon occurs 

with water and wastewater facilities and facility 

components, I believe, is without question. The 

purpose of the Economy of Scale Evaluation was to 

identify and measure any economies of scale for the 

capital costs of water and wastewater treatment 

facilities and components. 

Briefly stated, the Evaluation examined the 

average cost and per unit cost of the following 

facilities/components: extended aeration package 

wastewater treatment plants; contact stabilization 

wastewater treatment plants; blowers, filters, and 

chlorination units for wastewater plants; standby 

generators for water and wastewater plants; 

prestressed concrete ground storage tanks, steel 

ground storage tanks; water plant disinfection 

(chlorination) equipment; high service pumps; 

hydropneumatic tanks; lime softening water 

4 
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treatment plants; reverse osmosis water treatment 

plants; gravity sewer lines; sewage pump stations; 

sewer force mains; and water mains. Unit cost 

curves, showing the cost per unit of capacity on 

one axis of a graph and capacity on the other, were 

created for all facilities/components examined. 

These unit cost curves clearly demonstrate the 

economy of scale associated with each 

facility/component. Furthermore, the unit cost 

curves in the evaluation also serve to illustrate 

the threshold minimum size which selected 

facilities/components must be before the rate of 

change in the per unit cost begins to decline. 

Exhibit 91 (GCH-5) is a one page summary 

illustration of water plant component unit cost 

curves. 

Q- COULD YOU EXPLAIN HOW THE ECONOMIES OF SCALE 

REVEALED IN THE EVALUATION SPECIFICALLY RELATE TO 

THE TESTIMONY OF THE WITNESSES YOU HAVE m I O N E D ?  

A. Yes. Let us take as an example the issue of margin 

reserve specifically as it relates to the sort of 

concerns Mr. Hansen mentioned and ground storage 

tanks. 

Thte economy of scale associated with various 

sized steel ground storage tanks is illustrated in 

5 
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the series of graphs, charts and tables contained 

in Exhj.bit 9 1  (GCH-6). Since a written 

explanation or summary and conclusion sheet appears 

before each of the various graphs, charts and 

tables presented in the Exhibit, I will not repeat 

the content of those sheets here. However, I would 

like to point out a few items in order to better 

focus the issue. The first graph included in the 

Exhibit shows the cost curve and unit cost curve 

for steel ground storage tanks. The unit cost 

curve, simply stated, illustrates the economy of 

scale. The 'inflection point" of the unit cost 

curve refers to that point at which the relative 

maximum economy of scale is achieved and beyond 

which t.he unit price remains nearly constant. In 

the case of the steel ground storage tanks, the 

inflection point is at the 100,000 gallon tank. 

Therefore, to take advantage of the optimal economy 

of scale, a 1 0 0 , 0 0 0  gallon tank would be the 

threshold size necessary. This is not to say, 

however, that a tank of that size is appropriate in 

all cases -- only that it is the threshold size 

required to achieve the optimal economy of scale. 

The remaining graphs, charts and tables in the 

Exhibit. serve to illustrate the cost-effectiveness 

6 
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of insta11ing different size tanks over time under 

various growth and economic conditions and 

considering the Commission’s present form of used 

and useful determinations. The graphs immediately 

following the cost curves provide a clear picture 

of the :Eollowing events and conditions for the tank 

example over time: demand, tank phasing, total 

tank capacity, total investment, investment used 

and useful comparison, and used and useful 

percentage. The next set of graphs depict: (1) 

the investment savings associated with sizing tanks 

in larger sizes and (2) the margin reserve period 

necessary to promote larger sizing and, hence, 

achieve that savings, 15 years in these examples. 

The tables appearing next in the Exhibit show the 

costs savings per ERC over time under various tank 

sizing scenarios. These tables portray the long- 

term cost savings to the customer with a larger 

tank as compared to a smaller tank. Present value 

charts appear last in the Exhibit. These charts 

show the present value for installing a tank or 

tanks assuming the scenarios described. These 

charts are significant in that they invoke the 

illogical economic signal the Commission sends 

utilities by measuring used and useful as it has in 

I 
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recent years. ~ l l  things being equal, the most 

cost effective choice for the utility engineer is 

the choice with the lowest present value (both to 

the utility and the customer), but the Commission’s 

used and useful practices act as a disincentive to 

economies of scale and corrupt the decision-making 

process. In other words, the Commission‘s used and 

useful practices encourage a utility to install the 

smallest tank necessary so the utility may recover 

the greatest portion of its total investment in the 

tank, but the present value tables in this Exhibit 

reveal that the smallest tank necessary is not the 

most cost-effective choice. It is my testimony 

that one of the ways the Commission can correct 

this illogical economic signal and encourage 

economies of scale is through an appropriate 

allowance for the margin reserve. 

It should be noted that based on the 

information and analyses in the Economy of Scale 

Evaluation, the storage tank example is 

representative of the economy of scale for all of 

the comlponents/facilities examined. 

Mr. Hansen’s testimony illustrates the irony 

of Used and useful in recent years. Mr. Hansen 

opposes a margin reserve, suspects that SSU’s goal 

8 
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is to operate at or near capacity, yet he asks that 

SSU install a ground storage tank larger than the 

minimum currently needed. He embraces the service 

benefits and long-term cost effectiveness of the 

margin reserve and the economy of scale, but he 

fails to grasp the economic penalty he proposes. 

The cause-and-effect relationship at work with 

used and useful and economies of scale is simple. 

The Commission's used and useful practices of 

recent years, combined with no margin reserve, an 

insufficient margin reserve, or a margin reserve 

with CIAC imputed thereon -- the various proposals 

provide of the intervenors in this case -- 

utilities no incentive to take advantage of 

economies of scale and instead cause economic harm 

to those utilities who do. No utility company can 

be asked to make investment of shareholder money 

when thte recovery of and a return on a substantial 

portion. of that money is virtually totally at risk. 

This is particularly true here as the rate of 

return to the shareholders is set by regulators and 

does not increase to the extent which would be 

necessary to compensate for that risk. Thus, the 

economic message from the Commission in recent 

years, and the economic message the intervenors 

9 
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would have the Commission send in this case, is to 

build plant in small increments, ignore economies 

of scale, and bear inordinate risk for even 

threshold sizing. 

In consideration of the results of the Economy 

of Scale Evaluation, I believe that for the utility 

and the customers to experience the benefits of 

sizing all facilities/components to take advantage 

of economies of scale, the minimum margin reserve 

period for all facilities/components should be 

seven 'years. The intervenor's suggestion that 

there be no margin reserve at all will only serve 

to harin the customers over time. A five-year 

margin reserve period as SSU has suggested is an 

initial step to more cost-effective rate setting. 

Q. MR. H#RTMAN, DOESN'T YOUR ECONOMY OF SCALE 

EVALUATION IN FACT SUPPORT USED AND USEFUL 

PERCENTAGES HIGHER THAN THOSE REQUESTED BY SSU IN 

ITS MFR.'S? 

A. Yes. it. does. SSU's position in this proceeding, 

however. is that the Economy of Scale Evaluation 

supports the used and useful percentages SSU 

requested in its filing as a minimum. SSU' s 

requested used and useful percentages should 

therefore not be reduced unless SSU accepts an 

10 
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error in calculations. 

In this case, S S U  followed the basic formula 

approach to used and useful which the Commission 

Generally, this accepted in SSU's last case. 

approach may capture economies of scale in the 

margin reserve. 

YOU MENTIONED THAT STAFF WITNESS MR. SHAFER 

REFERENCES ECONOMIES OF SCALE OR MATTERS WHICH 

ECONOMIES OF SCALE INFLUENCE. WHAT CO-NTS DO YOU 

HAVE REOARDING HIS TESTIMONY? 

Mr. Shafer recites several Commission goals which I 

believe should be influenced by economies of scale, 

specifically the following: providing safe, 

efficient service at an affordable price; resource 

protection; and a financially healthy and 

independent utility. As I stated in my direct 

testimony, I do not believe the Commission can 

promote resource protection and reliable service 

unless used and useful considerations parallel 

design and regulatory requirements. Efficient 

service, moreover, must be considered on a long- 

term basis. The economy of scale to be realized in 

utility facilities, as well as in the operations 

and adrninistration functions, provides for long- 

term, efficient, and cost-effective service. Thus, 

11 
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7 1  6 

if, as Mr. Shafer says, the Commission is to make 

decisions which will give utilities an incentive to 

be more efficient, economies of scale must be given 

greater weight in used and useful considerations 

than it has in recent years. 

I note that applying the used and useful 

formulae I have referred to has not always been the 

Commission practice. Several years ago, the 

Commission considered economies of scale in 

evaluating used and useful because it was 

recognized that economies of scale promoted safe 

and efficient service and minimized long term 

capital investment. Attached hereto as Exhibit 

(GCH-7) are copies of Commission staff 

memoran.da which served as a guide to used and 

useful and wherein economies of scale are 

emphasized criteria. In recent years, with only 

occasicsnal exceptions, the Commission came to 

ignore ignoring economies of scale in favor of a 

rigid formula approach to used and useful. This was 

also about the time capital investment requirements 

for water and wastewater utilities were heightened 

due to increased regulatory requirements such as 

those imposed 

periods of 

by the Clean Water Act. In my view, 

increased capital investment 

12 
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requirements are precisely the wrong time to 

forsake economies of scale, especially where growth 

is present to support the economies. 

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER CO-S REGARDING THE 

ECONOMY OF SCALE AS IT RELATES TO USED AND USEFUL? 

A. Yes, but I will make those comments as I address 

specific areas of the intervenor's rebuttal. Also, 

later on in my testimony, 1 will briefly address 

economies of scale insofar as they relate to Mr. 

Starling's cost comparisons and Dr. Beecher's 

testimony on single-tariff pricing. 

Q. DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER COWMENTS ON THE INTERVENOR'S 

TESTIMONY ONMARGIN RESERVE NOTWITHSTANDING ECONOMY 

OF SCALE? 

A. Yes. I believe I have already adequately addressed 

Mr. Hansen's margin reserve comments. On page 3 of 

Mr. Biddy's testimony, he characterizes Rule 62- 

600 .405  as establishing the intervals for 

submitting a capacity analysis report ("CAR") and 

not a 5 year reserve capacity requirement. I 

disagree with Mr. Biddy's interpretation for the 

reasons stated in my direct testimony and as 

explained further by SSU witness Harvey in 

rebuttal. The rule is applied by DEP to assure 

that at. least a 5 year margin reserve of capacity 

13 
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exists or that the expansion process is underway. 

To interpret the rule as Mr. Biddy suggests is to 

separate the words of the rule, which on the 

surface address reporting requirements, from the 

rule’s meaning, which focuses on performing the 

acts one must report. Further, a shorter margin 

reserve period would place utilities in a position 

where the expansion activities for one interval and 

the next interval overlap, which makes no economic 

or regulatory sense whatsoever. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH m. BIDDY’S COMWENT ON PAGE 4 

REGARDING THE WATER PLANT -GIN RESERVE PERIOD? 

I agree that DEP does not presently have in place a 

rule for water facilities similar to Rule 6 2 . 6 0 0 -  

405. Yet, on recent submittals I have made to the 

DEP, adequate capacity has been an issue in the 

permit application process. Those reviewing these 

applications have with increased regularity asked 

if 5 years of water plant capacity is available or 

planned. 

My direct testimony lists the multitude of 

activities necessary for an expansion project. ~t 

is simply wrong to restrict the water treatment 

plant margin reserve to less than 3 years on the 

basis of Mr. Biddy’s paltry claim, “Sometimes it 

14 
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does not take a long time to increase capacity for 

water txeatment, such as adding a new well and 

filters." Further, as stated in DEP's letter of 

June 29, 1995, attached to the testimony of SSU 

witness Harvey, " [DEP] strongly recommend[sl that 

the Commission recognize at least a five-year 

reserve capacity when calculating the "used and 

useful" percentage of water and wastewater 

treatment facilities." 

Q. MR. BIDDY SUGGESTS A MARGIN RESERVE IS NOT 

NECESSARY. DO YOU DISAGREE WITH HIM? 

A. Yes. Of course a margin reserve is necessary. 

There are three basic reasons which support margin 

reserve: (1) economic benefit to the customers and 

the ut:Llity, ( 2 )  public health and environmental 

protection, and (3) reduced regulatory costs. 

First, a margin reserve permits the utility an 

opportunity to achieve at least some portion of the 

economy of scale benefit I have already described. 

Second, if no margin reserve is permitted, 

utilities will be forced into a situation where 

they would constantly be butting up against the 

capacity limitations of their facilities. The 

dangers, to the public health and the environment 

which result from this are obvious: insufficient 

15 
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water pressure, connection moratoria, insufficient 

chlorine contact time, lack of sufficient disposal 

facilities, improper discharge of wastewater, and 

insufficient wastewater treatment to name a few. 

And all of these problems can occur due simply to 

the variability of demand if a margin reserve is 

not present. Third, if utilities cannot earn a 

return on economically sized plant, forcing the 

utilities to constantly operate facilities on the 

edge O E  their capacity limitations, all of the 

activities associated with needed improvements and 

expansions will likewise be in constant motion. A 

perpetual permit and construction apparatus on the 

part of utilities requires the perpetual attention 

of the regulatory authorities' engineers, 

inspectors, analysts, etc. -- all at an increased 

cost to the utility, the customers and the state. 

Each of these adverse consequences result from the 

intervenors' no margin reserve position and should 

be scruipulously avoided. 

Q. IS MARGIN RESERVE "SOLELY FOR NEW CUSTOMERS" AS MR. 

BIDDY STATES? 

A .  No. In fact, OPC witness Ms. Kim Dismukes suggests 

that the current customers will consume more water 

in the future. Therefore, OPC's witnesses are 

16 



7 2 1  
f l  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

m 

inconsistent on this point. The Commission should 

recognize that different OPC witnesses have made 

directly conflicting assertions to support the 

results OPC desires on different issues. Of 

course, OPC cannot have it both ways -- customers 

cannot consume more water to suit Ms. Dismukes' 

proposed consumption adjustment while at the same 

time not consume such additional quantities to 

support Mr. Biddy's assertion that the margin 

reserve is exclusively for future customers. I 

would a l l s o  note that it is not absolutely certain 

what effect SSu's conservation efforts would have 

on peak. demands, as opposed to total consumption. 

SSU's plants must meet the peak demands of the 

existing customers and many components are designed 

to meet that level of demand. 

The existing customers benefit from the 

capacity to serve their needs, to attenuate the 

impacts of growth in connections, and from the 

long-term economies of scale. 

The variability of demand over the useful life 

of an asset (30-50 years) can be great, and only 

the existing customers create this variability. 

Smaller facilities demonstrate higher variability 

in demand than do larger facilities. S S U  is 

17 
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comprised mostly of small facilities; therefore, 

all of the small SSU facilities require a margin of 

reserve due to this factor alone. 

Further, margin reserve is an accepted 

regulatory allowance for growth in the need for 

service from both existing and new customers. The 

margin reserve cannot be sequestered for, or 

dedicated exclusively to, future customers. If one 

were to apply Mr. Biddy's premise to its logical 

end, whenever test year customers use any water or 

produce any wastewater in excess of test year 

levels, the utility should disconnect those 

custome.rs because they have used all the capacity 

they have paid for. Needless to say, 

disconnsections of this sort are impossible as a 

practic,al matter, but it illustrates the point that 

Mr. Bid(dy expects the customers to receive all the 

benefits of the margin reserve but with the costs 

therefor borne exclusively by the utility. If no 

margin reserve is allowed as Mr. Biddy proposes, 

the existing customers will not receive any of the 

service benefits Mr. Biddy must expect them to 

experience. 

Generally, growth for SSU statewide is about 

3% per year. In 3 years only 9% to 10% growth on 

18 
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the average would occur. As indicated in the 

Economies of Scale Evaluation, economical sizing is 

typically in increments greater than 10%. For most 

water plants, the variability of the maximum day 

demand from existing customers can easily be 10% 

from year to year. Thus, Mr. Biddy fails to 

recognize the public health, safety and welfare 

requirements of proper facility sizing which would 

necessitate a margin reserve without growth and 

which would necessitate a greater one with growth. 

Mr. Biddy's suggestion that the utility could 

recover its costs through "prepaid fees from future 

customers" and "in other ways" is without 

foundation. Prepayments from future customers or 

developers would be a disincentive to growth and, 

if imposed, may not ever occur, much less in an 

orderly and economic fashion. To make the utility 

entirely dependent on Mr. Biddy's nebulous 

suggestion is inappropriate. 

Q .  CONTINUlING ON WITH MR. BIDDY'S TESTIMONY, DO YOU 

BELIEVE: FIREFLOW SHOULD BE APPLIED IN USED AND 

USEFUL CALCULATIONS? 

A. Yes, if facilities are designed to and sized to 

provide fireflow service, fireflow should be 

included in used and useful. Mr. Biddy excluded 

19 
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fireflow from his used and useful CalCUhtions 

because SSU did not provide fireflow test records 

with the original filing. It should first be noted 

that fireflow test results are not a filing 

requirement -- I would suggest for very practical 

reasons. SSU has several thousand hydrants, and it 

is unreasonable and uneconomical to test every last 

one of them for a used and useful analysis, 

especially when those tests are not always 

conclusive. In this and in SSU's previous rate 

case, the PSC staff and OPC had ample opportunity 

to inspect all of SSU's facilities if there were 

any concerns with fireflow. To arbitrarily delete 

fire flow from the used and useful calculation is 

wrong when the fireflow service needs to be 

provided and facilities are sized to provide the 

service as shown in the MFR's. 

E:ven if the level of fireflow to a few 

hydrants is unsatisfactory, fire fighting 

requirements may still be met. Normal water 

distribution pressures may be in the 40 to 60 psi 

range. Fireflow requirements are at the 2 0  psi 

level. As the pressure decreases, the flow rate 

from the high service pumps increases and more flow 

is ava:tlable at lower pressures. Pumper trucks, 
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commonly used in the rural areas which SSU serves, 

have the ability to pull water from the system and 

can readily operate in the lower pressure ranges 

and even at no pressure at a specific location. 

Moreover, the appropriate action in response 

to conclusive and unsatisfactory test results for 

one or more hydrants, without any consideration to 

the nature or extent of the cause, is certainly not 

to exclude fireflow from used and useful. Such 

action does not improve the security of the 

customers and provides no incentive for a utility 

to correct potential problem situations in service 

areas where the utility should provide fireflow. 

After evaluation, an operational change or capital 

improvement should be designated to correct the 

conditi.on, a reasonable time allowed therefor, and, 

if a capital improvement is required, an allowance 

for t he  improvement made in rates. 

Fi.re service requirements are shown in the 

MFR's a.nd reflected in the used and useful analysis 

appropriately. 

IS I T  COST EFFECTIVE To USE SOURCE OF SUPPLY TO 

MEET INSTANTANEOUS DEWiNDS? 

It depends on the water resource availability. In 

product.ive and high yield aquifer areas, yes, it is 

21 
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quite cost effective and common practice in 

Florida. Mr. Biddy suggests that it is not cost 

effective, while the majority of small plants in 

Florida are designed, built, and function in this 

fashion. Where the water resources are not 

availakde, it is not cost effective due to higher 

treatment, storage and pumping costs. 

Q .  DO SMAILL WATER FACILITIES WITHOUT STORAGE TANKS 

PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION? 

A .  Yes, many do. Again, Mr. Biddy ignores the 

maj0rit.y of small facilities in Florida including 

SSU's. If fire fighting service is needed, there 

usually is a fire well pump or two or more wells 

which together provide for fire service. 

Q .  MR. BIDDY OPPOSES USE OF A SINGLE MAXIMUM M Y  TO 

DETERMINE USED AND U S E m  FOR WATER PLANT 

COMP0NE:NTS. SHOULD A SINGLE MAXIMUM M Y  BE USED? 

A .  Yes, tlne single maximum day water demand is the 

minimum design requirement as I stated in my direct 

testimony. The single maximum day demand is in 

accordance with design standards, FDEP rules and 

regulat.ions and utility construction practice. The 

average "of the five highest maximum daily flows in 

the maximum month" is not in accordance with design 

standards, DEP rules, the Florida Statutes, or 

22 
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water utility construction practice in Florida. A s  

I explained at length in my direct testimony, used 

and useful requirements must parallel design and 

regulatory requirements. Mr. Biddy does not 

directly address the many reasons I offered to 

support this conclusion. Yet, interestingly 

enough, throughout his testimony, Mr. Biddy 

acknowledges that a single maximum day is the 

design standard, for example on page 10, line 9 of 

his tes, t imony . 
Mr. Biddy argues that a single maximum day is 

not reliable for used and useful purpose because 

precise records of line breaks, leaks, and other 

water :Losses are difficult to keep. I think Mr. 

Biddy's argument is completely unpersuasive. As 

stated in SSU's direct testimony and in responses 

to discovery requests, SSU has excluded known 

unusual. events such as line breaks from the maximum 

days used in the analysis. Besides, even if one 

accepts that leaks and various other water 

measurements are difficult to keep track of with 

precision, there is still no legitimate basis for 

wholesale rejection of the maximum day. The 

Commission should recognize the requirements of the 

State of Florida. To suggest that the drafters of 
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the design manuals, engineering publications, and 

Florida regulations somehow failed to recognize 

these water measurement considerations is 

illogical. If the maximum day data is reliable for 

design purposes, it is reliable for used and useful 

purposes. The utility should not be placed in a 

position of having to explain to the permitting 

authority that its design to construct a well or 

pump did not use historic maximum day data because 

the Public Service Commission thinks a lower number 

is more appropriate. 

Q. MR. BIDDY ARGUES THAT THE CONSTRUCTION PERMIT 

CAPACITY OF A WASTEWATER PLANT SHOULD BE USED TO 

DETERMINE USED AND USEFUL RATHER THAN OPERATING 

PERMIT CAPACITY. DO YOU THINK H I S  SUGGESTION IS 

APPROPRIATE? 

A. As a matter of principle, no. It is improper to 

assume a change to the ongoing and permitted 

process of an extended aeration plant to that of a 

contact stabilization plant. Many plants have the 

dual ratings Mr. Biddy discusses on page 8 of his 

testimony. With a change in the treatment method 

which Mr. Biddy presupposes, water quality, 

performance, sludge handling, operator staffing, 

electric usage, chemical usage and the sludge 
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stabilization costs all dramatically change. 

Depending on the situation, additional investment 

of significant sums may be required to make the 

necessary alterations and the reliability of 

treatment and level of environmental protection 

could a l s o  be reduced by the conversion. These 

facilities have operating permits from DEP 

designating the treatment process to be used. It 

is wrong to presuppose a change in the treatment 

process, for the sole purpose of lowering the used 

and useful percentage as Mr. Biddy advocates. 

DO you AGREE WITH m. BIDDY’S FIRM RELIABLE 

CAPACITY ADJUSTMENTS? 

No. E,eginning on page 9 of his testimony, Mr. 

Biddy argues that firm reliable capacity should not 

be considered separately for wells, high service 

pumps, and treatment units. It appears from Mr. 

Biddy’s explanation on page 9 that he discounts the 

probabi-lity that one of the components he refers to 

may be off-line for scheduled repairs while another 

may be off-line due to an emergency. Mr. Biddy 

states only that it is unlikely two components will 

be “scheduled for service at the same time. ‘8 Based 

on my experience, I think Mr. Biddy errs by 

ignoring a confluence of scheduled and emergency 
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events. Further, I would point out that Mr. 

Biddy's notion of excluding certain components from 

firm reliable capacity consideration is 

inconsistent with the Commission's order in SSU's 

last rate case in Docket No. 920199-WS. SSU'S 

proposed firm reliable capacity formula is 

consistent with that decision. 

SSU's method is also consistent with analogous 

requirements for wastewater plant component 

reliability as stated in the U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency's MCD-05 publication. To 

illustrate, Provision 2.2.1.2 of that publication 

states, 

A backup pump shall be provided for each set 

of pumps which performs the same function. 

The capacity of the pumps shall be such that 

with any one pump out of service, the 

remaining pumps will have capacity to handle 

the peak flow. It is permissible for one pump 

to serve as a backup to more than one set of 

pumps. 

DO YOU AGREE WITH MFt. BIDDY'S ASSESSMENT OF FIRM 

RELIABLE CAPACITY FOR WELLS? 

NO. m. Biddy on line 5 ,  page 10, that when 

"storagre or high service pumping facilities are 

26 
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available" SSU'S firm reliable capacity methods 

should not be applicable. It should be pointed out 

that Mr. Biddy's statement is correct only if the 

storage he refers to is elevated distribution 

storage and the "or" in the statement is an "and." 

As thus restated, the single largest pumping unit 

could .be out of service, assuming the elevated 

storage volume is adequate and on site, and 

elevated storage could be substituted for high 

service pumping firm reliable capacity. However, 

this alone does not justify accepting Mr. Biddy's 

proposal for all SSU plants. 

Further support for SSU's firm reliable 

capacity calculations for wells can be found in the 

results of the 1 9 8 9 / 1 9 9 0  consumptive use permit 

case of the Corporation of the President of Jesus 

Christ of Latter Day Saints ("COP") v. the City of 

Cocoa. The final order of St. Johns River Water 

Management District (the "District") in that case 

accepted the findings of fact arvd conclusions of 

law of the Division of Administrative Hearings' 

Hearing Officer that reserve well capacity of 

twenty percent in excess of projected maximum day 

withdrawals is reasonable in order for the utility 

to meet demands during either routine maintenance 

2 1  
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or emergency well shutdowns. This ruling was made 

without consideration for storage, elevated or 

otherwise. 

SSU's method for determining well firm 

reliable capacity is consistent with design 

standards, reliability design, and permitting 

practice. 

MR. BIIlDY ARGUES THAT THE PEAK HOUR FACTOR SHOULD 

BE 1.3 TIMES THE MAXIblUM DAY DEWAND. DO YOU AGREE 

WITH H I S  PROPOSED PEAKING FACTOR? 

No. Mr. Biddy quotes AWWA M32 for a suggested 

range of 1.3 to 2.0. This manual applies to all 

water systems in the United States. It is 

recognized and accepted engineering practice that 

as a system becomes larger, the peaking factor is 

less. Large water systems such as those operated 

by 1) the City of Tampa, 2) the City of 

Jacksonville, 3 )  Miami-Dade Water and Sewer 

Authori-ty, 4) the City of St. Petersburg, 5) the 

Orlando Utilities Commission, and 6) Pinellas 

County Water have all reported peaking factors 

between 1.3 to 1.6. The SSU water plants are quite 

small in comparison to these. Indeed, all of the 

SSU water plants combined do not serve as many 

customers as large metropolitan systems. The 2.0 
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factor reflects sound engineering practice for 

plants which are the size of the majority of SSU'S 

plants. One should not just arbitrarily say, "I 

believe 1.3 should be used because it is the 

minimurr! requirement," as Mr. Biddy does. Mr. 

Biddy's proposed factor is insupportable and also 

inconsistent with the Commission's order in SSU'S 

last rate case in Docket No. 920199-WS. S S U ' S  

proposed peaking factor is cons4Lstent with that 

decision, and consistent with the available and 

relevant facts and the design, construction and 

building practices for small water facilities in 

Florida. 

COULD irou COMMENT ON MR. BIDDY'S USE OF EMERGENCY 

STORAGE:? 

Yes. Emergency storage does not have a specific 

design criteria in AWWA M32, yet it is standard 

practice in Florida to provide an amount for 

emergency storage. The amount of emergency storage 

built depends upon an assessment of risk and degree 

of system dependability. To eliminate emergency 

storage is to eliminate the degree of system 

reliability and maximize risk. Water plants are 

designed, constructed, and operated to protect the 

public's health, safety and welfare. I cannot 
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agree with Mr. Biddy's elimination of all emergency 

storage in all SSU plants notwithstanding whether 

emergen.cy storage was a specifically stated design 

consideration. Marco Island residents were well 

served by the emergency storage available during 

the last hurricane and when the 3 0 "  raw water 

supply line under the Marco River ruptured last 

year. The Deltona Lakes plant's emergency storage 

was crucial in saving lives during the huge forest 

fire in Deltona several years back. 

D. BIIlDY NEXT DISCUSSES "DEAD STORAGE." IS THERE 

DEAD S'I!ORAGE IN AN ELEVATED STORAGE TANK? 

No. 

IS THE8RE DEAD STORAGE IN SSU'S GROUND STORAGE 

TANKS? 

Yes. ?'he vortex situation is rare if you can place 
the pumps at a grade low enough. Since the SSU 

ground storage tanks are typically built on flat 

ground. the centerline of the pumping units are 

above the bottom of the tanks. "Dead storage" is 

commonly encountered in Florida storage facilities 

and has been approved for used and useful storage 

calculations by the Commission (in the last Lehigh 

rate case) and by Sarasota County. FDEP also 

recognizes this situation in permitting. 
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Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH THE COMMENTS m. BIDDY =S 

REOARDING HIGH SERVICE PUMPING BEGINNING ON LINE 

12, PAGE 12, OF HIS TESTIMONY? 

A. No. High service pumps at the source in many 

instances are the only pumping units for the SSU 

plants. High service pumps must meet all service 

conditions as are typical for the SSU service 

areas. Mr. Biddy assumes multiple high service 

pumping locations throughout the service area. 

Such situations exist only in a few of the large 

SSU service areas, and even there the hydraulics 

are such that the units are necessary as SSU 

reflected in the MFRs. In the two locations where 

elevated storage exists, Lehigh Acres and Keystone 

Heights, the elevated storage can offset the high 

service pumping needs to some extent, but that fact 

alone does not justify Mr. Biddy's proposed result. 

Besides, while Mr. Biddy espouses the virtues of 

distribution storage and asserts that it is more 

cost effective than sizing up high service pumps, 

he never provided or calculated the additional 

theoretical storage and additional plant costs 

required if such a convention is to be used. 

Q .  IS IT CORRECT TO USE HIGH SERVICE PUMPS TO HANDLE 

PgAK HCWRLY FLOWS AND FIRE FLOWS, CONTRARY TO WHAT 

3 1  
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MR. BIDDY ARGUES? 

A. It should first be understood that when 

distribution storage is not available and fire flow 

service is available, the standard design condition 

according to the Insurance Services Office ("ISO") 

in Jacksonville, many of the county codes, city 

codes and related standards, is the sinsle maximum 

day plus fire flows or peak hourly demand whichever 

is greater, not the average of the five highest 

maximum days of the maximum month. All storage 

facilities would be undersized if an average of the 

five maximum days were used. In small service 

areas, a couple of "jockey" pumps ( 5 0 - 2 5 0  gpm) may 

be used to meet the peak hour flows but are 

inadequate for fireflow demands. In such cases, a 

single fire rated pump of 750 gpm or 1 5 0 0  gpm may 

be used to provide fireflow. Customer demands and 

pressures versus fireflow requirements must be 

recogni-zed when providing pumping units for such 

plants. In large plants without dedicated fire 

pumps, the single maximum day plus the service area 

fireflow is used. 

Q .  WHAT CO-S DO YOU HAVE REGARDING blR. BIDDY'S 

PROPOSALS TO ADJUST USED AND USEFUL FOR AUXILIARY 

POWER AND HYDRO TANKS? 

32 
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A .  Both of these components should be 100% used and 

useful as indicated by my direct testimony and as 

supported by the Commission's order in Docket No. 

920199-,WS. Moreover, the existing customers would 

pay significantly more if auxiliary generators and 

hydro tanks were built in multiple phases, which is 

the result Mr. Biddy encourages by his suggestion 

for used and useful adjustments. Exhibit 

(GCH-4) shows that with respect to auxiliary 

generators and hydro tanks. 

Q .  MR. BIDDY ARGUES IN FAVOR OF THE LOT-COUNT METHOD 

AS A BlEANS FOR DETERMINE PIPELINE USED AND USEFUL. 

IS THE LOT COUNT METHOD APPROPRIATE FOR SUCH AN 

ANALYsI:s? 

A. No, f o r  several reasons: (1) the lot count method 

only measures developed versus undeveloped lots or, 

in other words, the status of land development over 

which the utility has no control, and not utility 

service; (2) one home can occupy two or more lots; 

(3) a :Lot could be unbuildable due to a number of 

factors; (4) redevelopment can occur; (5) many lots 

are served by wells and/or septic tanks and will 

never 'be customers; ( 6 )  no less of a system is 

needed to serve six of ten lots as opposed to all 

ten lots on a street and, since the Commission 
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requires the utility to provide service, the entire 

system is necessary; ( 7 )  in many instances the 

development code requires the water and sewer pipes 

to be :built before the subdivision phase can get 

its first certificate of occupancy; ( 8 )  in most SSU 

service areas, pipeline installations are 

regulatory requirements for the protection of the 

public health, safety, sanitation and welfare; ( 9 )  

the lot count method provides no consideration for 

the economy of scale and cost-effective 

construction practices for transmission and 

distribution facilities as are identified in 

Exhibit: 71 (GCH-4) and which should be 

considered as FPSC policy; (10) the lot count 

method does not consider sizing lines to provide 

fireflow or consider system looping, both of which 

the utility is required to consider in design; (11) 

the lot count method does not consider sound 

engineering design and practice and State of 

Florida, county and city rules and regulations 

which also must be complied with as a FPSC 

requirement; and (12) the lot count method 

encourages the proliferation of septic tanks and 

individual well construction which increases the 

long-term cost to existing customers by creating 
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internal competition and by decreasing the economy 

of scale. 

Th.e Commission staff policy memos identified 

as Exhibit - (GCH-7) reveal that the Commission 
did not strictly apply the lot count method 

historically; but rather, the method was considered 

as a base and appropriate adjustments made 

increasing the used and useful percentages to take 

into account the economy of scale which I have 

demonstrated for transmission and distribution 

facilities in Exhibit 4 (GCH-4). 

Q.  IS A HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS APPROPRIATE TO EVALUATE 

USED AND USEFUL? 

A .  Yes. Hydraulic analyses of water distribution 

facilities assists utilities and engineers 

formulate the most economic and reliable design and 

construction of those facilities. There is no 

rationed reason to reject a hydraulic analysis in 

favor of a lot-count analysis for determining used 

and useful. The hydraulic modeling used and useful 

analysis (1) more accurately reflects the demands 

placed on the transmission and distribution 

facilities than the lot-count method, (2) parallels 

design considerations, and (3) provides an 

incentive to the utility to take advantage of the 

35 



7 4 0  
r'\ 

1 

2 

3 

4 Q .  

5 

6 

I 

8 

9 A .  

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

- 

P 

significant economies of scale which can be 

realized by reducing the installation costs 

associated with water distribution facilities. 

m. BIDDY QUESTIONS WHETHER SSU'S PENDING RAW WATER 

SUPPLY SITE FOR MARCO ISLAND SHOULD BE ELIMINATED 

FROM RATE BASE IN THIS CASE. HAS AN EVALUATION OF 

THE TOTAL WATER SUPPLY CAPACITY OF MARCO ISLAND AND 

MARCO SHORES BEEN ACCOMPLISHED? 

Yes, on many occasions, and the results have 

previously been submitted to the FPSC. Collier 

County's most recent version of the planning 

document for Marco Island shows the complete 

utilization of the Marco Island and Marco Shores 

raw water supply. In fact, this document, prepared 

with ,the participation of SSU Marco Island 

customers, recommends the expansion of the Marco 

R.O. facilities from 4 MGD to 6 MGD in the near 

future, the development of the new 160-acre site, 

significant new increases in reuse to curtail fresh 

water demand, new aquifer storage and recovery 

factlit-ies to meet peaking needs and a new strict 

water conservation program on the island to allow 

present sources to meet just the short-term demand. 

All of the water supply facilities at Marco Island 

have previously been found to be 100% used and 
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useful. The 160-acre site is needed to develop an 

adequate supply to meet current and short-term 

need. SSU witness Mr. Terrero will elaborate on 

the permitting required. The water supply capacity 

of the system is 9 MGD and the present demand has 

reached over 10 MGD. At present, the level of 

additional supply required is approaching 4 MGD, 

referri-ng again to the District's decision in the 

COP v. City of Cocoa consumptive use permit case 

where adequacy of resource supply is addressed. 

Only by the efficient implementation of a 

combination of the supply sources stated above -- 

first securing the land and the permits, then the 

design, then the construction to eventually attain 

operations -- will permit SSU to meet the critical 

water supply needs of Marco Island in the coming 

five ( ! 5 )  years. Removing the 160 acre site from 

rate base has the effect of penalizing SSU for 

planning ahead and discourages SSU from meeting the 

water supply needs of Marco Island. 

Q -  MR. BIDDY AND MR. WOELFFER ASSERT THAT REUSE 

FACILI'I!IES SHOULD NOT BE 100% USED AND USEEVL. IN 

PARTICULAR, MR. BIDDY STATES REUSE FACILITIES 

SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED 100% USED AND USEFUL 

"WITHOUT EVALUATION." HAVE ALL OF THE EFFLUENT 
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REUSE FACILITIES BEEN EVALUATED? 

A .  Yes, a1.1 effluent reuse facilities were evaluated 

by proEessiona1 consultants, SSU staff, and DEP 

through( the required reuse feasibility reports for 

each of the facilities having reuse. These reports 

are a matter of record and have been approved by 

each entity and regulatory agency. 

DO YOU MAINTAIN THAT REUSE FACILITIES SHOULD BE THE 

100% USED AND USEFUL AS REQUESTED BY SSU? 

Q. 

A .  Yes. I believe it is quite clear why reuse 

facilities should be 100% used and useful in my 

direct testimony and exhibits. The financial 

disincentive posed by a used and useful adjustment 

to reuse facilities would be very direct because 

the amount of investment required to provide reuse 

is often substantial. Staff witness Shafer's 

testimony speaks to this issue as well in that Mr. 

Shafer mentions resource protection as one of the 

Commission's goals. Reuse, as the Legislature has 

recogni.zed, is a means of resource protection. If 

the Commission is to fulfill its resource 

protection goal, it should provide utilities the 

incenti.ve to provide reuse which the Legislature 

directed and DEP has repeatedly recommended through 

a 1009; used and useful percentage for reuse 
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facilities. 

MR. BIDDY NEXT SUGGESTS A USED AND USEFUL 

ADJUSTMENT TO THE DEEP INJECTION WELL ON MARC0 

ISLAND. DO YOU THINK AN ADJUSmNT SHOULD BE W E  

TO THE INJECTION WELL ON W C O ?  

No. .LOO% of the injection well's capacity is 

required for the reverse osmosis water plant, and 

the well also serves as back-up disposal source for 

effluent reuse. Moreover, no less of a facility 

could have been constructed to meet the present 

functions. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY GENERAL CO-NTS REGARDING THE 

ADJUSmNTS MR. BIDDY RECO-S AS THEY APPEAR IN 

THE EXIIIBITS HE HAS ATTACHED TO HIS TESTIMONY? 

Yes, I would like to note the following 

observations. In his exhibits, Mr. Biddy has not 

accepted any prior Commission decisions on used and 

useful ., He makes no attempt to prove the 

Commission was unaware of or misunderstood the 

circumstances of its prior determination and 

therefore erred in establishing used and useful. A 

utility should not be penalized due to a witness's 

lack of research, review and prudent consideration 

of prior rate cases which were subjected to full 

disclosure, public hearings and a full rate case 
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proceeding. Mr. Biddy completely ignored the 

authority I cited in my direct testimony for the 

proposition that used and useful should not 

decrease from one case to the next where capacity 

is unaffected, including Order No. PSC-93-1113-FOF- 

WS, issued July 30, 1993, in General Development 

Utilities, Inc.'s consolidated rate cases for 

Silver Springs Shores and Port Labelle and Order 

No. PSC-94-0739-FOF-WS, issued June 16, 1994, in 

Utilities, Inc.'s rate case for Marion and Pinellas 

Counties. 

A practice of routinely readjusting used and 

useful such as Mr. Biddy and Mr. Woelffer urge 

would undermine the ability of the utility to 

continue operations. Decisions to invest in plant 

are macle before plant is constructed. The prudence 

of management in deciding to build plant must be 

examined based on the facts and circumstances which 

existed when that decision was made. For instance, 

if a plant component is 100% used and useful at 

time TI, that alone is fair justification showing 

the utility's decision to build the plant was 

prudent.. The utility must be given the opportunity 

to recover its investment as well as a return on 

that plant. It is simply absurd to suggest that 

40 



7 4 5  

/--. 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

15 

1 6  

17 

18 

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22 

23  

24  

2 5  

when the demand placed on the plant at time T2 is 

10% or 20% less than at time T1 (whether due to 

conservation, price elasticity, rainfall, loss of 

customers or any reason), the utility should be 

denied recovery of and a return on a portion of 

investment which the Commission already held was 

prudent: and needed when made. Putting it into 

focus this way, only math is required to subtract 

from rate base a dollar amount associated with a 

reduction in demand; however, it is impossible for 

the utility to similarly extract from plant-in- 

service a portion of the prudent investment it 

already made. Thus, a reduced used and useful 

percentage in such situations is quite simply 

punitive to the utility. Were the Commission to 

adopt the practice of used and useful readjustments 

as the intervenors suggest, investor owned 

utilities, at a minimum, would face higher capital 

costs caused by the pervasive risk of diminishing 

returns which readjustment poses. Utilities would 

be placed into financial crisis. Needless to say, 

utilities would also have no motivation whatsoever 

to promote conservation, for they would suffer used 

and useful readjustment and greater revenue losses 

if they did. Utilities would also have even less 
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of an incentive than they do now to take advantage 

of economies of scale. 

Mr. Biddy also errs in his recommendations by: 

1) eliminating fire flows, 2 )  applying an 

inappropriate peaking factor of 1.3 versus 2 . 0 ,  3 )  

lacking an understanding of SSU's ground tank 

construction as related to its high service 

pumping, 4 )  misapplying firm capacity to facilities 

in direct conflict with State of Florida rules, 

regulations, and determinations of law, 5 )  

advocating minimal facilities contrary to sound 

engineering practice and the protection of the 

environment, public health, safety and welfare, 6 )  

ignoring used and useful analyses as delineated in 

prior Commission actions, and 7) contrary to DEP's 

written recommendations, advocating removal of the 

margins of reserve without consideration of the 

resulting adverse impacts to sound long-term 

economic stability for the rate payer and the 

Company's ability to pay for prudently sized 

facilities to protect the public health and the 

environment an provide adequate service. 

Mi-. Biddy's testimony serves only to increase 

costs to the customer in the long run; to expose 

customers to minimal facilities, contrary to the 
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interests of the public health, the environment and 

resource protection; and to increase the cost of 

regulation. 

MR. HARTMAN, HAVE YOU REVIEWED MR. W I N ' S  AND MS. 

DERONNEI'S DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH THE ADJUSTMENTS REGARDING NON- 

USED AND USEFUL WHICH THEY CALCULATE? 

A. No. Previously, I have commented on Mr. Biddy's 

proposa.ls. These witnesses adopt Mr. Biddy's 

erroneous work and therefore they and the 

calculaltions they propose are in error also. I 

will not at this time address the specific 

calculations Mr. Larkin and Ms. Deronne propose; 

therefore, my comments are more general in nature. 

Q. DO YOU AGREE WITH TOTAL INCREASE TO NON-USED AND 

USEFUL OF $51,552,603 IDENTIFIED IN MR. LARKIN AND 

MS. DERONNE'S TESTIMONY? 

A. No. Again, that value is based upon the erroneous 

work I previously identified. 

Q. MR. € E 4 R w ,  HAVE YOU REVIEWED STAFF AUDIT 

EXCEPTION NUMBER 2, WHICH CONCERNS SSU'S 

COND-TION OF THE PROPER= REFERRED TO AS THE 

COLLIER PITS, AS WELL AS THE TESTIMONY OF STAFF 

AUDITOR ROBERT F. DODRILL AS IT RELATES TO THAT 
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AUDIT EXCEPTION? 

A .  Yes, I 'have. I would also note that Mr. Larkin and 

Ms. DeRonne testify in support of Mr. Dodrill's 

audit exception number 2, making no arguments other 

than those made in the audit report. 

ARE ALL OF THE 212.5 ACRES OF THE COLLIER PITS USED 

AS A WATER SUPPLY SOURCE? 

Q .  

A .  Yes. I recommended SSU purchase that amount of 

pr0pert.y as a minimum. First, the drawdown impacts 

of pumping from this facility impact the entire 

acreage condemned and more, as can be seen on 

Exhibit. 4! (GCH-8). This Exhibit displays the 

drawdowns resulting from a 3.9 MGD withdraw during 

wet and dry months and the subsurface capture zones 

at var.ious maturation stages. The South Florida 

Water Management District has permitted these 

impacts on the canal system which is hydraulically 

connected by porous lime rock to the adjacent pits. 

The Colliers' experts, my firm, and others all 

demonstrated that the pits/lake system use not only 

all 212.5 acres, but also water resources beneath 

the other remaining Collier property to the east of 

the canal. The wetlands clearly serve as 

additional storage as reported by all the experts 

involved in the case. It should also be noted that 
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DEP requires the control of a setback distance of a 

minimum of 500 feet from the wetted perimeter. 

This sanitary setback is necessary for pollution 

mitigation and source integrity. 

All witnesses who would advocate that only the 

lake area is being used as a water supply source 

ignore the facts, reality, the experts' opinions, 

the regulatory analyses and such other requirements 

necessary for use of the lakes as a water supply 

source, such as access, pipeline easements, pump 

station and storage tank property, facility berm 

areas and the like. The facts as the experts have 

reported and the regulatory agencies have 

determined all conclude that the full acreage is 

used, as well as the surrounding acreage not 

purchased. The premise that the full 212.5 acres 

is something less than 100% used and useful as a 

water supply source is contrary to all the above 

and completely insupportable. 

Q- WERE YOU INVOLVED IN THE CONDEMNATION ACTION FILED 

BY SSU AGAINST THE COLLIER LAKES PROPERTY? 

A .  Yes. !SSU retained me as an engineering expert in 

the matter. I have participated in dozens of 

utility condemnation matters on behalf of both 

condenuiors and condemnees in several states, both 
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in cases where the acquisition concerned only 

certain utility assets and entire utilities. On 

each of the occasions where I have testified, I 

have been accepted as an engineering valuation 

expert. 

DID YOU MMU3 ANY RECObWENDATIONS TO SSU CONCERNING 

THE SEPTLEMENT OF THE SSU CONDEMNATION ACTION? 

Yes. Exhibit 91 (GCH-9) contains a copy of my 

recommendation to Southern States to settle the 

action for a wrap around cost of $8 million. The 

rationale for my recommendation is fully explained 

in the exhibit. 

MARCO ISLAND RESIDENTS AND THEIR COUNSEL HAVE 

SUGGESq!ED THAT SSU PAID TOO MUCH FOR THE m C 0  

LAKES WATER SUPPLY -- DO YOU AGREE? 
No. ?'he wrap around price paid by SSU for the 

water supply was prudent and reasonable. 

Assertions to the contrary have been 

unsubstantiated. Based on my knowledge and 

experience, I knew that the settlement, which I and 

others worked hard to achieve, was prudent and 

reasonable. 

HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE DIRECT TESTIMONY OF MARCO 

ISLAND CIVIC ASSOCIATION WITNESS m. WOELFFER? 
Yes. 

46 



7 5 1  

m 
1 9. 

2 

3 

4 

5 A. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 Q. 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 A. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

- 

-. 

m. WOELFFER QUESTIONS WHY "HE ERc NUB!BRs IN THE E 

SCHEDULES DO NOT MATCH mOSE IN THE F ScHEmLES- 

COULD you TELL US WHAT THE ERC'S PRESENTED IN THE 

SCHEDULES REPRESENT? 

The ERC's in the F Schedules represent ERC's based 

on plant flows and/or meter equivalency factors for 

used and useful purposes. The figures in the E 

Schedules are prepared for rate design purposes and 

need not match those for the F Schedules. 

ON PAGES 15 AND 16 OF HIS TESTIMONY, MR. WOELFFER 

ALLEGES YOU ARE INCONSISTENT BY ADVOCATING USE OF A 

SINGLE MAXIMUM DAY IN THIS CASE, WHEREAS YOU DID 

NOT IN AN ENGLEWOOD WATER DISTRICT WATTER. DO YOU 

HAVE ANY CObWENT REGARDING MR. WOELFFER'S TESTIMONY 

AND HIS EXHIBIT (MTW-1) ? 

Yes, MI. Woelffer makes several errors with respect 

to this portion of his testimony. First of all, 

the Exhibit he relies on for the notion that I have 

made inconsistent statements pertains to a 

wastewater facility, not a water facility. MY 

testimony in this case is that used and useful for 

various water plant components be computed using a 

single maximum day; I make no such recommendation 

for wastewater plants. If Mr. Woelffer had 

selected the Englewood Water District ("EWD") 
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Q .  

A .  

Report for water facilities, rather than the report 

for wastewater facilities, he would have seen I 

used the single maximum day demand for the EWD 

water f,acilities, just as I advocate in this case. 

Further, EWD, is a not-for-profit entity. The EWD 

report :Mr. Woelffer attached to his testimony was a 

capital contribution charge study (Impact Fee 

Study) and not a used and useful study for a rate 

case. 

Do YOU HAVE ANY OTHER COWMENTS REGARDING m- 

WOELFFER'S TESTIMONY? 

Yes. MI. Woelffer states that he should be 

considered a technical expert. I am personally 

knowledgeable that in the (1) West Charlotte 

Utilities rate case Mr. Woelffer refers to he was a 

customer intervenor; (2) in both the EWD matters he 

refers to he provided customer comments; and ( 3 )  

his background, experience and training is not in 

water and wastewater utilities by his own admission 

and previous testimony; and (4) he has demonstrated 

on numerous occasions, as well as in this case, 

that he simply does not understand the necessary 

fundamentals to testify knowledgeably about water 

and wastewater utility matters. He does not know 

the appropriate demand condition for a water or 
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A. 

Q. 
A. 

wastewat.er plant, that an impact fee study for a 

publicly owned utility would employ a different 

methodology than an investor-owned used and useful 

analysis in a rate case would, and he otherwise 

demonstrates a lack of professional experience and 

knowledge relative to the Florida rules, 

regulations and statutes which are applied to water 

and wastewater facilities. Any opinions Mr. 

Woelffer offers in this case should be viewed as 

those of a customer (if he is one) or as a 

concerned citizen of the State. 

HAVE YOU REVIEWED THE PREFILED TESTIMONY OF JOHN 

STARLING? 

Yes. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY COMWENTS REGARDING THAT TESTIMONY? 

Yes. Mr. Starling has done a fine job in 

identifying the types of treatment, the number of 

plants, and performing his own theoretical cost 

analysis. However, I would call to the 

Commission's attention that there are many other 

costs not shown in Mr. Starling's analysis and that 

the validity of the exact values may vary by their 

exclusion, which Mr. Starling concedes. What is 

shown is that reverse osmosis ( " R . O . " )  is 

significantly more expensive in all categories. 

49 



7 5 4  

h 

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

1 6  

1 7  

18 

19  

2 0  

2 1  

22  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

Q. 

A .  

Q .  

R.O. treats saline water, not fresh water; yet, all 

other conventional treatment techniques treat fresh 

or non-saline water. I do not dispute that each 

treatment type has different costs. However, it is 

quite evident that R.O. has the distinguishing 

characteristic of treating saline water and is 

considerably more expensive than conventional 

treatment techniques. 

Do YOU HAVE ANY OTHER CO-S REGARDING m. 
STARLING'S TESTIMONY? 

Yes. Mr. Starling calculated an average per unit 

cost for each type of treatment which he then 

multiplied by a capacity requirement to arrive at a 

hypothetical plant cost for each type of treatment. 

In calculating the average per unit costs, Mr. 

Starling did not account for the economies of scale 

which clearly impact the per unit costs of the 

various utility plants he examined. Had Mr. 

Starling considered the economies of scale, perhaps 

through a weighted average to calculate per unit 

costs, the values he arrived at would differ. 

YOU MENTIONED EARLIER THAT DR. BEECHER'S TESTIMONY 

ALSO REFERS TO ECONOMIES OF SCALE. WHAT CO-NTS 

WOULD YOU LIRE THE COMt4ISSION TO CONSIDER REOARDING 

HER TESTIMONY? 
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on page 10 of her testimony, Dr. Beecher correctly 

recites the various cost factors impacting the 

water imd wastewater industry and refers to the 

attainment of economies of scale. On page 20 of 

her testimony, she seems to indicate that for the 

greatest economies of scale of production to result 

from single-tariff pricing, a physical 

interconnection of plants is required. She also 

seems t.0 indicate that some economies of scale are 

derived without physical interconnection. I agree 

a physical interconnection of plants produces 

economies of scale in production. However, I do 

not believe economies of scale in production are 

entirely dependent upon a physical interconnection 

of plants for single-tariff pricing to impact 

economies of scale. Single-tarif f pricing can 

serve to encourage economies of scale in production 

notwithstanding the physical interconnection of 

plants by virtue of its allowing the utility to 

make investment decisions to best accomplish or 

attain an economy of scale. 

IT HkS BEEN SUGGESTED BY SSU CUSTOMERS TESTIFYING 

AT THE MARC0 ISLAND SERVICE HEARING THAT SSU SHOULD 

HAVE PURSUED OBTAINING WATER FROM THE CITY OF 

NAPLES AS OPPOSED TO CONDEWNING THE COLLIER PITS. 
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WERE YOU INVOLVED IN THE NEGOTIATIONS BETWEEN SSU 

AND THE CITY OF NAPLES CONCERNING THE POTENTIAL OF 

890's SECURING WATER SUPPLIES FROM THE CITY? 

A. Yes. A s  a result of my participation, I am aware 

that while the City of Naples never withdrew from 

the negotiations, the City indicated to S S U  that 

SSU would be required to compensate the City for 

costs associated with building a new wellfield as 

demands required more flow in excess of present 

capacit.y to accommodate SSU's required capacity. 

This factor, when combined with the Company's cost 

for a pipeline, storage, pump stations, metering, 

valving, land, professional fees and other costs, 

which already exceeded the Collier Pit alternative, 

€2. 

A .  

caused SSU to cease negotiations with the City. 

COULD YOU EXPLAIN THE CITY'S NEW WELLFIELD SCENARIO 

FURTHER? 

Yes. During negotiations with the City, SSU 

learned that the City's coastal wellfield had 

experienced a water quality degradation in the 

past. Thus, a significant factor which the City 

and SSU confronted was whether incremental draws of 

water from the wellfield to sell to SSU would 

result in the loss of the wellfield as a supply 

source due to water quality difficulties. The City 
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A. 

could not provide SSU with the exact Cost of the 

new wel.lfield or provide a fixed dollar figure 

which S,SU would be required to pay to the City. It 

was SSlJ's assessment of the situation was that 

SSU'S ,cost of a pipeline, pumping facilities, 

capacity contribution costs, potential exposure to 

additional capacity contributions for a new 

wellfield and other costs of the project made the 

project less economical than the Collier Pit 

alternative. Also, the unknowns associated with 

when the City would build a new wellfield and how 

much G;SU's  contribution would be presented an 

unknown future liability. 

DOES THIS COMPLETE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY? 

Yes, at this time. However, I note that several 

witnesses reserved the right to update their 

testimony at some future date. Of course if and 

when such updates occur, I would appreciate the 

opportunity to make such appropriate modifications 

to my testimony as would be warranted. 
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Q (By Mr. Feil) Mr. Hartman, do YOU have 

prepared summaries of your prefiled direct and 

prefiled rebuttal? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q And those are separated by direct and 

rebuttal are they not? 

A Yes, they are. 

Q Could you please tell the Commission your 

prefiled summary of your direct testimony first. 

A Yes'. My direct testimony includes various 

topics and points. 

The! first is that the historic maximum daily 

demand for water systems, not wastewater systems, but 

water systems be utilized in determining used and 

useful calcul~ations. This is consistent with the 

state FDEP rules and regulations; it's consistent with 

the 1982 memoranda in the Commission consideration of 

design standards for water and wastewater facilities 

that should be considered. 

T h k  is somewhat different than the average 

of the five maximum days in a maximum month. 

The second is that the used and useful 

determinations, once made, should not be changed 

unless additional plant is constructed, or in a rare 

case, some error has been made. There should be proof 
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of an actual error, not necessarily a compromise. 

The third point was that land and facilities 

for reuse should be considered 100% used and useful as 

a regulatory requirement and as a policy that the 

Commission hald in 1982, as well as buttressed by the 

statutes of the state of Florida. 

The fourth point was that the margin 

reserves for this case be considered as three years 

for water treatment facilities, five years for 

wastewater, a.nd then the one year margin reserves for 

lines, water and wastewater respectively. 

But: also when a hydraulic model is used a 

hydraulic model is superior to a lot count situation. 

In fact, when you go back to the first aspect of the 

rules and regulation of FDEP, that a hydraulic 

analysis -- hydraulic analysis is required for the 
design of all facilities. It's a regulatory 

requirement for hydraulic analysis. And, in fact, in 

1982 this Commission, in the engineering division, 

supported a hydraulic analysis of the water systems. 

That was your policy. 

considered back then. 

So that was something that you 

Things have changed over time. But back 

then there was compliance with rules and regulations 

of the state of Florida. 
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That these threshold requirements for 

minimum sizing such as a six-inch pipe for fire 

protection, you cannot invest less money to serve the 

customer when you provide fire protection on a dead 

end pipe other than a six-inch by example; that a 

threshold facility required as a minimum be considered 

100% used and useful for service. This also was 

considered before. 

That once a threshold facility is provided, 

that there shiouldn't be risk of investment for that 

threshold faaility. 

provided to meet a customer demand, and then the 

demand goes away, whether it's variability in demand 

that used and useful is not adjusted downward because 

of that. 

If a minimum size facility is 

That the 18-month margin reserve provisions 

are contrary really to the historical practices going 

back to the Commission that provide up to 15 to 20% 

margin reserves on a case-by-case basis. When you 

look back a decade you can see that margin reserves 

were considered not on a formulaic basis but on a 

case-by-case basis that imputation of CIAC on the 

margin reserve basically negates it. Because margin 

reserves are for covering that period of time, and you 

impute the CIAC, then there's very little difference 
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in that situation, and there's very little benefit 

from the margin reserve. 

I mention in my direct testimony that 

cities, counties and not-for-profits all plan, based 

on the State Comprehensive Planning Act a minimum of 

five years in their capital improvement plan and 

capital necessity budgets, 9J-5. They do not imput 

connections for CIAC against that planning period. 

Hydzaulic analyses are generally accepted 

and required by the state of Florida. Modeling is a 

superior way of analysis when the analysis is large. 

It accurately reflects the reality of the facilities 

and, therefore, the investment, and used and useful 

should track the investment and the reality of the 

facilities. 

The demands, the fire flows, the emergency 

provisions, the public health, safety and welfare 

requirements of the state of Florida, as well as the 

economy of scale. 

There are two major types of water 

facilities in the state of Florida. One is treating 

fresh water with a variety of treatment techniques. 

The second is to treat saline water with 

demineralization. And I would support those two 

distinct categories of water treatment because they 
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are quite different in the industry and quite 

different in .investment. 

testimony. 

That Summarizes mY direct 

Q Could you please proceed with a summary Of 

your rebuttal testimony, Mr. Hartman? 

A In my rebuttal I point out that the OPC and 

intervenors do not reflect and do not show the economy 

of scale situation. And there's a situation that 

without clarification the customer actually is harmed 

if you don't provide for the economy of scale. And 

I'd like to go through a few boards very quickly and 

describe that.. 

M R .  REILLY: Matt, could you identify the 

page number in the exhibit that reflects the schedule 

that he's about to -- 
M R .  FEIL: Since I cannot see the boards 

simultaneously to his going through them, I can tell 

you that they are in GCH-6. 

MR..  REILLY: And page? 

MR. FEIL: I'm surmising that he'll begin 

with Page 3 or Page 1. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Feil, the first one up 

here is GCH-!j. 

MR. FEIL: I think that the exhibits may 

He may have GCH-5 up on the have been reinumbered. 
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bored but it':; GCH-6 in the prefiled rebuttal- 

WITNESS HARTMAN: It's the last -- 
MR. FEIL: oh, excuse me. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

m. FEIL: Excused me. Mr. Hartman is 

DO you have the microphone? 

correct, GCH-5 in the prefiled rebuttal is a summary 

sheet which is apparently the board he has up there 

now. Excuse me. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: The first board I have is 

the overall -.- and what I'll do is show this to 

everyone so t.hat everyone can see it -- is an overall 
summary of what the economy of scale concept is. It's 

this portion of my rebuttal testimony. 

As an overview, and for a typical water 

system, we have a well, we may or may not have ground 

storage, a chlorination system, high service pump, 

hydropneumatjic tank, emergency power and then a whole 

water treatment facility. This is a facility 

component. 

What we've done is we've looked at the 

economy of scale and this is the increasing economy of 

scale, the transition area and the decreasing economy 

of scale with each of those components, and we have 

data throughout the state of Florida on numerous water 

and wastewater systems. These are facts. These are 
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known phenomena in the state Of Florida. 

That with larger facilities the dollar Per 

YOU can see that even -- if 1 can gallon goes down. 

make the ana1,ogy to a grocery store. 

single box of corn flakes for 50 cents, costs you 50 

cents to go there and come back, or you can buy the 

family size box of corn flakes for $1.60 and 50 Cents 

to go back and forth and the family size would last 

for a week. 

other costs you 30 cents a day. 

and useful you get back the dollar per day when you 

buy the individual package. 

size package, you only get back 30 cents a day and 

don't have enough money to even go back to the store. 

You can buy a 

so one costs you a dollar a day; the 

When you apply used 

But if you buy the family 

What you have is this concept, and this is 

recognized by Staff in 1978, 1982, etcetera, that 

there is an economy of scale. And that should be 

promoted by this Commission for a savings to the 

customer. 

I'm taking one very simple example. A steel 

ground storage reservoir. You can look at the 

capacity of that reservoir and then the cost. A 

25,000 gallon steel reservoir would cost $42,000. Yet 

100,000 gallon reservoir would cost $77,550; 42 times 

4 is a lot more than $77,000. So you can see that 
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there's an economy of scale with that facility as you 

get larger, so there should be a benefit when you look 

at the costing, capital cost of these facilities. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Excuse me, Mr. Hartman, 

could you identify the page number as you use the 

exhibits? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: This is GCH-6, Steel 

ground reservoir tank costs. 

MR. FEIL: That's Page 3, Mr. Pellegrini. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Thank you. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: The next is the expansion 

using 25,000 gallon tanks. This is GCH-6. 

MR. FEIL: I believe that is Page 5. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: And what you can do is go 

with the smallest tank size. Let's take the 25,000 

gallon tank meeting a demand of 25,000 gallons. Okay. 

Great. You put in the tank. It's $42,000. It's 100% 

used and useful. You have $42,000 in rate base. The 

customer pays for $42,000. Then as demand increases 

-- and we're just showing 3% growth, but in my report 
I show a who:Le series of different growth percentages 

-- after a little bit of time, you've got to expand 
that plant to 50,000 gallons. So then what do you do? 

You make another $42,000 investment and this is with 

zero inflation. I have it with zero, 3, 5, different 
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inflation rates also. 

inflation. $42,000 more, so now we have $84,000 

invested. 

But the real simple one was no 

The percent used and useful drops way down. 

It drops down to around the 55%, or so, 53%, and then 

continues upwards. What money the customer is paying 

for, though, exceeds $50,000. What is in rate base 

now as it keeps going up is quite great. 

what the customer is paying a return on, as well as 

paying in rate base. 

And that's 

Wit.h a 3% growth rate 20 years later you put 

in another tank, and then with renewals and 

replacements and other tankage put in. So you can see 

with small tankage you can stay fairly close to 70% 

used and useful to 100% used and useful on an average 

basis throughout the life of the facility at a very 

low growth rate. So from a investment standpoint, 

from the investor standpoint, I get more of my money 

back. For the customer I'm going to show you they pay 

more. Let's just take the next size tank -- 
M F . .  FEIL: This is Page 6 Of GCH-6. 

A -- which is a 5 0 , 0 0 0  gallon standard tank. 

Okay. Well, Year One, with your policies right now 

you get about a 50% used and useful. The investment 

is only 55,000. Remember the other was $42,000. So 
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in rate base Year One is only $27,000. 

investor is carrying, being hurt $27,000. As you go 

out with time, it takes a long time with a 3% growth 

rate before you put in your next 50,000 gallon tank. 

It then goes up to 100,000 gallon capacity. 

total investment is $110,000, less than the total but 

look at the used and useful percentages. Here it's 

50%, gets up to maybe, you know, 80, 90%, and then 

drops down tcl 50%, and then works its way back up. 

The average of this is well below the average of the 

other. So the portion of investment the investor is 

getting back is much less. 

So the 

Your 

The! 100,000 gallon per day tank is the next 

one. It's a similar situation. It's a very simple 

graph. You're only going to 100,000 gallons. So it 

just goes up, practically the same. The initial money 

in used and useful is only $22,000, so the spread, the 

carry on the company is very, very great. Where do 

you put the aost burden? And we talk about used and 

useful as allocating costs between company and 

customers. 

much of the cost. 

And here the company would be carrying so 

In the analysis, and I'm just going to do 

this very quickly, I'm available for cross examination 

on this, but when you look at these curves we had that 
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left-hand side -- 
MR. PELLEGRINI: Excuse me, Mr. Hartman, 

where are you? What pages? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: This is the 3% growth rate 

and the multiple interest rate and multiple growth 

rate chart. 

MR. FEIL: That begins on Page 17 ,  

Mr. Pellegrinli. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Thank you. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: If you look at the various 

places on the! chart, left of the curve, transition or 

decreasing economy of scale, if you go to the 

left-hand side, you can look at inflation rates of no 

inflation, 2.5 or 2.45, 5% inflation. Look at cost of 

money, 5%, 795, 9%, things like that and you can run 

through a present worth analysis of this, which we 

did. It shows in every place on those curves, that 

the smallest sized facility is not the most cost 

effective for the customer. Never to the left when 

you have increasing economy of scale, in the 

transition or with the decreasing economy of scale in 

water and wastewater facilities, when you just have a 

little bit of growth, you have to have a no-growth 

situation, to have the smallest sized facility to be 

cost effective. 
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TO Isxplain this a little bit better, I've 

provided a suimmary. 

MR. FEIL: Mr. Pellegrini, this chart is not 

included in the rebuttal exhibits, but it's Simply 

showing the same thing on Pages 17, 18 and 19 a 

different way. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: This just summarizes the 

economy of scale situation. 

You can see that where you are in the chart 

makes no difference, the small size tank costs the 

most on a present worth cost. Here the medium size 

tank is the best choice for economic growth of that 

community. That's what should be built. As 

engineers, WE? would recommend that. Here slightly the 

largest tank, under this condition, zero inflation, 

100,000 gallon tank with a different growth rate would 

be the least cost and we would recommend that, but 

Only 25% of the investment would be in used and 

useful. Thai: company has a disincentive to do that. 

TO summarize the economy of scale situation 

for you, what I would mention is what we used -- what 
was contemplated back in the ' 8 0 s  and what the 

engineering :judgment that used to be applied in used 

and useful did. You looked at the minimum investment. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I have a question. 
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this one tllat's in the exhibit or is this another 

one? 

WIT:NESS HARW: No, it's GCH Exhibit 6. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What page? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: I'm sorry. It's 6, near 

the end. 

m. FEIL: It's on Page 10, Madam 

Commissioner. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: And the next one will be 

on Page 11. 

And what makes the most sense for your 

customers is to recognize an economy of scale. The 

lowest total cost long term for your customer. 

Look at the minimum size facility. Provide, 

let's say, okay, build the larger size most cost- 

effective faaility. But in the used and useful 

analysis don"t penalize the company for building the 

larger facility. Run it with the economy of scale up 

to the investment in that facility. From the $42,000 

up to the $55,000. Quench the cost of the customer 

there. There's no additional burden on present 

customers. They would have paid for the 25,000 gallon 

tank anyway. But it keeps those customers from that 

period of time forward paying no more than when the 

system is expanded; in other words, it would be 100% 
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used and useful from here along the top here, down 

here would be a little bit less. 

expand, again follow the minimum size analysis and 

then quench it going across here such that the used 

and useful analysis when considered with the economy 

of sale historically was not a straight line. We 

considered the economies of building the larger 

facility. Sal what we did, we said, "Okay, that's the 

minimum size. We'll allow that much in used and 

useful, but then we'll stop it at such long term the 

customers save tremendous amounts of dollars. That's 

the practice in used and useful that should be 

happening here. And it used to be considered here. 

We've gotten to a formula now. We're not taking 

engineering reality of investment and facility 

considerations into play. 

And then when YOU 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hartman, could you 

put that back up for a moment. I have a question. 

(Witness Hartman complies.) 

The area on your graph which are the 

diagonal lines that are fairly close together, and 

then the area to the left, what does that represent? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Those represent the 

dollars of savings to the customer by the economy of 

scale versus the minimum plant sizing. so in other 
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words, the cuistomer will actually Save these dollars 

in used and useful by using this approach, the economy 

of scale. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: NOW, in this example 

your recommendation to the Company would be to 

construct the 50,000 gallon tank; is that correct? 

WIT'NESS HARTMAN: That would be the 

engineering recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And you're 

saying that starting Year One the used and useful 

should be the cost of constructing the 25,000 gallon 

tank; is that: correct? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: That's the demand on the 

system. Yes, the minimum size to meet the demand. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Not a percentage of 

the cost of the 50, but the cost of the minimum which 

could have 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Met the demands. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: -- could have met the 
demand but was not the most economic choice. 

WITNESS HARTMAN: That's right. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Now, as demand 

increases, how do you recommend that used and useful 

be calculated? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: It would follow the demand 
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on the Same percentage -- as demand would go UP to the 
investment. Once it got to the investment, it's 

wenched, no additional growth. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Yes, and no additional 

dollars in rate base. It goes across and you save 

money for tho'se customers. 

100% used and useful. 

This is in the policy, 1982 memorandum to 

this Commissi,on. I think it was a May 12th workshop 

that you had, the concept of providing for the used 

and useful through economies of scale were basically 

adopted, but concurred upon by the Commission. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Just out of curiosity 

I'd say that the system made a miscalculation. 

Company made a miscalculation and built a system for 

half a million gallons and a plant of 25,000 can meet 

that demand, then the only used and useful would be 

for the cost of building a $25,000 plant and the 

Company would eat the rest. 

The 

WITNESS HARTMAN: That's correct. That's 

exactly -- here, you can have a bigger spread here. 
If someone wanted to go out and build, instead of 

these 25s and 50s -- well, let me show you the 
hundred, theire's a bigger spread. In the 100,000 

gallon situation, which is, Commissioner, your analogy 
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is a little bit bigger spread, it takes longer to get 

there, but the customer would pay the same amount that 

they would have paid anyway for the minimum Size 

facility necessary to provide the service, the 25,000 

gallon, even though you built 100,000. The 100,000 

gives you other benefits; more reliability, more 

emergency service, more redundancy, more environmental 

protection. There's a lot of other benefits, but the 

customer is only exposed to the investment of the 

minimum sized facility. Then over time it reaches the 

100% used andl useful. And then from the rest of the 

time, all of that money versus the small facility 

savings, versus the small facility expansions, would 

be saved by the customers. That's what we do in 

not-for-profit nonregulated utilities. I do most of 

my practice in those facilities. I do these analyses 

and show the decision makers that's the right way to 

go. That's the way it used to be done here in the 

early '80s. We've gone off to a simple formula. 

MR.. PELLEGRINI: Chairman Clark. 

CWURMAN CLARK: Mr. Pellegrini. 

MFt.. PELLEGRINI: May I ask Mr. Feil if 

Mr. Hartman would supply the summary chart as a 

la te- f  i l e d  exhibit? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Sure. 
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MR. PELLEGRINI: D o  you know the one I mean, 

the one you used towards the end of your 

demonstration? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. That will be 

Exhibit 92 and it's the summary page which was part of 

his exhibits. 

D o e s  that include his rebuttal Summary? 

WITNESS HARTMAN: That's on the economy of 

scale, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

(Exhibit No. 9 2  marked for identification.) 

WITNESS HARTMAN: My next rebuttal aspect is 

for the margin reserve. 

1t"s necessary due to the economic benefit 

to the customer, public health, safety and welfare, 

and reduction in regulatory costs. It's not good for 

the customers to keep going back and having the 

Company come back for rate cases repeatedly. There is 

a regulatory cost associated with that that's 

administered to all of the customers. 

In the 1982  memoranda margins of reserve are 

shown not for a short time period necessarily, but 

from 1 5  to 20%. And that provided for the variability 

and demand over the asset life. Understand the 
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variability demand in one year is totally 

inappropriate when you build an asset that has an 

asset life of 30 to 50 years. 

policies change, laws change in the state of Florida 

in 30 to 50  years. 

Demands change, 

Fire flows should be in used and useful -- 
and this is responding to Mr. Biddy -- when fire 
service is being provided. It's stated so many 

different times. And, of course, I have to rebut the 

provision thait to remove all fire flows out of this 

rate case in used and useful. That is an element of 

providing for' the public health, safety and welfare. 

When fire service is provided it should be in used and 

Useful. It's been done many, many times, and it 

should be paxt of that. 

Instantaneous peaks can come from wells and 

hydropneumatic tanks and this is again rebutting 

Mr. Biddy. He said that wells and hydropneumatic 

tanks should not be meeting instantaneous peaks, 

rather, ground storage reservoirs. It's common 

practice. The largest reservoir in the state of 

Florida is the Florida aquifer when it is available 

and of high quality. 

There are many systems throughout the state 

of Florida that are simply a well and hydropneumatic 
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tank because 

NOW, in other areas where the reSOUrCeS are not 

available, of Course, different configurations would 

be present; t!hose would be storage tanks, etcetera. 

pulis from a vast fresh water reserve- 

I cannot condone the advocacy of a change in 

process to lower used and useful, and Mr. Biddy in his 

testimony mentions that, 'IWell, because a treatment 

plant is in the extended aeration mode, but could be 

in the future contact stabilization," ignoring that it 

costs more ca.pita1 investment to get there, ignoring 

that it has different operational and maintenance 

costs, ignoring it changes the useful life of the 

facility. But because it could be welre going to 

reduce the used and useful because you can get more 

sewwage through that facility and have less 

environmental protection. There's no basis for that. 

To exclude the redundant capacity or the 

reliability capacity -- it's a requirement to have two 
wells. To exclude a well because a backup pump make 

do and only one component should have reliability is 

illogical. Okay. Let's think about that. Well, if 

we only exclude one high service pump, what happens if 

one well goes down? We can't pump the same amount. 

It's the continuum. The facilities are only as good 

as the chain all the way through. You can't just pick 
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one of the components, or the least cost component for 

reliability purposes to have one out of service, and 

then write your used and useful on all the rest. It's 

against -- 
HR. REILLY: Commissioner Clark, could I 

Is this an opportunity inquire just for  a minute? 

just to readvocate all of the points in the testimony 

or is it going to be more in the nature of a summary? 

It's really your pleasure. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, he's summarizing his 

testimony andl this matter is in his testimony. 

MR. REILLY: Okay. 

WI11NESS HARTMAN: So that is inappropriate. 

MCD-05, U . S .  EPA, reliability requirements of the 

state of Florida are 100% against that position. So a 

finding in that area has no basis, the argument and 

rebuttal on the 1.3 peaking factor for peak hour to 

maximum day. 

Reference to Manual Practice 31. But has no 

applicability when you look at the range 1.3 to 2. 

The 1.3 is for the largest systems. Now, as I said in 

my summary and in my deposition, the Pinellas County 

water system that serves a bulk, as many as 1.5 

million peop:Le, far bigger than Southern States 

Utilities has a maximum -- or peak hour to maximum day 
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ratio of 1.5 greater than what Mr. Biddy Says should 

be applied to all of the ssu systems. 

on, if you wish, I have in my testimony in the backup 

sheets of the work we did, we have a statistical 

analysis of non-SSU systems that show that two times 

maximum day for peak hour on smaller systems is 

appropriate. 

their actual data backs that up besides Southern 

States. 1.3 has no basis at all. 

I have -- later 

And I can take off 20 or 30 cities that 

N o t .  to have emergency storage because it's 

not specificailly required. Under 471, Florida 

Statutes, for professional engineer you must consider 

emergency storage. You must provide for emergencies 

in your water and sewer systems. For an engineer to 

ignore that i t s  inappropriate. For this Commission to 

ignore the rules and regulations of the state of 

Florida that address that is inappropriate. We have 

included it. 

rejected. 

We don't think it should be arbitrarily 

Hydro tanks and auxiliary power to be fully 

utilize. In the used and useful analysis that we've 

done and the economy of scale analysis, you'll see 

that these facilities have a tremendous economy of 

scale. They are fully used. Understand a 

hydropneumatic tank. You use the entire tank all of 
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the time. It's 100% in service. It provides the 

chlorine contiact time for disinfection for the Proper 

public health of the customers. And to say that only 

a portion of it is used is wrong. 

close. 

It's not even 

To ignore the prior decisions of the 

Commission on. used and useful, I feel, puts the 

Company and puts the detailed analysis to a scrutiny 

that is not really founded. There was a prior 

decision made, there was a lot of consideration made, 

and to open up all of that I don't believe is 

appropriate. 

The 160-acre site, and I guess this comes up 

with my Marco Island experience, should be looked at 

even in comparison to the Marco Pits. The Marco Pits 

were an investment of $8 million. Understand that 

investment. 

That investment was not only for the 

property, it was also for all of the damages and 

impacts -- it says it right on the order -- as well as 
attorney fees and costs for the acquisition of those 

properties because the owner of the property was not 

willing to sell. 

Thilt acquisition of water resources for the 

public health, safety and welfare of those people of 
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M~~~~ 1~1and 

essential. 

they could continue to drink water was 

The:re are a matter of record alternative 

analysis that that are in our report that shows the 

least cost alternative. 

reduce the used and useful of those facilities less 

than 100%. They were found 100% before. But let's 

take that one step further: What is the rational to 

reduce it frcim loo%, wetted area to total area of the 

parcel? 

would be the 13% used and useful for the reservoir. 

That was not the case. If you did that for Manatee 

County in the public system, it would be 10% used and 

useful for the entire reservoir for Manatee County. 

That's not the case. It's not a rational analysis for 

used and usef?ul for investment in water source. 

Understand that we went back from the 

So there's no basis really to 

If you did that for North Port and GDU it 

trenches and the pits to solely the pits. We 

optimized the use of Henderson Creek and got a permit 

to withdraw from Henderson Creek to go into it. The 

previous was about 1,000 acres. It got cut down to 

212 acres and the impacts off the property were paid 

for in that overall thing. so 100% used and useful, 

that source. 

And that ends my rebuttal testimony. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. FEIL: Tender for cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We're going to go ahead 

take a break until 1:00 and then we will begin with 

cross examination. 

(Lunch recess 12:30 to 1:00 p . m . )  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Rule 25-30.432, F.A.C. 
Used and useful in Rate Case Proceedings 

General Comments 

1. , Section 403.064(6), Florida Statutes,.states "Pursuant to 
'Chapter 367, the Florida Public Service Commission shall allow 
entities which implement reuse projects to recover the full 
cost of such facilities through their rate structure." The 

' intent of this statutory provision was that the full cost of 
capital investments be included in the cost recoverable 
through a rate structure. 
reuse project should be considered used and useful. We 
recommend that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., include this provision. 

involves overloaded wastewater treatment facilities. Rule 
17-600.405, F.A.C., (copy attached) is a pollution prevention 
measure designed to ensure that the permittees conduct the 
planning necessary to allow for timely expansion of the 
wastewater facilities. This r u l e  contains requirements for 
capacity analysis ,reports. 
detailed assessment of flow projections as they relate to 
future needs for expansion of domestic wastewater facilities. - 
Time frames are established in the rule f o r  submittal of the 
initial capacity analysis report, as well as for updates of 
the report and for the planning design, and construction of 
expanded facilities. This rule became effective in 1991 and . 
has bee'n well received by the regulated public, as well as the , 

allow utilities to recover investment for timely expansion of 

rule requirements. 

In essence, the entire cost of a 

.~ 

2. A significant wastewater management problem in Florida 

The capacity analysis report is a 

' ,  utiliti'es. We believe that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., should 

'needed wastewater treatment facilities consistent with our 

specific comnents , , .  
. .  

1. Rule 25-30.432(3)(a), F.A.C. - Design and construction 
requirements for collection systems and transmission 
facilities are contained in Chapter 17-604, F.A.C.' We suggest 
including this chapter as B reference. 

2. R u l e  25-30.432(4), F.A.C. - The statement "To encourage 
long-term planning and least cost system design, 
Commission, at at minimum, shall consider as used and useful 
the level of investment that would have been required had the 
utility designed and constructed the system to serve only its 
existing customer base" is unclear. This statement doesn't 
seem to promote long-term planning. Suggest deletion of "To 
encourage long-term planning and least cost system design." 

treatment facilities is 12 percent of the permitted or actual ' .  
ERC Capacity, whichever is greater. The previous draft we 
reviewed contained a 20 percent margin reserve. we agree that 
there is a need to balance a utilities' incentive for making 
Plant investment and planning for future needs with some type : '  

Of mechanism to control imprudent investments in order to 
Protect existing ratepayers. tiow was the 1 2  percent derived? 
Have other'.mechanisms to achieve this balance been explored? 

the 

, ,  . 
, ,  3. Rule 25:30.432(5)(a)4, F.A.C. - The margin reserve f o r  

.. 

- , 
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capital investments be i ncluded in the cos t recoverable 
through a rate structure. In essence, the entire cost of a 
reuse project should be considered used and useful. We 
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has bee'n well received by the regulated pu b lic, as well as the 
utilit{es~ We believe that Chapter 25-30, F . A.C., should 

.allow utilities to recover investment for timely expansion of 
needed wastewater treatment facil i ties consiste nt with o ur 
rule requirements. -

Specific Co~nents 

1. Rule 25-30.432(3) (a), F.A . C. - Design and construction 
requirements for collection systems and transmission 
facilities are contained in Chapter 17-604, F . A.C. We suggest 
including this chapter as a reference. 

2 . Rule 25-30.432(4), F.A . C. - The statement "To encourage 
long-term planning and least cost system design, the 
Commission, at at minimum, shall consider as used and useful 
tne lev el of investment that would have been required had the 
utility designed and constructed the s ystem to serve only its 
existing customer basel' is unclear. This statement doesn't 
seem to promote long-term planning. Su~gest deletion of "To 
encourage long-term planning and leas.t cost sys tem design." 

3 . Rule 25~30.4J2(5 ) ( a)4, F . A.C. - The margin r eserve far 
treat ment fac i lities is 1 2 percent o f the permi t ted o r a c tual 
ERC capacity, whi c he v er is greater . The pr eviou s dra f t we 
re ~ iewed conta i ned a 2 0 perc ent ma rgi n res er ve. We agr ee t~at 
th~re is a need to balance a utiliti es ' incenti v e for making 
plant investment and planning for future needs with som e type 
of mechanism to control imprudent in v estments in ord er t o 
pr otect exist i~g ratepayers. ll ow was the 1 2 percent deri v ed? 
Have c ther "ln,eCha n isms to achieve th is balance been e x plored ? 
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.allow utilities to recover investment for timely expansion of 
needed wastewater treatment facil i ties consiste nt with o ur 
rule requirements. -

Specific Co~nents 

1. Rule 25-30.432(3) (a), F.A . C. - Design and construction 
requirements for collection systems and transmission 
facilities are contained in Chapter 17-604, F . A.C. We suggest 
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2 . Rule 25-30.432(4), F.A . C. - The statement "To encourage 
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4. Rules 25-30.432(5)(a)4 b and c, F.A.C. - It is suggested that 
definitions for "off-site" and "on-site" be included in the 
rule. 

5. . Rule 25-30.432(5)(a)4 e, F.A.C. - The relationship between 
'"avai.lable c,apacity" and the used and useful default formulas 
'is unclear.,, How were the 500 percent and five-year cust,omer., . 
base derived? 

', 

6. Rules 25-30.432(5)(d)l and 2, F.A.C. - The Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) used the following standard in the 
Construction Grants program to determine if a system would be 

. .  subject to further 111 analysis: No further 111 analysis will . 
be necessary if domestic wastewater plus non-excessive 
infiltration does not exceed 120 gallons per capita per Cay 
(gpcd) during periods of high ground water. The total daily 
flow during a storm should not exceed 2 7 5  gpcd, and there 
should be no operational problems, such as surcharges, 
bypasses, or poor treatment performance resulting from 
hydraulic overloading of the treatment works during storm 
events. The PSC could consider. this- criteria as an 
alternative to the 500 gpdlinchjdiameterlmile allowance for 
infiltration and 7 percent of treated flows allowance for 

7. Rule ,25-30.432(5) (d)l, F.A.C. - The rule states that a utility 

, ...__ .%... .~ . ,.>: 

inflow. - 

"has,ilittle control over inflow" and allows inflow of 
.. "7 percent of treated flows." 
correction of inflow sources, including manhole raising, 
manhole cover replacement, Cross connection plugging, and 
drain disconnection. A utility should discover the locations 
of inflow, determine legitimacy and assign responsibility for 
cost-effective correction. How was the .7 percent of treated 
flows allowance for inflow derived? 

Rule 25-30.432(5)(e), F.A.C. - It'is suggested that analysis 

correction of inflow should be encouraged. 

a WWTP can be stated in various ways including, annual average 
daily flow, maximum monthly average daily flo;., or three-month 
average daily flow. It appears that only "Maximum Month Flow" 
is considered. 

There are numerous methods for 

8 . :  
; for "inflow" be added to this section. Cost effective 

9 .  Rule 25-30.432(6)(d) 3 and 4 ,  F.A.C. - The basis Of desiqn Of 

10. R u l e  25-30.432(7)(h), F.A.C. - Firm reliable capacity is 
defined as the capacity of a treatment plant component in 
which "at least the largest unit is assumed to be out of 

' service." Would a treatment plant with one aeration basin, 
without regard to design or permit capacity, be considered 100 
percent'used'and useful because of no firm reliable capacity 
in the used and useful default formula? You could consider 
the use of the EPA technical bulletin entitled "Design 

Component Reliability" referenced in Rule 17-50@.3@0(4) ( l ) ,  
F.A.C., for reliability criteria. 

Criteria for Mechanical, Electric, and Fluid System and , ; .  

" 
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PAGE 3 OF (p 

4. Rules 25-30.432(5) (a)4 band c, LA.C. - It is suggested that 
definitions for "off-site" and lion-site" b e included in the 
rule . 

s. 

6. 
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Rule 25-30 . 432(5 ) (a)4 e , F . A.C. - The relati o nship between 
'llavailable capacity" and the used and use f ul default formulas 
'is unclear. How were the 500 percent and five-year cust,omer " 
base derived? " 

Rules 25-30.432(5) (d)l and 2, F.A . C. - The Environmental 
Pro tection Agency (EPA) used the following standard in the 
Construction Grants program to determine if a system would be 
subject to further 1/1 analysis; No further I/I analysis will 

' " ~ : b~ necessary if domestic wastewater plus non-excessive 
infiltration does not exceed 120 gallons per capita per ~ay 
(gpcd) during periods of high ground water. The total daily 
flow during a storm should not exceed 275 qpcd, and there 
should be no operational problems, such as surcharges, 
bypasses, or poor treatment performance resulting from 
hydrauli~ overloading of the treatment works during storm 
events. The PSC could consider. this- criteria as an 
alternative to the 500 gpd/inch / diameter / mile allowance for 
infiltration and 7 percent of treated flows allowance for 
inflow. 

Rule .25-30.432(5) (d)l, F.A.C. - The rule states that a utility 
"has, jlfttle control aver inflow" and allows inflow of 

": "7 percent of treated flows. 1I There are numerous methods for 
cor~ection of inflow sources, including manhole raising, 
manhole ~over replacement, cross connection plugging, and 
drain disconnection. A utility should discover the locations 
of inflow, determine legitimacy and assign responsibility for 
cost-effective cotrection. How was the ~ percent of treated 
£lows allowance for inflow derived? 

8 . : Rule 25-30.432(5) (e), F.A . C. - It· is suggested that analysis 
for "inflow" be added to this section. Cost effective 
correction of inflow should be encouraged. 

9. 

10. 

Rule 25-30.432(6) (d) 3 and 4, F . A.C. - The basis of design of 
a WWTP can be stated in various ways including, annual average 
daily flow, maximum monthly average daily flaw, or three~month 
average daily flow. It appears that only "Maximum Month Flow" 
is considered. " 

Rule 25-30.432(7) (h), F.A.C . - Firm reliable capacity is 
defined as the capacity of a treatment plant component in 
which 'Iat least the largest unit is assumed to be out of 
service.'1 Would a treatment plant with one aeration basin, 
without regard to design or permit capacity, be considered 100 
percent·used- and useful because of no firm reliable capacity 
in the used and useful default f o rmula? You could consid~r 
the use of the EPA technical bu l letin entitl ~d "Design 
Criteria for Mechanical, Electric , a nd Flu i d S y stem a nd 
Compo ne n t Reliability" referenced in Rule 17 - 500 .3 00 ( 4 ) ( 1), 
F.A.C., for reliability criteria. 

- ------- - _ .•. __ .. _-
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Florida Department of Enuironnzental f i e g u u L b V l r  .-~.- 

Twm Towers Olficc Bldg. 

Luion Chiln. G r m o r  July 30, 1992 

2600 812ir  Sronc R a d  a TIII?.~LV€=. F l o r i a  32399-2400 ' .  

G i o l  M. Brounrr. Scnriq .; 

!. ~ 

Mr. Charles H. Hill, Director 
Divisioc of Water and Wastewater 
.Florida Public Service Commi.ssion 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0873 

Dear Mr. Hill: 

Thank you for ihe opportunity to review the draft version of Rule 25-30.432,  
Florida Administrative Code ( F . A . C . ) ,  Used ana Usefui in rate case 
proceedings. 
highlight two o f  our major concerns. 

Section 403.064(6),  Florida Statutes, states "Pursuant to Chapter 367, the 
Florida Public Service Commission  shall^ allow entities which implement reuse 
projects to recover the full cost of  such facilities through their rate 
structure." 

ts be included in the costs recoverable through a rate 
sence. the entire cost of a reuse project should be 
nd useful. We recommend that Chapter 25-30,  F.A.C., include 

tewater management problem in Florida involves overloaded 

Our specific comments are enclosed, but I would like to 

The intent of this statutory provision was that the full cost of 

, .  

wastewater treatment facilities. Rule 17-600.405, F.A.C., (copy enclosed) is 
a pollution prevention measure designed to ensure that thepermittees conduct 
the planning necessary to allow for timely expansion of the wastewater 
facilities. 
The,cepacity analysis report is a detailed assessment of flow projections as 
they relate to future needs for expansion of domestic wastewater facilities. 
Timeframes are established in the rule for submittal of the initial Capacity 
analysis report as well as for updates o f  the report and for the planning 
&sign, and construction of expanded iacilitirs. T?,i: x?? becane effactive 
in 1991 and has been wel.1 received by the regulated public, as well as,the 
utilities. We believe that Chapter 25-30, F.A.C., should allow. UtllitleS t o  
recover investment for timely expansion of needed wastewater treatment 
facilities consistent with our rule requirements. 

If you have any questions about our comments, please contact Robert Heilman, 
P.E., Chief, Bureau of  Water Facilities Planning and Regulation, at the 
letterhead address or at 904f487-0563. 

, ' 

This rule contains requirements for capaci.ty analysis reports. 

RMH/ra/b tm 

Encl3sure3 

Director 
Division of Vrter Facilities 

, . , ' !  . .  . 
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Florida Department oj EnvironmentaL J(e/5u,u .. ,,,v ___ _ 
Twin TowctS Office. Bldg .• 2600 81lJr Stone RO:ld • T3!1ah:t..",S(':~ Florid..:l 32399·ZofOO 

Mr. Charles H. Hill} Director 
Div;sior. of Water and Wastewater 

"Florida Publ ic Service Convni "ssion 
101 E.st Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0873 

DearMr.Hill: 

July 30, 1992 c.uo! M . Bro---rtCl, ScCTC':;;U), 

Tha.nk you for tne oppor"tunity to ,.evje~ th2 draft version of Rule 25·30.432, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Used ana Usefui in rate case 
proceedings. Our specific comments are enclosed, but I would like to 
highl ight two of our major concerns. 
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FloridaPubl i c Service Conunission shall- allow entit ies which impl ement reuse 
projects to recover the full cost of such facilities through their rate 
structure," The intent of this statutory provision was that the full cost of 
capital in~e:stm:ents be included in the cas ts recoverable through a rate 
struciure.i'~.:lD ! eSsence, the entire cost of a reuse project should be 
conside~ed<U's~a .i'':nd useful. We recommend that Chapter 25-30, F_A _C; include 
this provision Ul1 

( . : ::':i- "U ~:":: I ";"';: 
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EXHIBIT & C f f - / )  

Rule 25-30.432, F.A.C. 

Used and Useful in Rate Case Proceedings 

SDecific comments 

1. Rule 25-30.432(3)(a), F.A.C. - Design and construction 
requirements for collection systems and transmission 
facilities are contained in Chapter 17-604, F.A.C. We suggest 
including this chapter as a reference. 

long-term planning and least cost system design, the 
Commission, at a minimum, shall consider as used and useful 
the level of investment that wculd have been required had the 
utility designed and constructed the system to serve only its 
existing customer base" is unclear. Thls statement doesn't 
seem to promote long-term planning. 

2'. Rule 25-30.432(4), F.A.C. - The statement that to '8encourage 

3 .  Rule 25-30.432(5), F.A.C. - The-definltion of ERC demand, as 
that used f o r  design/permitting actual historical demand, 
is unclear. When would each apply? 

I ! '  / :  

5 .  

6 .  

4 .  Rule 25-30.432(S)(a)4, F.A.c. - Here margin reserve for 
":.,trea,traent facilities is 20 percent of the permitted or actual 

"ERC,,capacity, whichever is greater. We agree that there is 
needNto.ba'iance a utilities' incentive for making plant 
investmen+ and planning for future needs with some type Of 
mechanism to control imurudent investments in order to protect 

~ 

' ' 

7 .  

existing ratepayers. ~ b w  was the 20 percent derived? Have 
,'other mechanisms to achieve this balance-been explored? 

Rule 25-30.432(5) (a14 ii and iii, .F.A.C., - It is suggested ' " '  ' 

that definitions for "off-site" and "on-site" be included in ' ' ' 

the rule. 

Rule 25-30.432(5)(d)l, F.A.C. - The rule states that a utility 
"has little controi o-;ez inflow. Theye =re r.umerous methods 
for correction of inflow sources including, manhole raising, 
manhole cover replacement, cross connection plugging, and 
drain disconnection. A utility should discover khe locations 
of inflow, determine legitimacy and assign responsibility f o r  
cost-effective correction. 

Rule 25-30.432(5)(d)2, F.A.C. - The EPA used the following 
standard in the Construction Grants program to determine if a 
system would be subject to further 1/1 analysis: No further 
1/1 analysis will be necessary if domestic wastewater plus , . 
non-excessive infiltration does not exceed 120 gallons per ' ' !  

capita per day (gpcd) during periods of high groundwater. The 
total daily flow during a storm should not exceed 2 7 5  gpcd, 
and there should be no operational problems, such a s  

, .  

, ,  
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6. Rule 25-30.432(5) (d)l, F.A.C. - The rule states that a utility 
"has little control ever inflow." Th~r~ are numerous methods · 
for correction of inflov sources including, manhole raising, 
manhole cover replacement, cross connection plugging, and 
drain disconnection. A utility should discover the locations 
of inflow, determine legitimacy and assign responsibility for 
cost-effective correction. 

7. Rule 25-30.4J2(5) (d)2, LA.C. - The EPA used the folloying 
standard in the construction Grants program to determine if a : 
system would be subject to further I / I analysis: No further 
1/1 analysis ~ill be necessary if domestic wastewater plus 
non-excessive infiltration does Dot exceed 120 gallons per 
capita per day (gpcd) during periods of high groundyater. The 
total daily flov during a storm should not exceed 275 gpcd, 
an~ there should be no o perational problems, s uch as 
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s u r c h a r g e s ,  b y p a s s e s ,  or p o o r  t r e a t m e n t  p e r f o r m a n c e  r e s u l t i n g  ~'- 

f rom h y d r a u l i c  o v e r l o a d i n g  of  t h e  t r e a t m e n t  v o r k s  d u r i n g  s t o r m  
e v e n t s .  You may want  t o  c o n s i d e r  t h i s  a s  a n  a l t e r n a t i v e  t o  . 
t h e  Water P o l l u t i o n  C o n t r o l  F e d e r a t i o n  Manual o f  Prac t ice  
No. 9 .  

e., R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 ) ( e ) ,  F.A.C. - It  is  s u g g e s t e d  t o  add  " i n f l o w "  
!, i n  t h e  f irst  s e n t e n c e  of  t h i s  s e c t i o n .  Cos t  e f f e c t i v e  ' ' 

I 
' I  ' !  :., c o r r e c ' t i o n  o f  i n f l o w  s h o u l d  be e n c o u r a g e d .  
I .  :: 

9 .  R u l e  2 5 - 3 0 . 4 3 2 ( 5 )  ( f ) 2  ii, F . A . C .  - Ne s u g g e s t  t h a t  Number " 2 " .  
be d e f i n e d  a s  t h e  same t i m e  p e r i o d  a s  t h a t  u s e d  f o r  Number "1" 
( c a p a c i t y  of  t h e  p l a n t )  i n  order f o r  t h e  formula  t o  b e  
c o n s i s t e n t .  The b a s i s  o f  d e s i g n  of a WWTP c a n  b e  s t a t e d  i n  
v a r i o u s  ways i n c l u d i n g ,  a n n u a l  a v e r a g e  d a i l y  f l o w ,  maximum 

' m o n t h l y  a v e r a g e  d a i l y  f l o w ,  o r  th ree-month  a v e r a g e  d a i l y  f l o w .  ' . 
A l s o ,  w e  s u g g e s t  t h a t  e x c e s s i v e  " i n f l o w "  i n  Number " 4 "  be 
a d d e d .  

. . '. .. EXHIBIT 
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surcbarges, bypasses, or poor treatment performance resultinq 
fro= bydraulic overloading of the treatment works during storm 
events. You may ~ant to consider this as an alternative to 
the Water Pollution Control Federat i on Man ual of Practice 
No.9. 

8. Rule 25-30.432(5) (e), LA.C. - It is suggested to add "inflow" 
in the first sentence of this section. cost effective ~ ... " .. ", .. '':'"'' ' ' 

:., correc"tion .of infloW' should be enco uraged. ! ~ 

i ' 
9. Rule 25-30.432(5) (f)2 ii , LA . C. - He suggest that Number "2" 

be defined as the same time p eriod as that used for Number "1" , 
(capacity of the plant ) in order for the formula to be 
consistent. The basis of design of a WWTP can be stated in 
various ways including, annual average daily flow, maximum 

'monthly average daily flow, or three-month average daily flow . 
Also, we suggest that excessive "inflow" in Number 114

11 be 
added. 

,I 
·1 
'I 
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The F l o r i d a  Department  of Envtroxmental  R e g u l a t i o n  (DER) and tae  
F l o r i d a  l u b l i c  S e r v i c e  c o m i s s i o n  (PSC)  recognize t h a t  v a t e r  
c o n s e r g a t i o n  and  r e u s e  0:  r ec l a imed  v a t e r  ars kcy e l e m e n t s  o f  
F l o r i d a ' s  l o n g - t e r n  v a t e r  managemcht s t r a t e g y .  
g o a l  and h i g h  p r i o r i t y  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  F l o r i d a  v a t a r  and  was tewa te r  
U t i l i t i e s  p r o v i d e  s a f e  and e f f i c i e n t  t r e a t m e n t  and use of water and 
was tewa te r .  T h i s  memorandum of  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  ( N O W )  fot-inally 
e s t a b l i s h e s  t h e  p o l i c i e s  and p rocedures  t o  be  folloued by t h s  DG? 
and Psc t o  promote  a n t  encourage w a t e r  c o n s e r v a t i o n  and r e u s e ,  and 
safe and e f f i c i e n t  water supp ly  and wastevate:  management services.  

I t  i s  o u r  j o i n c  

- 

B A C S G R O W  '' 

Water s u ~ p l , y  

The F e d e r a l  Safe Drinking  Wuter A c t  r e q u i r e s  c e r t a i n  m o n i t o r i n g ,  
t a s t i n g ,  t r a a t m s n t ,  and r e p o r t i n g  t o  e n s u r c  t h e ' q u a l i t y  of p o t a b l e  
w a t e r s .  Ths F l o r i d a  S a f e  Drinking Water A c t ,  c o n t a i n e d  i n  

r aqu izemen t s  for F l o r i d a ' s  v a t e r  s u p p l y  program. C h a p t e r s  17-550,  
17-551, 1 7 - 5 5 5 ,  and 1 7 - 5 6 0 ,  F l o r i d a  A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  Code (F .A .C . ) ,  
c o n t d n  s p e c i f i c  r e q u i r e m e n t s  gove rn ing  v a t c c  supp ly  i n  F l o r i d a .  
The PSC's r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  f o r  r e g u l a t i o n  of  p r i v a t e  wa te r  SUPPLY 
u t i l i t i e c  a r e  o u t l i n e d  i n  Chapter  167, F . S .  

I Chapter  4 0 3 ,  F l o r i d a  S t a t u t e  ( F . S . ) ,  ou t1 i r ; e s  t h e  b e s i c -  

Vas+cvater  Hanaqcne j t  

The F e d e r a l  Clean  W u t e r  Act r e q u i r e s  e f f e c t i v e  t r e a t m e n t  and  
management o f  v a s t e w a t e r  i n  o r d e r  t o  p r o t Q c t  t h e  n a t i o n ' s  ground 
Water and s u r f a c e  uater r e s o u r c e s .  F l o r i d a ' s  v a s t a v a t e r  management 
and env i ronmen ta l  ' c o n t r o l  prosrams a r e  c o n t a i n e d  i n  Chap te r  4 0 3 ,  
F.S. S p e c i f i c  r e g u l a t i o n s  gove rn lng  domcs t i c  vasr reva ter  managemant 
are contained i n  C h a p t e r s  17-600, 1 7 - 6 0 1 ,  1 7 - 6 0 2 ,  17-604, 17-610, 
17-611, 17-640. and 17-650, F . R . C .  T h e  PsC's r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  for- 
r e g u l a t i o n  o f  p r i v a t e  u a s t e v a t e r  u c i l i r r i e s  a r e  o u t l i n e d  rn 
Chapter  3 6 7 ,  F . S .  

-... 
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l'.EHORA.HDITH OF tTNDERS1')' . .'lDDIG 

FLOR~DA PU3LIC SER7ICZ CO~{ISSIO~ 

The Florida Department of £nviro~~ental Regulation (DER) and the 
Florida Public Service co~ission (PSC) recognize that ~ater 
conse~~ation and reuse a! reclaimed vater ~r8 key element~ of 
Flo1:id .. ' 5 long-tenn- water management strategy. It is aur joint 
gaal and high priority to ensure that Florida vatar and wastewater 
utilities provide 5a~e and etficient tr.eatment and use of watar and 
"ast.ewater. This mQlOordndur.l of und",rstdnding (HOU) formally 
es~aDlishes the policies and procedures to be followed by ths DER 
and PSC to promote anc encaur~ge water conse~atian and reuse, and 
safe and efficient wdter supply and wastewate~ management servic~s. 

BAC:O:GROmro 

l1~t8r suppl,y 

The Fed~ral Saf~ Drinking W~ter Act r8quir~s c~rtain monitoring, 
t~6ting, tr~atm8nt , _ and 1:eporting to ensur~ the quality of potable 
vaters. The florida Sa~e Drinking w~tar Act , contained in 
Chapter 403, Florida statute ( ~.S. ), outliG8s the basic· 
requirements for Florida's vater supply program. Chapters 17-550, 
17-551 , 17-555, and 17-560, Floridd Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 
cont~n specltic requirements governing vatc~ supply in Florida. 
The PSC's responsibilities for regulation 0: private water supply 
utilitieG arQ outlined in Chapter 367, F.S. 

The Federal Clean W~ter Act requires etfective treatment and 
roanugernent of ~aste~ater 1n orde~ to p~otQC~ the nation's g~ound 
~atar and surface v~ter resourcas. Florida's vu9tavatsr management 
and "environmental 'control programs arQ contained in Chapter 403 , 
F.S. SpQcifi~ regulations governing dom~stic ~astewater management 
are contained in Chapter~ 17-60°, 17-601, 17-602. 17-604, 17-610, 
l7-611, 17-6~O, and 17-650 ~ F.A.C. The PS C' s r'Qsponsibilities foI:'" 
regulation of priv~te Un $te~ater uCilities ~re outlined in 
Chap~er ]67 , F.5. 
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conse~~ation and reuse a! reclaimed vater ~r8 key element~ of 
Flo1:id .. ' 5 long-tenn- water management strategy. It is aur joint 
gaal and high priority to ensure that Florida vatar and wastewater 
utilities provide 5a~e and etficient tr.eatment and use of watar and 
"ast.ewater. This mQlOordndur.l of und",rstdnding (HOU) formally 
es~aDlishes the policies and procedures to be followed by ths DER 
and PSC to promote anc encaur~ge water conse~atian and reuse, and 
safe and efficient wdter supply and wastewate~ management servic~s. 

BAC:O:GROmro 

l1~t8r suppl,y 

The Fed~ral Saf~ Drinking W~ter Act r8quir~s c~rtain monitoring, 
t~6ting, tr~atm8nt , _ and 1:eporting to ensur~ the quality of potable 
vaters. The florida Sa~e Drinking w~tar Act , contained in 
Chapter 403, Florida statute ( ~.S. ), outliG8s the basic· 
requirements for Florida's vater supply program. Chapters 17-550, 
17-551 , 17-555, and 17-560, Floridd Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 
cont~n specltic requirements governing vatc~ supply in Florida. 
The PSC's responsibilities for regulation 0: private water supply 
utilitieG arQ outlined in Chapter 367, F.S. 

The Federal Clean W~ter Act requires etfective treatment and 
roanugernent of ~aste~ater 1n orde~ to p~otQC~ the nation's g~ound 
~atar and surface v~ter resourcas. Florida's vu9tavatsr management 
and "environmental 'control programs arQ contained in Chapter 403 , 
F.S. SpQcifi~ regulations governing dom~stic ~astewater management 
are contained in Chapter~ 17-60°, 17-601, 17-602. 17-604, 17-610, 
l7-611, 17-6~O, and 17-650 ~ F.A.C. The PS C' s r'Qsponsibilities foI:'" 
regulation of priv~te Un $te~ater uCilities ~re outlined in 
Chap~er ]67 , F.5. 
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. .... 3 e u s e  c f  a a , c l a ? n a d  a q t e :  
. , .. .. . ~ .  ~. . 

The e n c o u r a g e x e n t  and.promo:ion of vc.ter c = n s e r i a c i o n  2nd r e u s a  o f  
r a c l a i n a d  w a t e r  a r c  e s t a b l i s h a d  a s  :tat= c b j e c k i v c s  i n  
S a c t i o n  401.064(1), F.S. 

The GEX h a s  d a v e l o p a d  and  i m ? l e n e n t a d  a c 3 a ? r e h e n s i v e  r e u z o  program 
d e s i g n e d  t o  meet t h o s e  o b j a c t i v e s .  

1. Comprehens ive  rules q o v a r n i n q  the recse of  r e c l a i m e d  

T h i s  r e u s e  grogram i n c l u d e s :  

w a t e r  ( C h a p t e r  17-610, 7 . A . C )  ; 

2 .  A m a n d a t o r y  r e u s e  proqram: 

3 .  A n  A n t i d e g r a d a t i o n  Policy; 

.. .:  . .  
. .  . .. .. . . .... .~ . .  . . .  . . . - . .  . . . . . .  

.. ~ . , . _ . , . i ~ . . . i  

4 .  The I n d i a n  R i v e r  Lagoon System afid Ezsin A c t ;  and 

5 .  R e q u i r e m e n t s  f o r  e v a l u a t i o n  o f  ra'usa f e a s i b i l i t y .  

- - 
S e c t i o n  4 0 3 . 0 6 4 ,  F.S., r e q u i r e -  t h a t  a f t e r  J a n u a r y  1, 1 3 9 2 ,  a l l  
a p p l i c a n t s  for p e r m i t s  t o  c o n s t r u c t  or o p e r a t e  a d o m e s t i c  
r i a s t e v a t e r  t r e a t m e n t  f a c i l i t y  i n  a c r i t i c a l  w a t e r  s u p p l y  p r o b l e m  
a r e a  e v a l u a t e  t h e  c o s t  and b e n e f i t s  of r a u s i n g  = = c l a i m e d  w a t e r  2 s  
p a r t  o f  t h e i r  a p p l i c d t i o n  f a r  t h a  p e r m i t .  

- 

Ths A n t i d e g r a d a t i o n  P o l i c y  is conte inec l  i n  Chnp:?r 1 7 - 4 ,  
" P e r m i t s , "  a n d  C h a p t e r  1 7 - 3 0 2 ,  F .A.C. ,  " S u r f a c e  Water  Q u a l i t y  I 

F.A.C. ,  

S t a n d a r d s . $ '  Theaa  r u l e s  r e q u i r e  a n  a p p l i c a n t  f o r  a n8si or  evcanded 
d i s c h a r g e  t o  s u r f a c e  v e t a r s  to d e m o n s t r a c e  . t h a t  :he d i s c h a r q e  is 
c l e a r l y  i n  t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t .  A s  p a r t  o f  t h i s  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  
t e s t ;  t h e  n p p l i c a n t  m u s t  evalu,a.te t h e  f e a s i b i l i t y  o f  reuse  of  
r e c l a i m e d  w a t e r .  If reuse  is e c o n o m i c a l l y  2nd t e c h n o l o g i c + l l y  
r e a s o n a b l e ,  it w i l l  b e  p r e f e r r e d  o v e r  t h e  sur:ace v a t a r  d i s c h a r g e .  

C h a p t e r  2 0 - 2 6 2 ,  Lavs of F l o r i d a ,  p r o v i d e s  i n c r c a s a d  p r o t e c t i o n  t o  

o w n o r - a f  a n  a x i s t i n q  sewage t r e l t i l e n t  f a c i l i t y  v i t h i n  t h e  I n d i a n  
i l i v a r  $agoon B a s i n  t o  in ' JeSt iga tC t h e  f e a s i b i l i t y  o f  u s i n g  

t 

.i 
I 

f 
i 
k.i. 
1 -  

. . . ~ - . . . .  ~ . .  , The h d i a n  R i v a r  Lagoon s y s t e m  and Bas in  A c = ,  v h i c h  i s  c o n t a i n e d  i n  i ': ...... ~ . . . ~ . .  . .. 
.. ., . .  t h e  I n d i a n  R i v e r  Lagoon S y s t c n .  S e c t l o n  3 oC t h p  A c t  r e q u i r e s  t h e  

reclaimed w a t a r  f o r  b c n e r i c i a l  p u r p o J c = .  T h e s e  r a c s c  f a a s i b i l i t y  4 

s t u d i e s  w a r e  t o  b e  completBd b e f o r e  J u l y  1, 1992. t 
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The encourage.:\te.nt <l.nd. pt:'omc~i.on o! ''':i!t:,e.r c~nsc:-.la~ion and reuse of 
r6clai~ed vater ar~ Qsta~lish~d as ~t~t~ cbjec~ivcs in 
Section 403.064(1), f.S. 

The OER has daveloped and im?lernenCed a c~w?rehen5ive raUSG p~oqram 
designed to meet those objectives. Thi~ re~se program inclUdes: 

1. Comprehensive rules qove~ning th~ t:'e~se of reclaimed 
<,later (Chapter 17-610, '.A.C) 

2 . A manda~ory reuse p~og~am: 

J . An Antidegr~dation Policy, 

4. Th~ Indian River Lagoon System and Basin Act; and 

s. Requi:::-ements for evaluation at reUSe ~easibility . 

Section 403.064, [.5., requira~ · that a{terJanuary 1 , 1992, all 
applicants for permits to construct or operate a domestic 
wastevat~r treatment Jacility in a critical water supply problem 
area evaluate the cost and beneCit5 oe reusing r2claimed water as 
part oC their appli=tion {or the pSl:11lit. 

The Antidegr~dation Policy is contained in Chapt~r 17-4, F.A.C., 
nperruits," and Chapter 17-302, f.A . C., "S\.lr~3.ce (./2.tar -Quality 
standards. /I These rules require an ap?Li.cant. 'Ot' a. na1,.1 or expanded 
discha~qe to s u rface waters Co dcmon~tr~~e ·t hat ~he discharge is 
clearly in the public interes~. AS par~ of this public interest 
test ·, th~ applicant must c"'alu.ace th(! feasibility of reus~ of 
reclaimed vater. If reuse is economically and technologically 
reasonab l e, it .ill be preferred ov~r the surface ~ater discharge. 

The rndian River L~goon System and Basin Ac=, which 1s eontained in 
Chapter ~O-262, LaVS of Florida, provides increased protection to 
the Indian River L~goon Syst~m. Sec~ion J oC thQ Act requires the 
o~nQr· q f an existing se vage trQ~t~ent facility vithin the Indiun 
RiVer Lagoon Basin to investigutc t he feu slbiliCy o ! u sing 
rccl~!med wdtar Cor benar icial purpo3e ~ _ These rQ~~e !e~sibility 
stUdies ~er ~ to ba comp l eted be~o re jul y 1 , 1992. 
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Tne ccT;lmon o b j e c t i v e s ,  as  t h e y  r s l c t s  t o  d o m s ~ i c  :?.zer s u p p l y  and 
~ i + s t e v a t e r  management facilltiSs s u b j e c t  t o  requla:~or. by t h e  O E 4  
and t h e  PSC, a r e  2s , P o l l a w s :  

. .  

1. 

2 .  

I. 

4 .  

To m o n i t o r  w a t e r  s u ? ? l y  systems :o snscze t h s t  s a f r  an? 
r e l i a b l e  v a t a r  is produccd  2nd d e l i ’ i e r a 2  in 2CCOdanCa 
v i t h  a p p l i c a h l e  r u l e s  and  drinking ‘-,ai?= s t a n d a r d s ;  

T c  m g n i i o r  d o m e s t i c  uzs:ewa:er s y s r a z s  c o  e n s u r e  the s a f a  
and e f f i c i e n t  c o l l e c c i o n ,  t r e a t m e n t ,  aad x e u s e  OT 
d i s p o s a l  o f  uastevatar and r e s i d u a l s ;  

To e n c o u r a g e  and promotc  v a t c r  c o n s e r ; s i i a n  and r e u s o  0: 
r e c l . a i m s d  water ;  

To fostar c o n s e r v a t i o n  and t o  r s d c c e  t h e  vitherawzl of  
g r o u n d  and s u r f a c e  wa te r  t h r o u q h  employ,!ent  o f  
c o n s e r v a t i o n - p r a m o t i n q  r a t e  S t r u c t U r s s ,  rsuse of 
reclaimed w a t e r ,  and c o n s u n a r  e c u c a t i o x  p r c g r a n s .  

PSC P . 2 S P O N E I 3 1 i I T I t S  

The f o l l o w i n g  p r e s e n t s  the q e n c r a l  d e s c r i p t i o n  c l  ;he T O 1 G 5  Cnd 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  or‘ t h e  PSC r s l c t a d  t o  v t t e r  s u p p l y ,  -ater 
c o n s i . p / a t i o n ,  w s s t e v a t e r  management, and r e u s e  c f  .reclaimed ‘z?t=r. 
The O S C ‘ s  j u r i s d i c t i o n  i s  Lirriitad :a  e c c n c n l c  r e g u l a t i o n  o f  
inVeStUr-Ot4nQd u t i l i t i e s  a n d . L s  e f f e c t l v ?  i n  cn ly  s a n e  of  t b e  
c o u n t i e s  i n  F l o r i d a .  Tha ? S C  w i l l  orfsr ailsis:w.ce to rhs e x t e n t  
p r o v i d e d  b y  law and agency p r i o r i t y  a n d  ‘dot-klosd. The PSC asrees  
:o a d a p t  and  implement  p o l i c i e s  and  p r d c a d u r e s  n c c e s s a r y  t o  . a d m . t n i s t e r  t h e s e  d u t i e s .  

-1. Whan a p p r o p r i a t e ,  c r r a n q e  f o r  j o i n c  puklic m e e t i n g s  w i t h  
c u s r o m e r s  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  c u s t c m e r s  are Ek’2 t - e  of t h e  need 
f o r  v a t e r  s u p p l y  s y s t e m  improvement p r o ? e c t s ,  a n d  the 
p o t e n t i a l  i m p c c t s  t h e  p r o j e c t s  v F l L  have  on service 
r a t e s .  

2 .  Inform t h e  OER of t h e  osc p u b l i c  nsak ings  w i t h  customers 
and h e a r l n g r ;  in v h i c h  water s ’ ~ j ? L y  p r o l a c t s  2ill he 
d i s c u s s a d .  

. .  

I .  R e v i e v  p r s p o s e d  r a t =  s t ~ u c t s r a s  Zsz ; ~ r i v a t a  u t i l i t i e s  
w i t h i n  PSC j u r i s d i c t i o n .  

J 
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The common objective~j as they =~l~t~ to ~oruds=iG ~2~e~ ~ucplv ~nd 
~asteuater ma~agement 'aciliti~~· ~ubjec~ to regulation ~y ~he·OER 
anct the PSC, are a~ !ollo~s: 

1. To monitor water su?ply systems to ~ns~=e tha·t S~f9 an~ 
reliable vater is croduccd and delive=a~ in accordance 
with ap~licahle rules and drinking ~at2= 5~andards; 

2. Tc monitor dome3tic vascev~ter syste~z Co ensure the saf3 
and efficient collec~ion, t~eatment, a~d ~euse or 
disposal of vast~~~t8= and residuals; 

3. 1'0 encourage and promote \i<1tc:::- conse:~,,·~t.ion a;,d reuse c~ 
rec18im~d uater: 

To tostar conservat:.ion and to redl!ce t~e vi.thc!ral,J.al nf 
ground and surface 1Jc,te= through em?lcy:t <a.n.~ of 
conse~ation-promoting rate structur~s, rause ct 
r~claimQ~ water, and Consu~er educatio~ progr~rns. 

P9C R£S?ONSI3ILITIZS 

The following presents the gencr'"al descriptioi'. 0: ~h(! rol<ls and 
resoonsibllitiqs of the PSC related to water supolv, ~ater 
con;ar"lation, W'asteW'at.er rilanagemant, and rQUSe at .ceclaim~d ',.;'at2r. 
Th~ PSC's jurisdiction is limited t~ economic ~~gulation of 
investor-ownad utilities and . is afrectiv~ in only s~~e of t~e 
counties in F1Grid~. Tho ?SC vili o(fer assis~Q~ce to ths ~xtent 
provided by la\.( and agency priority .).nd · .... orkloac. The PSC ClS"=ees 
~o adopt and implement po l icies and ?rocadu~as necessary to 
admtnister th as~ duties . 

-i. , Wh~n app:c-opriate, ~r:-il.nge fo~ joint. public m~~ting:; with 
customers to ensu~e tha~ customers are aW'~r.e ot the need 
for vate~ supply system improvement project5, and the 
potential imp~ct9 the projects ~ill h~ve on service 
rates. 

2.. Inform the DER of the PSC public ~~etinqs \.>lith cU.::itornars 
and he~ring5 in vhich vacer g~p?ly projects ~ill b~ 
disC1l55:!lC.. 

J. R~viev p~~posed rdtc st~uctu =a~ ro= ?r ivaca u t iliti~~ 
~lthin PSC juri~cic~io n. 

J 
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r , .  ? r a . / i d e  a s s i s t a n c e  i n  r e ' i i e v  o f  v a t i t -  c ~ ? , m - z ~ o ~ ,  raze  
.structures , i i t h i n  F S C  j u r i s d i c t i o n .  

5 .  M o n i t o r  abandonment  an< b a n k r u p t c y  p r o c e e d i n g 3  :a: 
p r i v a t a  u z t e r  U t i l i r i a s  v i . t h i n  ?SC j c r i s d l c c i o n .  
t h e  DER o f  p e n d i n q  E t a n d o n n e n t  and  bank2u;l:c.l cases. 

I n f a n  

6. if a n  a p p l i c a n t  Po= a J Z Z  p e r m i t  c h z l l e r ~ e s  2 2  
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  S e c t i o n  357.031, F . S . ,  t h a  ?3C aqzae5 
t o  p r a v i d e  l e g r l  and t e c h n i c a l  s u p ? a r t  ca t?.a DZR i n  an:/ 
r e l a t e d  adm1nis t rz : ivs  h e a r i n g s  o r  leg.?!. p r s c e c d i n g s .  

1. 

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

6 .  

Wl;en a p p r c p r i a t e ,  a r r a n g e  f o r  j o i n t  ' p u b l i c  meetings w i t h  
c u s t o m e r s  to e n s u r e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s  a r e  ava'cR 0 :  !:he x e 3  
ftit w a s k e v r t e r  nianaqenent s y s t e m  irnprovament p r o j e c t s ,  
a n d  t h e  p o t e n t l a l  i x p a c t s  the p r o j e c t s  vi11 have a n  
s e t v i c a  r a t e s .  

T n f o n i  t h e  DER. oP t h c  PSC public m e a t i n q s  uith custome:s 
a n d  h s a r i n g s  i n  v h i c h  v a s t e u a t . e r  m a n + g a a s n t  p r o j a c t s  w i l l  
bs d i s c u s s e d .  

Review p r o p o s e d  r z t e  s t r u c t u r e s  f o r  - p r i v a t a  v.?steW?.'Cer' 
m a n a g a m e n t ' u t l l l t i e s  Y i t h i n  BSC j u r i s d i c t i o n .  

H o n i t 3 r  abandonmant  and b a n k r u p t c y  p r o c e e d i n g s  f o r  
p r i v a t e  x a s t a u i t e r  u2llities v i t h i n  PSC j u r i s d i c t i o n  
I n r c r n  the D E 3  o f  p e n d i a g  nbandonment znd b.??.kmpkY 
cases .  , 

IC a n  a p p . L i c a n t  Cor c DER p e r m i t  challanqos t h s  
i n t e r r r e t a t i o n  o f  s a c t i o n  3 6 7 . 0 ~ 1 ,  F.s., t h e  ?SC z g r s e s  
t o  p r o v i d e  l eg21  and t e c h n i c a l  s u p p o r t  to t h 8  DZJR i n  any 
r e l a t e d  a d r n i a i : t r a t i v e  h e a r i n g s  or l e g a l  2 r o c a e d i n g s .  

The  D I R  h a r  a d o p t e d  r u l e s  r e q u i r i n g  u t i l i r i e s  t o  p e r f o m  
t i m e l y  p l a n n i n g ,  d e s i g n ,  and c a n s t r u c t i a r .  of e%?ar.?ed 
f a c l l f t . i e s  to e n s u r e  c h a t  s u f f i c i i n t  v a s t e v a t e r  
t r e a t m e n t ,  d i s p o s a l ,  and r e u s e  c a p a c i t y  i s  a v a i l a b l e .  I n  
l i g h t  a f  DER r u l e s ,  . t h a  PSC a g r e e s  t o  s v ~ l u a c e  c a p a c i t y  
c o n s t r a i n t s  imposed b y  s t a t u t e  and r u l e s  a n  p r i v a t e  
u t i l i t i e s  v i t h i n  PSC j u r i s d i c t i o n ,  by ? S C ' s  a p p l i C h C i O a  
o f  t h s  " u s e d  and u s e f u l "  c o n c e p t .  I C  l u s t i f i e d ,  this 
e v a l u a t i o n  s h a l l  i n c l u d e  a s s e s s m e n t  of p a s s i b l s  naed f o r  
s r a c u t o r y  o r  r u l e  r o v i s i o n s .  

w h e n  a p p r o p r i a t a .  + r r a n g a  :or j o i n t  p u b l i c  3 e e t l n g s  v i t h  
c u s t o m e r s  t a  e n s u r e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s  a r e  made a c ' a ~ e  o f  t n s -  
n e e d  f o r  reuse  system impravemQnt p r o j e c t s ,  2nd t h e  
potantial im3acr.s c'r 2 r o j e c t s  w i l l  h a v e  on  s a r j i c e  
r a t e s .  
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'" Pr~'/ide <ls.::;istance in re'/ie~ of !,,{Cl':.ar c·:S:1~":.l.Q:1 cat:e 

5cructurcs ~ithin PSC ju:isdlc:ion. 

. .... H~nitoc .:lba.ndonment lI.:1ct bZlnk!:'uptc:r 9::-oCec.C!i:"".~3 to-= 
private ;.later ut11it:i25 ;;i~thin PSC jurisdic':l.orl. rn ~clii1 
the OER 0 f pendinc; a=andon;<\~nt .and bank...-up'i:C'! cas~s. 

6. "i:t an applicanc fo:; a OS? ·pp..mllt challenC;2s =b~ 
inte:pretation oe Section )67.0)1, ,,5., t~a ?SC ~g=ae5 
to provide leq~l and t~chnical support to ~~e o.::~ in ~n: 
relatad administra~ive hearlnqs or legal p!"Clc: .~dings. 

1. Wl~e" ">,prcpriate, arcange Eor: joint ·publi.:: meetings with 
~ustQmers to ~r\sure that C1Jsto~ers are avar~ o~ !:he ~e8d 
E<.:.:: wast:.e.t.rater tn"anaqenent system improvement pro ·.~ Qcts, 
and the ootential i~pac~s the projects viiI ~ave on 
sct"'Vica r;::!.ces. 

2. [n~on3 the OER of the PSC public meatinqs vith custome~g 
and h6al:ings in ;..rhich v c1.stevat.er man~~ger.t~nt p-:Qjects wlll 
':::Ie disc'Us!;ed. 

3. Re l/ iev proposed r.::!.te. st..:uctures for -privata :.t?.st.C:'tlC~tcr· 

management'utilities ~ithin PSC jurisdic~ion. 

4. Monito r abandonment and bankruptcy ~roceedir.g~ tor 
privata wasteu3ter u~ilities within PSC jurisdiction. 
In!crT.l the nE~ of pendl:-tg ld.la ndonment .!.nd be!1krupt.-:y 
case.5. 

s. 

6. 

Ie un applic.,.nt 'or ~ DER pe:z:-mLt chall~nqes th~ 
inte~~retation oC section J67.aJ~, F.S., th2 ?SC ~qr8es 
to provide legal anc technical support to th~ D2R in any 
related admini~trative hearings .or legal prcceedin~s. 

The DER ha~ adopted rules requiring utilitias to pecforn 
timely pl~nning , cesign, and constructior. ot ey.?a p.ced 
Cacilit.ies to ensure that sufficimnt vastawat~~ 
tr~atm8nt, disposal, and rause capa~ity is available. In 
light oE DER rules, the PSC agrees to ;ovo.luace ca»acLty 
cOhstraints imposed by statute and rules an private 
utilities yithin PSC jurisdiction, by PSC's a9plic~tion 
of the "used ilnd useful" conce pt. IC justified, this 
evaluation s hall i nclud~ ~sseS5ment of possible hQed for 
scatuto~y or ~ule =~vi3ions. 

1. Whe~ oP9rorriata. ~~=ange fo= joint public ~2ctings vith 
cUstcmQ~3 to ensu=e that customars are mad a a~are of the­
nSQd for reu~c sy~tern improv emQ nt proj~cts. ~nd the 
potenti21.1 impacC'.s che p=o j Bets !,Jill have. en sQ~' ice 

r~tes. 
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3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

6. 

- 
7. 

. . ,  L ' ,  __I .I . , " " 

I n c o r n  t h e  D E R  o f  che 2 s C  p u b l i c  mee:ir.qs u i t h  c . J s tone r s  . .  
znd t 'earings i n  v h i c h  r e u s e  of recl?.ins< uzfe?: W L - L  ha 
d i s c u s s e d .  

P rov ide  feasibility a n a l y s e s  o f  t h n  f i r . ?? .c ia l  i-gacts, if 
any, of reuse  syacsrn . p r o j e c t 5  o n  bozh t i e ?  cus':3mers and 
t h ~  w a s t c v a t e r  u t i l l t i e s  w i t h i n  P s c  j u r L s C l c z i u n .  

Wi th in  1 0  d a y s  a: r e c e i p t  o f  a r e c s a  f e a s i b i l i t y  s t u d y ,  
t h e  PSC s t a f f  s h a l l  rav iew t h e  2ocuner.'; f o r  corn$le teness  
o f  t h e  f i n a n c i c l  a s p e c t s  and shall n o t i i y  t h e  E?. whethe r  
o r  not t h e  document 1s c a m p l e t 2  and vhe2 .ar  o r  no't t h e  
P S C . v i L 1  be  a b l e  t o  conduc t  a cornp1et.e r e v i e v .  I: t h e  
P S C  sta:: d e t a m i n e s  t h a t  it,will b e  ahla t o  r ev iew t h e  
document,  t h e  PSC s t a f f  s h a l l  p r o v i d a  ccmien ts  and 
recommendatFons t o  t h e  DEP. w i t h i n  3 0  dly3  0.' r e c e i p t  of  
t h e  c o n p l e t n  docuncnt .  

P a r t i c i p a t e  i n  a p p r a p r l a c e  D E 9  h e a r i n q s  i;. x h i c h  the 
C e a s i b i l i t y  of reuse will be  d i s c u s s e d .  

Review proposed r a t a  s t r u c t u r e s  f o r  rtc.sa p r o j e c t s  f o r  
p r i v a t e  u t i l i t i e s  w i t h i n  FSC j u r i s d i c t i o n .  
S e c t i o n  403.064(6), F . S . ,  a n d - p u r s u a n c  t o  Chap te r  3 6 7 ,  
F.S., t h e  PSC shall a l l o w  u t i l i t i e s  u h l c h  implement r e u s e  
p r o j e c t s  t o  r ecove r  t h e  f u l l  cost o< such f a c i l i t i e s  
t h r o u g h  t h e i r  r a t e  s t r u c t u r a s .  

A s s i s t  t h o  v a t e r  managemsnt  d i s t r i c t s  i n  r e v i e v  of  r e u s e  
f a a S i b l L i t y  s t u d i e s  a s s o c i a t e d  v C t k  t h e  n a n d a t o q . * e u s e  
program i n  Chapter  1 7 - 4 0 ,  F . A . C . ,  znd uO.sr  r euse - re l z i t cd  
a c t i v i t i e s  of t h e  v a t e r  menaqemmt a is-r ic ts  i n  t h e  
c a u n t i e s  w i t h i n  Psc j u r i s d i c t i ? n .  A s a p r a t e  HOU bQtWecn 
the wate r  manacjenrnt d i s t r i c t s  and tie PSC governs  the2.e 
a c t i v i t i e s .  

As no t sd  i n  

The follcwinq is a g e n e r a l  d e s c r i p t i o n  oC t h a  r s l e s  and 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  of t h e  DER r e l a t e d  t o  p o t a b l e  v h t a r  s u p p l y ,  water 
c o n s e r v a t i o n ,  uast8VLICeF nrn2qement,  and r e u s e  cC r ec l z imed  w a t a r .  
The DER a q r e e s  ko a d o p t  and irnplcxlent p o l i c i e s  an3 p r o c e d u r e s  
n e c e s s a r y  t o  a d n i n i s t a r  these d u t i e s .  

W a t e r  9- 

1. ~ c v i e v  a p p l i c a t i o n ;  c a r  c o n s t r u c t ! . c n  2: ?otabls w a t e r  
s u p p l y  s y s t e n s .  

t i o n i t o r  compli>ncr o f  p o t a b l e  w a t e r  supp ly  s./s?erns w i t h  
a?plicabls r c i c s  and drinking s a t n r  s;and+rds. 

2 .  
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2. Infcnn tng DER at ~he ?5C p\Jblic mee~ir.c;s ·.I ith c'.lstomers 
a~d hearings in vhi=h rQuse of recl~insd va~er ~il~ ba 
discussed. 

3. P:::ovida (easibllity an~ly5es at thn eir:~;".cial i~?ac~sl it 
any, of ~euzc sys~~m ~roject5 on bo~h ~~e cug~~~er~ and 
chs ~~stQv~ter utilitie: vithin PSC ju~~~cic~i~n. 

~. Within 10 d~ys ot receipc of a reuse Ee~si~ili~y study, 
the PSC scaff shall raview the cocu~en~ ~o~ c~m~leteness 
ot the financial aspects and shall not~:y the OO~ ~hather 
a~ not the document is cornplets and vhe~ha~ O~ no·t the 
PSC · ~ill be able to conduct a complete r~vie~. r~ the 
PSC sta.:t detal:1t!.ines t~at it yill be able to review t:he 
document, the PSC staff sha.ll pr~vida .-:cmn\en"ts Cl~d 
r~co'rnmendatiQns to the DE? \.iithin 30 d~I'3 0= receipt. ot 
the cooplatn docu~cnt. 

5. p·J.rticioate in apprvprlate DER hei!rinC;2 _" · ... ·hich t.he 
Ceasiciilty or reuse will be discussed. 

6. Review proposed rate structures for r~usa proj~cts for 
private utilities within PSC jurisdiction. As noted in 
Section 40J.06~(6J, F.S., and -pursuant to Chapter 367, 
F.S., the PSC shall allow utilities which imclem~nt reuse 
projects to recover the full cost or such facilities 
through cheir rate atructures. _ 

7. Assist thG. vater managemsnt district:s in t'evis'J of reuse 
fl3asibility studis5 associated v.t.t~~ the mandatory. --reUSe 
program in Chapt2~ 17-40, l.k.C., and o~er reus~~rale~ed 
activities of the vater managsment dist.ric·ts in the 
counties ~ithLn PSC juri~dlction. h sa?ara~e MOU betveen 
the water manage~ent dis~ricts and the PSC go v erns tlle3e 
actit/itill~. 

DER ~SPOHSIBIL!Tr~S 

The fallowing is a g~ner~l d~scription or the ~oles and 
responsibilities of the DER related · to potacle ~atmr supply, water 
cansel:"Vation, !Jastavacsr- mat'tagenlsnt, and rau.:sa. c~ racl2.imed wat'a.~". 
The DER agr~es to adopt and implc~ent policies und procedures 
necessary to ad~inister ~hese duties. 

lOTater SUQQly 

1. Rcviev ~pplica~ion~ 
supply SYSt:.St:\5. 

Cor const:-u.ct.icn ?c~ab19 wate.r 

2 . Monito= com?li~nc~ oE potable vater s upp l y 5ystems with 
applicable rcl~z and d~inking ~~ter 5~~ nda rds . 
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EXHIBIT t G C K  - a, 

I. Notify the ?SC of im?ending abandonment or bankruptcy 
cases involving WatCZ utilities and assist the PSC in 
such cases, as needad. 

4 .  F o r  utilities subject to Chapter 167, F . S . ,  the DER shall 
verify the existsnce o r  a certificate of authorizetion or 
order indicating exempt status from the ?SC before 
issuance of a construction permit for a new water system. 

F7astevafe: xaqauengnt 

1. Reviev applications f o r  ConStructiOn and Operation of 
dOmQstiC wastewater facilities. 

2 .  Monitor compliance of domestic wasteewater management 
facilities with applicable rules and effluent discharge 
limitations. 

3 .  Monitor water quality in the State's ground waters and 
surface waters. 

4 .  Notify the PSC of impending abandonment or bankruptcy 
ewes involving waszewater utilities and assis; the PSC 
in such cases, as needed. 

5. F o r  utilities subject to chaptor 367, F.S., the DE4 shall 
verify the existence of a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the ?SC before 
issuance of a construction penit.for a nev wastewater 
facility. 

Xeusrr 

1. Adminis:er the State's reuse program. 

2 .  Review reuse  fea'sibility studies required by 

' Indian River Lagoon System and Basin Act. 

2 .  Within rive working days after receipt of a rouGe 

Section 4 0 3 . 0 6 4 ,  F.S., the Antidegradation Policy, or the 

feasibility study required by Section 403.064, F.S., the 
Antidegradation Policy, or the Indian River Lagoon System 
and Basin Act, the DER shall provide a copy of the reuse 
feasibility study to the P S C .  'Chis applies only to 
feasibility studies produced by private utilities located 
within counties regulated by the PSC. 

4 .  Final determinations on the adequacy o e  reus8 faesibility 
studies will be made by the D Z R .  Comments and 
recomendatlons nade by the PSC on the financial aspects 
of t h e s e  yeuse feasibility studies Vi11 be considered by 
the DER. 
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3. NrJti!y the PSC of i:n~ending abandonment or bankruptcy 

cases involving vat~~ utilities and assist the PSC in 
such cases, as needad. 

4. For utilities subject to Chapter 367, F.S., the DER shall 
verify the exi5t~nce or a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the ?SC before 
issuance of a construction permit for a neu water system. 

w~;tewater Hanaaement 

1. Review applications tor construction and operation of 
domastic wdstevater faciliti~s. 

2. Monitor compliance of domestic wastewater man~gement 
facilities with applicable rules and e!!luent discharge 
limitacions. 

3. Monitor water quality in the State's ground waters aiid 
surface W2.ters. 

4. Notify the PSC of impending abandonment or bankruptcy 
cases involving ~astawater utilities and assis~ the PSC 
in such cases, as needed. 

5. For utilities subject to Chaptar 367, F.S., the DER shall 
verify the existence o{ a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the PSC before 
issuance of a construction pe~it" tor a ne~ wastewater 
facility. 

BeU9fl 

1. Adminis-::er the State's reuse program. 

2. Review reLlse fea"sibility studies required by 
section 403.064, F.S., the Antidegr~dation Policy, or the 
Indian River Lagoon System and Basin ~ct. 

l. Within {ive working day. after receipt or a raU"Q 
feasibility stUdy required by Section 403.064, F.S., the 
Antidegradation Policy, or the Indian River Lagoon System 
and Basin Act, the DER shall provide a copy of the reuse 
feasibility study to the PSC. This applies only to 
feasibility studies produced by private utilities located 
within counties regulated by the PSC. 

4. FinQl determinations on the adequacy of reuse fQasibility 
studies will "be rn~de by the DER. Comments and 
recommendations made by tha PSC on the fin~ncial aspects 
of these teuse te~sibility stUdies vill be considered by 
the DER. 
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1. Review applications tor construction and operation of 
domastic wdstevater faciliti~s. 

2. Monitor compliance of domestic wastewater man~gement 
facilities with applicable rules and e!!luent discharge 
limitacions. 

3. Monitor water quality in the State's ground waters aiid 
surface W2.ters. 

4. Notify the PSC of impending abandonment or bankruptcy 
cases involving ~astawater utilities and assis~ the PSC 
in such cases, as needed. 

5. For utilities subject to Chaptar 367, F.S., the DER shall 
verify the existence o{ a certificate of authorization or 
order indicating exempt status from the PSC before 
issuance of a construction pe~it" tor a ne~ wastewater 
facility. 

BeU9fl 

1. Adminis-::er the State's reuse program. 

2. Review reLlse fea"sibility studies required by 
section 403.064, F.S., the Antidegr~dation Policy, or the 
Indian River Lagoon System and Basin ~ct. 

l. Within {ive working day. after receipt or a raU"Q 
feasibility stUdy required by Section 403.064, F.S., the 
Antidegradation Policy, or the Indian River Lagoon System 
and Basin Act, the DER shall provide a copy of the reuse 
feasibility study to the PSC. This applies only to 
feasibility studies produced by private utilities located 
within counties regulated by the PSC. 

4. FinQl determinations on the adequacy of reuse fQasibility 
studies will "be rn~de by the DER. Comments and 
recommendations made by tha PSC on the fin~ncial aspects 
of these teuse te~sibility stUdies vill be considered by 
the DER. 
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5 .  P a r t i c i p a t e  i n  n??ropria:c PSC pub l i c  xeecings v i t h  
c u s t o m e r s  and hezz ings  in v h l c h  r a u s p  i s s u s s  r n i s e d  b y  
t h e  DER a r e  i o  b e  ?iscussed. This may fncluda, b u t  is 
n o t  l i m i t e d  to, a.r,srt  w i t n c s a  t a s t i n o n y .  

1. The PSC w i l l  des fgnate  d K i l t e r  SuppLy p r c j 2 c t  Manager. 

2 .  'The DE9's Drinkfng Water S e c t i o n  AdminFs t r a to r  W i l l  serle 
as t h e  DE9's Water S u p p l y  Projec'. Hafinger-. 

1. Exchange of i n f o m a t i a n  b e t v r e n  t h e  DER and  t h e  PSC s h a l l  
be t h r o u g h  t h e  d e s i g n a t e d  Water  Supp ly  P r o j e c t  Managers. 
C o p i e s  of p e r c i n e n t  c o r r e s p o n d e n c e  r e l a t e d  t o  v a t e r  
s u p p l y  and w a t e r  c o n s e r v a t i o n  i s s u e s  s h a l l  bs s z n t  t o  t h e  
a p p r o p r i a t e  aqency ' s  Water Supp ly  F m j f c t  Xanager .  

\-. 
V s s t o v a t e r  > ( a n a m  t 

1. 

2 .  

3 .  

2 .  

3 .  

The PSC will d e s i g n a t e  a H a s t e w a t e r  Hanaqemmt Stojecct  
Hanager  . 
T h e  DER's Domestic W a s t e v a t s r  Section A d m i n i s t r a t o r  will 
s e r v e  as t h e  DER'S Wastewater  Kanegement P r o j e c t  Wana.ler. 

Exchange o f  info-.ation batvee.n t h e  DER and t h e  SSC sh tL1 
b e  t h r o u g h  t h e  d e s i g n a t a d  W 2 s t e u a t e r  Mnnaqenent P r o j e c t  
Managers .  c o ~ i e s  of p e r t i n e n t  coc respondenca  r e l a t e d  t o  
w a s t e w a t e r  management i s s u a s  s h a l l  ts sen t  t o - t h e  
a p p r o p r i e t e  agency ' s  Wastewater  Management ? r a j 6 c t  
Manager .  

The ?SC v i l ?  d e s i q n a t e  z Reuse  P r o j e c t  Xenager .  A l l  
r e u s e  f e a s i b i l i t y  s k u d i e s  p r o v i d e d  t o  t h e  PSC by t h e  DER 
vi11 bs d i r e c t e d  t o  t h i s  P r o j e c t  Hanagar.  

T h e  DER's 3euse  C o o r d i n a t o r  vi11 B ~ ~ Y E  a s  t h e  DER+ Reuse 
P r a j e c t ' X n n a g e r  ror p u r p o s e s  o f  t h i s  ag reemen t .  

P .euse  r a a s i b i l i c y  scudic5 t o  b e  submitted t o  t h e  PSC Will 
b e  5ubmit:ed a v e r  :he s i g n a t u r e  o f  t h e  DSR R c u s e  
c o o r d i n a t o r  of o v a r  t h c  s i g n a t u r e  of o n e  o f  t h e  s i x  Water 
F a c i l i t i e s  A d n i n i s : r a t o r s  l o c a t e d  i n  :he DER d i s t r i c t  . 
ofrices. 
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S. Participat.e in u??Z"opri<J.tc: PSC public :test::ing:: ~it.h 

customers and hea=ings in vhich rausQ issu es r~ised by 
the OER ~re to be ~iscu$sed. This may incluca, but is 
not limi~ed to , ax?~=t ~itnesa ta5timcny. 

?ac.Jzc: COORDINA'!IOH 

1. The PSC viii designat€ a Wate~ S~pply Prcjact Han~g8r. 

2. 'rha DER's Drinking Water Section Administrator viii serve' 
as the OER'g Water S~pply Pr~jec: Hanager. 

]. Exchange of in(orn~::i ':Jn batv"en the DER and tCie PSC shall 
be through the designate? Wat~r Supply P'roject Hanager5. 
Copies oE p~rtinent correspondence related to vater 
supply and vater conservation issues shall be s~nt to the 
appropriate' agency ' ~ Water Supply. Project Manager. 

Ua§t~vater Hanagemegt 

Reuse 

1. The PSC ~ill deSignate a Haste~atar Hanagem~nt Project 
Hanager. 

2. The OER's Oome,tic fiastQvatar 'Section Admini$trator vill 
serve as the DER I S Waste)Jater Ha1"!aqeroent P:toj ect r-rani!.qe:?:". 

3. Exchange ot inEo!":lation betvee.n the OER and the ? SC shall 
be through the designatad ~asteuatsr Management ProjQct 
Managers. Cc?ies o~ gert inant cocregponcenc~ rel~ted ~o 
vastewater m~naqarnent iS$u a s shall t~ sent to · th~ 
appropriete agency's ~astevatar Management ?r~j6ct 

1.' 

HanagQr. . 

The PSC ~ill dasi~nate a Reuse Project ~anage~. 
reuse teasibility studies provided to the PSC by 
will be direct ed to this Project Hanage~. 

All 
the. OER 

2. The DER's Reu se Caordinutor vill Berv~ as the OER ' s Reuse 
projcct'Xanaqe~ tor purpo~es of this dgr~~ment , 

J. ReU5~ faa51bil i ~ y studi~~ to be suboitted to t h e PSC vill 
be 5ubrnitced ove~ =h e signature of the DER Reuse 
Cao rd in.:::ltor O~ ova. =- the giqn~t.L!:rB of one o f t.he six Wats!:' 
Faci lities Ad~inis tra tor~ l ocat e d in the DER district 
ortices. 
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flve:a:\ c c c : b z t ! o n  

".".e eesi5;.t:eC ~ r t e r  S u p p l y ,  Uas:e;.a~er r!ennqi..inant, and Seusc 
I r o j e c i  Y z n e g e r s  frcm :he CE.9  2nd t?,e F S C s h . 2 1 1  m e e t  2s n e Z s s s > r y ,  
b u t  k t  l e a s t  a n n u a l l y ,  w i t h  th.e D i r e c ~ c r  c f  t h e  W a t e r  2nd 
was:s~.'z:sr D i v i s i o n  of  t h e  PSC cn2 t k c  D i r a c t o r  of t h e  D i v i s i o n  of 
i i e t e r  i~cilities 0: t h e  DER. The -;.e~:inqs v i l l  address .nc!  r+.;/ iev 
p r o c r e s s  on t h e  v a k e r  supply, veste; 'zcer  m a n a g m e r i t ,  a n d  r a s e  
p r a g r z m s  i n  T l o r i d a  and  a t i e n p :  ;LE r e s c l v e  any i s s u e s  which  may b e  
13.?nzi:ied by :he 5ta::s. 

- 

- 

. . . . .  - .  - -. . . . . . .  ........... 
... 

. . . . . .  . . . . . . .  LxEhzY2>::s .i ~. ......... . . . . . . . .  . . . .  .'. 

T h i s  KOU s a y  be z a e n d e d  by mu?uel e 5 r E s n e n c  or the DSR End P S C .  I1 ' 
s h a l l  r e n i n  i n  =:Cect u n c i 1  it is 6izsslved by actual a g r e e m e n t  '. 
2r.cr.g t h a  a g e n c i e s  o r  t e r m i n a t e d  by  z n  eqency  a l t a r  g i v i n g  w r i t t e n  
n o t i c e  3 0  c 2 y 5  i n  a d v a x e  i o  :he o::,er r s a n c y .  

. . . .  . . . .  . . . . .  . .  . .  

EXHIBiT 

PAGe~?~OF_ .. 7_ 

.. . T:-:.c D~~ ?:ec!:e C o cr:!. n ~:.c.::- !'". ;, ;:!'! l b~ cc;; i er: en o:! .'y 
c~~=as;cn~cnce b.~va@~ :.~~ ?~C ' 5 ?=c j e c ~ ~i ~n~;e= an~ :~e 
~!R · s · wate= ~ ' ~~i ! i~ie~ ~t~~~i~:.=~t ~ =~ =eq~=di~g =e~se 
~a~sib i lity ~~udies . 

5 _ ~~enever a PQt~ntial cc~tlict =e~~r~1ng a s?ecitic 
;=ojec: is i~entifi~~ . ~ec~ ~Scncy ~ill e~a~ine the 
al:ernativ~ solution~ nv~ilable ~nd th~n ~eet to cils=~S5 
t h e issues involved ~~d att~ruFt to ~c4ch an agre~ment 
be~ore ~nnouncinq ~ positicn. !t en aqreeman~ c~nnot be 
~e~ched ~~te~ d~Q del!b~=~t!ons, se veral positions may 00 
~c:.vocatec.. Such c.!sa;=2Q~e~t.$ . i t ilny, vill !'IO:: obviate 
this MOU. . 

6. Zxche;"lge of in!o=-matic!"'; ::e~· .. ·eeil l:.hc D!::R end ~h.Q f'SC .hall 
be ~hrough the desig~ated ~euse ?=oje~~ ~e~eqers. Cn~i~s 
of oer~inant cor=~s~onde~cc betwee~ ~r. agency and ottar 
~~rtics conc~rninq ~ r~~se ~rojQc~ ehall be ~ant to the 
?euse project Hilna;~= o~ I;~c.:h .:!gcnc.,.. until project. 
c omplet. i on. 

The cesig;;t.~~d j.h"ter Supply, \Ja.s,:e;,,· .!~er }~a.!1iJ9'~rnQnt, ;:).nd ;<'C'..lS€ 

?rQjec~ H~nagers frcm the C~R ann ~he ?SC~hall meet as ne=9s~~ry( 
but ~t least ~nnualtYI ~ith the Oi=ecLor ot the water and 
Wast&~~tcr Division of the ?SC ~n~ the Di~ac~or of the Divi~ion of 
I«c.ter-Fc:.cili"ties ot the DERo. '!'he ~,ee,;:i~gs 'Jill address :~.nc. re~ti.e..,. 
pro~ress on the water sup~ly, ~aste~a,;:er m ~ n a9QmeJ)t , and reuse 
programs i i1 Florida and at-:.elilpc. tc :e.sc;'v e any issues vhich r.l.lJ' be 
i ~~n~i:ied by ~he ~t.atts. 

This MOU ~ay ba amended by ~u~uel ~;=e6ment or the DER and PSC. I1 
~h~ll =e~ein in ~rCect until i~ 1s c~~solv9c by ~~tu~l agreement 
2POr.g ~ha ~r;enci9s 0= tl?:nnin!~ec! :':::y ~n agency !.!tilr giving I".' ri':ten 
notice 30 cays in ~dva~ce to the o t~e~ ~sency . 
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c a r o l  H. Brovne-r, secretary 
Deportment of  Environmental 
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F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S Q F J i C e  commission RsgUlatlOn 
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DOMESTIC WASTEWATER FACILITIES 
DEP 62-600.400(3)(b)2. 1195 

PART II: TREATMENT FACILITIES 

2. The preliminary design report does not provide reasonable assurances that the 
proposed wastewater facility technology will function as intended at the design 
capacity requested by the permittee. 

(c) When the permit includes the ueatment facilities and reuse or disposal systems, 
different permitted capacities may be established for the treatment, reuse, and disposal 
systems. 

(4) Sampling Points - 

(a) hovisions shall be made in the design for easy access points for the purpose 
of obtaining representative influent and effluent samples. These access points shall 
be dry points which can be reached safely. 

@) Provisions for flow measurements shall be in accordance with Chapter 62-601, 
F.A.C. 

.Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, F.S. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.062. 403.086, 403.087, 403.088. F.S. 
History: New 11-27-89, Amended 1-3C-91, 6-8-93, Formerly 17-600.400. 

- 
62-600.405 Planning for Wastewater Facilities Expansion. ~ 

(1) The permittee shall provide for the timely planning, design, and construction of waste- 
water facilities necessary to provide proper treatment and reuse or disposal of domestic 
wastewater and management of domestic wastewater residuals. 

(2) The permittee shall routinely compare flows being treated at the wastewater facilities 
with the permitted capacities of the treatment, residuals, reuse, and disposal facilities. 

. 

(3) When the three-month average daily flow for the most recent three consecutive months 
exceeds 50 percent of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse and disposal 
systems, the permittee shall submit to the Department a capacity analysis report. 

(4) The initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted according to the following: 

(a) For new or expanded wastewater facilities for which the Department received a 
complete conshction permit application after July 1, 1991, the initial capacity analysis 
report shall be submitted within 180 days after the last day of the last month in 
the three-month period referenced in Rule 62-600.405(3). F.A.C. 

(b) -For wastewater facilities for which the Department received a complete construction 
permit application on orbefore July 1, 1991, the initial capacity analysis report shall 
be submitted when the next application for a permit to constntct or operate wastewater 
facilities is submitted to the Department unless: 

1. The three-month average daily flow for any three consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30, 1991, exceeds 90 percent of the permitted 

- 

- 

Copyright 1995 REGfiles. inc.. Tallahassee, Florida 
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2. The preliminary design repon does not provide reasonable assurances that the 
proposed wastewater facility technology will funclion as intended at the design 

. capacity requested by the permittee. 

(c) When the permit includes the treatment facilities and reuse or disposal systems, 
different permitted capacities may be established for the treatment, reuse, and disposal 
systems. 

(4) Sampling PointS 

(a) Provisions shall be made in the design for easy access points for the purpose 
of obtaining representative influent and effluent samples. These access points shall 
be dry pointS which can be reached safely. 

(b) Provisions for flow measurementS shall be in ac~ordance with Chapter 62-601, 
F.A.C. 

'Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, ES. , 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403 .061, 403.062, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, ES. 
History: New 11-27-89, Amended 1-3G-91, 6-8-93, Formerly 17-600.400. 
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permit application on or .before July I. 1991. the initial capacity analysis report shall 
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facilities is submitted to the Department unless: 

1. The three- month average daily flow for any three consecutive months during 
the period July 1. 1990. to June 30. 1991. exceeds 90 percent of the permitted 
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62-600.405 Planning for Wastewater Facilities Expansion. 

(1) The permittee shall provide for the timely planning. design, and construction of wllSte· 
water facilities necessary to provide proper treatment and reuse or disposal of domestic 
wastewater and management of domestic wastewater residuals. 

(2) The permittee shall routinely compare flows being treated at the wastewater facilities 
with the permitted capacities of the treatment, residuals. reuse. and disposal facilities. 

(3) When the three-month average daily flow for the most recent three consecutive months 
exceeds 50 percent of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse and disposal 
systems. the permittee shall submit to the Department a capacity analysis report. 

(4) The initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted according to the following: 

(a) For new or expanded wastewater facilities for which the Department received a 
complete construction permit application after July 1. 1991. the initial capacity analysis 
report shall be submitted within 180 days after the last day of the last month in 
the three-month period referenced in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(b) 'Par wastewater facil ities for which the Department received a complete constrUction 
permit application on or .before July I. 1991. the initial capacity analysis report shall 
be submitted when the next application for a permit to cOnstrUct or operate wastewater 
facilities is submitted to the Department unless: 

1. The three- month average daily flow for any three consecutive months during 
the period July 1. 1990. to June 30. 1991. exceeds 90 percent of the permitted 
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capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than January 1. 1992. 

2. The three-month average daily flow for any three-consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30, 1991, exceeds 75 percent of the permitted 
capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than July 1, 1992. 

(c)  In no case shall the initial capacity analysis report be required to be submitted 
before July 1, 1991, or before the three-month average daily flow exceeds 50 percent 
of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse or disposal systems, as described 
in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(5)  The permittee shall submit updated capacity analysis reports to the Department accord- 
ing to the following: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will not be equaled or exceeded for at least 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis report shall be submitted to the Department 
at five-year intervals or at each time the permittee applies for an operation permit 
or renewal of an operation permit, whichever occurs fxst. 

(b) I f the  initial-capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis shall be submitted to the Department annually. 

(6) The capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report shall evaluate 
the capacity of the plant and contain data showing the permitted capacity; monthly average 
daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily flows for the 
past 10 ymrs or for the length of time the facility has been in operation, whichever 
is less; seasonal variations in flow; flow projections based on local population growth 
rates and water usage rates for at least the next 10 years; an estimate of the time required 
for the three-month average daily flow to reach the permitted capacity; recommendations 
for expansions; and a detailed schedule showing dates for planning, design. permit applica- 
tion submittal, start of consnuction, and placing new or expanded facilities into operation. 
The report shall update the flow-related and loading information contained in the prelimi- 
nary design report submitted as part of the most recent permit application for the wastewater 
facilities pursuant to Rules 62600.710 and 62600.715, F.A.C. 

(7) The capacity analysis report shall be signed by the permittee and shall be signed 
and sealed by a professional engineer registered in Florida. 

(8) Documentation of timely planning, design. and construction of needed expansions 
shall be submitted according to -the following schedule: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
five years, the report shall include a statement. signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer registered in Florida, that planning and preliminary design of the necessary 
expansion have been initiated. 
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capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than January 1, 1992. 

2. The three-month average daily flow for any three.consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30. 1991. exceeds 75 percent of the permitted 
capacity. In such cases. the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than July 1, 1992. 

(c) In no case shall the initial capacity analysis report be required to be submitted 
before July 1, 1991, or before the three-month average daily flow exceeds 50 percent 
of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse or disposal systems, as described 
in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(5) The permittee shall submit updated capacity analysis reports to the Department accord· 
ing to the following: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will not be equaled or exceeded for at least 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis report shall be submitted to the Department 
at five-year intervals or at each time the permittee applies for an operation permit 
or renewal of an operation permit, whichever occurs first. 

(b) Itthe initial-capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis shall be submitted to the Department annually. 

(6) The capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report shall evaluate 
the capacity of the plant and contain data showing the permitted capacity; monthly average 
daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily flows for the. 
past 10 y.ears or for the length of time the facility has been in operation, whichever 
is less; seasonal variations in flow; flow projections based on local population growth 
rates and water usage rates for at least the next 10 years; an estimate of the time required 
for the three-month average daily flow to reach the permitted capacity; recommendations 
for expansions; and a detailed schedule showing dates for planning, design, permit applica· 
tion submittal, start of construction, and placing new or expanded facilities into operation. 
The report shall update the flow-related and loading infonnation contained in the prelimi· 
nary design report submitted as part of the most recent permit application for the wastewater 
facilities pursuant to Rules 62--DOO.71O and 62-600.715, F.A.C. 

(7) The capacity analysis report shall be signed by the permittee and shall btl- signed 
and sealed by a professional engineer registered in Florida. 

(8) Documentation of timely planning, design, and construction of needed expansions 
shall be submitted according to ·the following schedule: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
five years, the report shall include a statement. signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer registered in Florida, that planning and preliminary design of the necessary 
expansion have been initiated. 
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capacity. In such cases, the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than January 1, 1992. 

2. The three-month average daily flow for any three.consecutive months during 
the period July 1, 1990, to June 30. 1991. exceeds 75 percent of the permitted 
capacity. In such cases. the initial capacity analysis report shall be submitted 
to the Department no later than July 1, 1992. 

(c) In no case shall the initial capacity analysis report be required to be submitted 
before July 1, 1991, or before the three-month average daily flow exceeds 50 percent 
of the permitted capacity of the treatment plant or reuse or disposal systems, as described 
in Rule 62-600.405(3), F.A.C. 

(5) The permittee shall submit updated capacity analysis reports to the Department accord· 
ing to the following: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will not be equaled or exceeded for at least 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis report shall be submitted to the Department 
at five-year intervals or at each time the permittee applies for an operation permit 
or renewal of an operation permit, whichever occurs first. 

(b) Itthe initial-capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
10 years, an updated capacity analysis shall be submitted to the Department annually. 

(6) The capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report shall evaluate 
the capacity of the plant and contain data showing the permitted capacity; monthly average 
daily flows, three-month average daily flows, and annual average daily flows for the. 
past 10 y.ears or for the length of time the facility has been in operation, whichever 
is less; seasonal variations in flow; flow projections based on local population growth 
rates and water usage rates for at least the next 10 years; an estimate of the time required 
for the three-month average daily flow to reach the permitted capacity; recommendations 
for expansions; and a detailed schedule showing dates for planning, design, permit applica· 
tion submittal, start of construction, and placing new or expanded facilities into operation. 
The report shall update the flow-related and loading infonnation contained in the prelimi· 
nary design report submitted as part of the most recent permit application for the wastewater 
facilities pursuant to Rules 62--DOO.71O and 62-600.715, F.A.C. 

(7) The capacity analysis report shall be signed by the permittee and shall btl- signed 
and sealed by a professional engineer registered in Florida. 

(8) Documentation of timely planning, design, and construction of needed expansions 
shall be submitted according to ·the following schedule: 

(a) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
five years, the report shall include a statement. signed and sealed by a professional 
engineer registered in Florida, that planning and preliminary design of the necessary 
expansion have been initiated. 
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@) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
four years, the report shall include a statement. signed and sealed by an engineer 
registered in Florida, that plans and specifications for the necessary expansion are 
being prepared. 

(c) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
three years, the permittee shall submit a complete construction permit application to 
the Department within 30 days of submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or 
the update of the capacity analysis report. 

(d) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
six months, the permittee shall submit to the Department an application for an operation 
permit for the expanded facility. The operation permit application shall be submitted 
no later than the submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of 
the capacity analysis report. 

' - 

(9) If requested by the permittee, and if justified in the initial capacity analysis report 
or an update to the capacity analysis report based on design and conshuction schedules, 
population growth rates, flow projections, and the timing of new connections to the sewerage 
system such that adequate capacity will be available at the wastewater facility, the Secretary 
or Secretary's - designee shall adjust the schedule specitied in Rule 62-600.405(8), F.A.C. 

Specific Authority: 403.061. 403.087, F.S. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.086, 403.087. 403.088, 403.0881, 2403.101, F.S. 
History: New 1-3&91, Formerly 17-600.405. 

. c. 

62-600.410 Operation and Maintenance Requirements. 

(1) All domestic wastewater treatment plants shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and so as to attain, at a minimum, the 
reclaimed water or effluent quality required by the operational criteria specified in this 
chapter, and to meet the appropriate domestic wastewater residuals management criteria 
specified in Chapters 62-2, 62-7, 62-640, and 62-701, F.A.C. 

(2) All reuse and land application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-610, F.A.C. 

(3) All underground injection effluent disposal systems shall be operated and maintained 
in accordance with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 
62-2 8. F.A.C. 

(4) Wetlands application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance with 
the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-611, F.A.C. 
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(b) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
four years, the report shall include a statement, signed and sealed by an engineer 
registered in Florida, that plans and specifications for the necessary expansion are 
being prepared. 

(c) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
three years, the permittee shall submit a complete construction permit application to 
the Depattment within 30 days of submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or 
the update of the capacity analysis report. 

(d) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
six months, the permittee shall submit to the Depattmerit an application for an operation 
permit for the expanded facility. The operation permit application shall be submitted 
no later than the submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of 
the capacity analysis report. -

(9) If requested by the permittee, and if justified in the initial capacity analysis report 
or an update to the capacity analysis report based on design and construction schedules, 
population growth rates, flow projections, and the timing of new connections to the sewerage 
system such that adequate capacity will be available at the wastewater facility, the Secretary 
or Secre,tary's designee shall adjust the schedule specified in Rule 62-600.405(8), EA.C. C. 

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, ES. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, 403.0881, 2403.101, ES. 
History: New 1-30-91, Formerly 17-600.405. 

62-600.410 Operation and Maintenance Requirements. 

(1) All domestic wastewater treatment plants shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and so as to attain, at a minimum, the 
reclaimed water or effluent quality required by the operational criteria specified in this 
chapter, and to meet the appropriate domestic wastewater residuals management criteria 
specified in Chapters 62-2, 62-7, 62-640, and 62-701, EA.C. 

(2) All reuse and land application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-610, EA.C. 

(3) All underground injection effluent disposal systems shall be operated and maintained 
in accordance with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 
62-28, F.A.C. 

(4) Wetlands application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance with 
the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-61l, EA.C. 
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(b) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
four years, the report shall include a statement, signed and sealed by an engineer 
registered in Florida, that plans and specifications for the necessary expansion are 
being prepared. 

(c) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
three years, the permittee shall submit a complete construction permit application to 
the Depattment within 30 days of submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or 
the update of the capacity analysis report. 

(d) If the initial capacity analysis report or an update of the capacity analysis report 
documents that the permitted capacity will be equaled or exceeded within the next 
six months, the permittee shall submit to the Depattmerit an application for an operation 
permit for the expanded facility. The operation permit application shall be submitted 
no later than the submittal of the initial capacity analysis report or the update of 
the capacity analysis report. -

(9) If requested by the permittee, and if justified in the initial capacity analysis report 
or an update to the capacity analysis report based on design and construction schedules, 
population growth rates, flow projections, and the timing of new connections to the sewerage 
system such that adequate capacity will be available at the wastewater facility, the Secretary 
or Secre,tary's designee shall adjust the schedule specified in Rule 62-600.405(8), EA.C. C. 

Specific Authority: 403.061, 403.087, ES. 
Law Implemented: 403.021, 403.061, 403.086, 403.087, 403.088, 403.0881, 2403.101, ES. 
History: New 1-30-91, Formerly 17-600.405. 

62-600.410 Operation and Maintenance Requirements. 

(1) All domestic wastewater treatment plants shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and so as to attain, at a minimum, the 
reclaimed water or effluent quality required by the operational criteria specified in this 
chapter, and to meet the appropriate domestic wastewater residuals management criteria 
specified in Chapters 62-2, 62-7, 62-640, and 62-701, EA.C. 

(2) All reuse and land application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance 
with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-610, EA.C. 

(3) All underground injection effluent disposal systems shall be operated and maintained 
in accordance with the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 
62-28, F.A.C. 

(4) Wetlands application systems shall be operated and maintained in accordance with 
the applicable provisions of this chapter and the provisions of Chapter 62-61l, EA.C. 
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